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LOS ANGELES; CALIFORNXA, WDNESDAY, OCTOBER 211, 1970 
9:10 o'clock six. 

• 

iNK 	40' 

(The following proceedings were had in the 
chambers of' the court tat of the hearing of the juXyl. 4111i 
counsel being present:). 

l'HE WET: The record will show ail counitel are 
present, 

X ultderstand you were late this mornings -Mr. 
Rughts, It is now 9 » 22 # according to the clock and my 
watch. 

IA. MMES.: tea, your Honor, Z 'wish to apologize. 

TUE tOURTt Ye were scheduled to start at 900 
ox clock. 

'Teal  ram aware- of that. 
X vas tied' up in the heaviest traffit.  that Z 

have ever seen 	my lire on, the Santa.  Monica Freeway 
comtng in. this morgng* 

it vas raining this morning. I left ay house 
t iipproxiMately 8:154 X had to take Alternate moans of 

traruiportat ion to get here, 
. The parsOn toho normally -drives me in xadtot 

Apr. 
At any-rat* the tragic on the Santa Monica 

itreeway vets backed up onto the San Diego Freeway. 
. have never seen it that heavy in, my life, 
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X understand other counsel Vero also late this 
-morning besides gyself. 

THE cOORTI 	right, gentlemen, X, know the traffic 
was heavy this waning and X accept the reds ., 

Roomer" you *re simply soin4 to _have to pita 
ahead,* 

the veather is incIemeAt you oismnot *Ike it 
the same tie* is you do on a, dry day. Vs all law that* 

also come (rout the west 'idol  but X . atarted 
cansiclerably earlier thou BIZ for * 91.00 ofitioelc aVpointa. 
:stens 

1' HUMS: Norn4kily X. would .eve left by WO 
o'clock but the person who drive* sie d14 not show lt,p•-• 

TIM MO 	'he second thins X vented to ask_ you out 
of the presence of ;ate jury, have the defendants expresse4 
any desire to return to .thS court and conduct. themselves 
in proper knee 

*10. .rizzimatal Nop your klonori 
t:* MOMS; Ito, your g000r* 

PIIZOBRAID: I Waked-  to both Of the younii 
ladies and Kr, Manson, 

,CQUATt o you concur* 	Xanarek? 
ZWIAREK: Yeast, your 'Honor; 

lat. OM: No chose. 
la. WOWS: No change. 
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144 01 

Mg OM.: Now /  X was Infhrmed that -- Mr. Darrow 

said that he thought,  he overheard-tome cOnvereation which 

indicated that Mr. Manson Wanted to confront Mr. Natami..' 

a* going t6 bring the defendants in here and 

I want .to. advise them that they have the right to confront 

any witness that they want to; and, or Course/  X am going to 

advise them again that they have the right to return to the 

courtroom an time that they want -to*  t they Ate willing to 

conduct themselves in a—proper Manner. 

I don't want there to be any misunderstanding 

on that. 

—On the tither band*  X recognize that counsel., as 

a matter of trial. strategy or tactic/  may not alwaYs'agreilt 

with his client. 

4. SKIW Fear, your Honors 

la had a talk with Mr. Manson., Mr. Manson did 

want to- 'confront' )12, Hatagit  bait r4r?ar401)Posed it , 
your honor, Be Is his. attorney. 

THE COURT4 ,Vetli,/ X think thilSIS a matter of 

fundaMental importance, and.if the.defeadant insists on --

1assUme he wanted ‘5:cOnfrOnt him for the purpose of 

determining whether Or not Mr.liatami recognized him/  could 
if 

identify him -- and/such it the case*  I thinic he has, the 

right to do that, notwithstanding c,ounsel, 

That Is "something X think is a. right,thet canit 

be. waived by counsel when, the. defendant insist* upon 
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exercising that right. 

MR; MI MY I inquire of yOur Honor?' 

It Mr: Hatami does confront 	Manson And says 

be does reco,snize him, then will .the prosecution be allowed 

to use that.identifIcation? • 

THt COUBT1 We'll, I anticipate the confrontation 

- taking place in front of the pry, 

. EA. UNAUX: l would ask that it first, initially, 

take Pla0e outside the preSence or the jury0.your Honor. 

There is no reason that it mss, to be in the pretence of the 

Aury, 

Tag WURT: The defendant can't have it both waya. 

The -defendant i having a jury trial, and if he in3i$t$ on .a 

cOnfroptation„ I see rib reason that.it - shouldn't be in front.  

, of the jurY., „ 
ONAMKJ-k I Unov„ your Honor, bUt under normal 

CirO'untistancee'he- would be at counsel table during the time 

that 	Hatay -wad 	 .an(.1at iottr, Bonor is going 

to.  allow him, If your Honor is g0ing to do what your Honor 

proposes to do/then ptAalv.the damegrouriti. rules would 

apply. 

The feet,  that 'he is taken Jut, your. Honor has 

many times said, does not mean that be couldn't return, 

tAerefore, since he would be et coUnsel table While 

Hata% was teattrying outside the presence or the jury, 

there is no reason why he couldn't be initially viewed by 
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)latami outside the pretence Of the 4u.ry. 

I Salt ne.) reason why he should be deprived of 

that since that would have been the case had he been in the 

acurtrOOts* 
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MR. BlICXXOS/: The point is, if Mr. itatami does not 

identify Mr* Jason, you, are going to want to put that 

evidence on in front of the jury, and you are entitled to 

do it. 

Xf he does identify' Xt7. Manson/ Its are entitled 

to put that on in front of the jury* Soo  either ray. 

latiAltEX: You are slidiAg off the point though.* 

The point is that if Mr. 'Manion had not been excluded 

because of factors' that have nothing to do with 14r. Biktiosi 

being on the witness stand — has to do with Mr. Mansonte 

purported conduct he would have been at counsel tea* 
when Kt* Bates was going through the voir dire proceed-,  

i. 

COMM The purpose of the voir dire vas not for 

identification but to ascertain whether or not the procei-

(lure in showing photographs to the *ft:nes* us unduly 

Suggestive ‘or unfair, or for sOlne reastet was an improper 

procedure; it had nothing to do with a confrontation o 

the witness and the defendant. 

That would, twit. bon done in front of*the jury. 

X excluded that. 

• tut if lir* Manion insists on confrOuting this; 

witness' 

mR. XMAIMEt The law doesn't say that it has to he 

done in the,. presence of the jury. 

TOE COMM inlet is the point of 4oin1 it if it , 
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isn't 4one in front of the jury? 
M, MUREX; Because what your Amor is doing, 

your Boor is „fettering -- 
. THE rOURT4 	sa not doing anYthinte X am :gives jaim 

opporturtity to do what.  he wants to 4o, 
IN K; I understand that. Now, that is over 

coittser i.t lAtjectiono. tour Ronor it that aisking that tap 
be done: 0. the presence of the .jury 	 ass saying 
tbat if Mr• :Manson if this had been a trial *hetet 
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Tip QOURT: Well, •just A moment)  Mr. Kanarok. 

WARM; Yot. 

COURT1 Assume that it'' 4 not done in• thapreseriale 

of the Jury 	 "Omtn what/ 

11451 XANARaKt Pardon? 

Wa COURT; Urn what/ 
1 4 	— 

e .  'Assuipo:tholittness says, °I can't identify 

.4! 
a 	3. 	 WI 

What ,d0 /0,4 Prppoist,-,,thOnl.  

XANAREK: I think 	there Isno. harm , 	• 	1 
Trig COUTIV, )041 yO6,44WOr that ctuesitolit 

MR, 1.0114ASKI Then I say t341, the,prosocution then 

Thi proae4ution then ean'ao what 'it wiShow to 

do 

ntlif the prosecution is the one that asks the 

queStiona, reteMber it is nOw tho.Poople's ease that Is going 

oft* 

TUE WORT; That's right. 

UNARM i they don't *ak a question, then it 

doesn't happen. 

VIZ COURT; Well)  you have the right to 4rOss- 

examiner  tOQ, and ask questions.. 

Mg; X400EK: Right, but that is nOt what we are 

to .kin, about, your Rotor. 

VMX COUZT: You would Want to put that ovidenes in, 

Wouldn't you, that he `.could hot make theldentitication? 
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4 

5 

MR. ICANAREXt Well, what am. saying 

Tiia COURT: We110  Ito14Id you. or Wouldn't yout- 

DIR4 EANAREICt.. Your Honor t$ making 	is asking me to 

- make a Judgment. 

, could not say at this point. 'X don't knoW what 

'he is going to nay,  whether there is resemblance or hot. •X 

. a41 only saying, your Honor ,  

TRE d01,7R,Tt You are playing games„ Mr, .Kanarek,. -You 

know and, I know it the evidence is negative you want it in., 

Xi' identification is tads yoU dOnit want it in; 

the :People want it in. 

MR, ,XANAREtti. it depends. oh whit you mean by negative, 

your lionOr; 

- Xn ouch -words 6  there , are,  degrees or, negative. 

.He may, say- it TeseratAee.• the. men., Or SOmethinx to' thitt 
• • • 

44;04CA'-, i 

1.4 ,60uRir - - Zuppose her says, that. them what, 

NR. 7,0TARt-Xs' 	Your HO6Or;-that'is why we have 

ifldeliendent bar; SippoSedly'.": . We are-ubt;s4p4sed to judge 

COURTi' iiever mind the :speech, 'Mr. Kans.rek, 

Let s 	p+ int' 00paise be says Just 

that*  "This man resembles the man X. taw in l9.6$1-”, • 

,MR, tANARE 	I 011,1 know, I would hate to-  oake a 

yiluod Judgment in tourt.,  

VIZ COTIRTt Are yowcontentling then'that the l'eOple 

WOU14. not halm' the right to put 'that on? 

IG 
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KANAILEK; 'Whit I ast saying is, your Honor — 

As your= 	Iiik* said many times in, oonneotiort 

with x*ulings.„ we will•ask the meat question and then we Will 
• 

What I am saying is now, that is what am 

saying to the Court, 

WEE 

 

CO RR: Mr. Aanarek, it 18• ix posy 	for you 

apparently to give Straight answer to a straight question, 
8 

I a* not going to waste any *ore.  time. 

NR. KA.Nagitt It it not sol  yoUr /Amor, 

told you I am going to bring Mr, Manson 

' 

9 

' ,i1113074,0‘ ' 	wants to *oars:lint this witness Z think he 
12 

. _ 	. . 	 • 	 1. 

3.3: 
tail the right to do• -tt.,: t... . 	►, 	

1' 	
4 

i4 	. 	' This is a- jury trial"- A, confrontation will tal4e 

is  ._ ...plaoi in front Of. the:MtrYIE the are the ones: who are going 

to- have to evaluate the •evidenee. 
' • 

iT 

zs 

20 
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chambers of the court out of the heartag of the jury, 

defendants and all counsel twang present:) 

t • 1 
	

14,595 

• 
4 

6 

7 

'0:  

9 

10.  

11 

• 14 

15 

rt . 

.18 

19 

29-

21 

23. 

24 

• 
2s 

RAMREK: X am asking for a different procedure. 

'roux Honor wishes to tae that prOcedure* "Your Honor is the 

One *to dictates whet actually occurs in this tourtrocm. 

IRK COURT: All rights  lees have the defend t* 

brOWIt. ittO .013060,01. 

THE BAXLITO: Ocuales *140 

M.* BOOLIOSZ; Do we teems the :bottles 1110101 

THE COURT: Yes, I want to tell the% the um* thing, 

MR. Ski : 'YOur Honors-could we talk to our clients 

first?.  

MR, XANAREK: Why dote t 	do it in open court tberts  

/OW ionor? 

THE COURT: The jury ii Sitting in the box, 

let  10/iAllIKt Let's let the 

Xt your Honor is 0114to do it that ways  

tot's' do 't in open courto  bring Ark Manson ins, if your 

Rotor i. going to do it. 

kuk., HZ 	May we go up and talk to our clients for 

about One minutes  your Honor? 

-THE CST: ea certatalyi 

MR* Satilitt Thenks.. 

Ohareupon,defents counsel leave- the chamber*. 

o the ,court and return with their:clients.) 

(The 'following proceedings were had itt the 

• 
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THE ctotritI: Did you confer with your client, lir* 

$hinn? 

Yee, your Honor, I advtsed her .of her 

vight0. the understands her riabts 

Zat tOlittlt The xecord will show ell defendants 

.end all counsel axe" present-. 

I have asked the, defendants to be brought 14 

here after consulting with their attorneys. 

t vitt drat raid them agein that they Pay 

return to the 4=4 At toy tine they express 4 deride to 

do so .end. to conduct thentealves -lit a proper *iffier,, 

econd'''. AS, X.  explattled tO cotinsel before*  

the Clerk oyerheartt is conversation yesterday' which indicated 

that Mr .lienson wanted to confront $r..  

1461.4 the state ot the ocor4 at the preeent 

time *to 4tr as the jury, it. '-cancanned 	that 1ft. Natoli 

has 0scribed the person 
.
that he sew at the tate reillidene. 

About March of 1569. 

He did tot , attempt to j44;e any itiontificatiOn 

of that person. He -did not say he resembles Mr. Manson, 

He .did not say it vas Mr, klanson. He did tOt 

say it was anyone. )le just described * person, 

Are We :agreed on thatT 

IntWEIVItt:' Yes. 

411E COMM I, Stra, not talking now about the ouveof. 

the-juryVH*8M exouirtattott. 
• 
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am.  talking *bout 'what the jury has heard, 

this witness testify 	. 

no you understand*  iir# Manson? 

ZWItENDANT 1.46ISONt X undorstod what you are 

saying# 

  

6 

7 .  

8 

 

colnaki An right, 

Now, I think the right to conirostt a witness 

Ns * fundamental, right that you leer exercise notwithstand-

ing your counsel, Rowever)  you should recognize fully at 

this, point that this 'witness has not identified you and 

has lade no effort to. identify you. 

Now, if you oonfrsoit this witness and he 'makes 

an ideittificatiort*  in stffect you hate 'brought ixt evidence 

against yourself that is not now before the jury« 

Do you 04darstand thitt? 

DEPPADANT MANSON: It is not before the jury now 
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/4 COURT: No, there is nothing hefore'the'iury now. 

This Man has not identified you Or- made an attempt to 

identitryoU. 

DEFLNDANT MANpON1' What is he testifYixiS for then? 

0:1URT: Well„ apparentli the People • attempt to 

cOnneet up this evidence with some • evidence from anether 

Witness, aticording to what NV. Bugliosi said. 
DEFEUDANT NANSON.; They •ere balding the thought with ' 

this man, aren't they t.4  

IRE CO M; 'PeY-are placing •amanet the scene in 

einIt'X?, . 	• 
•, 

MR, WOLT031: Olatisn!t'cobililete:(y **curate, your 

Honor. He certainly has given &description c the pan 

'Which 'fits Mr. Manson, not precisely, but certainly is a 

gOoddeacription of Mr. Manson. 

. DtVENpAUT MANSON: X, haVenit for a Second wanted to'.  

hide anything. 

' 	THE COURT1 	just a moment. 

What lam- saying i s that 1 think it you insist 

on confronting this man you have a right to do so. 

An the re o 	tow stands I think it Would be 

beyond the scope of the 'direet comination because there bas 

March et 1991 1. , ' 
, 	A • 1 	... 

phis illikkl did; 40t,  say Allything 4onziecting yOu • - .L. 
with that man. 	• i 

4
. 	

' 	; :, 
. 

DEVENDANT MANSONt•r '41:0 the only - man on `tIlia.1„ though, ,, ,, 	. ' ' t 	 . 
 

• • 
r I ,' 	 ' 	4 't 	: 

5 

26 
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25 '  

24,599  

been no identification evidence Presented, 

I think you.  ,certain .y WOuld htve the right to 

call this an is your Own *witness -as part of your defense' 

and eenfrOrit him at that title,. And'if that lit what you 
. 	• 	- 

want to do, find out whether or not he can identifY you, 

FITZGZEALD Well, I, have a suggestion; 

rn the event ,P4.4 Gaon C1001414 to 'be confronted 

by Mr. 	it mould certainly be such aors convenient • - 

tot this Witness if Nisl would be allowed to take him as our 

witnesi -at this time, 46 /he indicated +e: trice/ he  has 

aommitAents in Europe„ and it they (Wet.  

.1$UCILIOSTI Well, be is our witness.;  

. u the ,first place I think it is pr. eposterbus 

I am not going to oritiaiSs the Zudge 	it is almt.st 

.Preposterous that hataid cannot identify him in court,. 

That Alf 

Secondly, if .  Or. Eanson.wants to, be confronted, 
4- 	• 

right 'with men` 

• • THE VOURT1, ‘; didnxt Underotand 71.ca& 
; • r 

MR Z1101tIO$II 	say. Zigt nOte.eritiolaint you your 

	

gonOro• bIlt the ruling it 	.opinion,  Was . Osurd. 

ZifE .001.111T1 Well, I don't Y  Care ranch for your language, 

Mrs  Busliosi, and, I don't Caro Much for the procedure that 

y4:a1.  use in shoWing photOgraphe to this. Witness, and that, 

Lemont Other things, is why- the ruling was made. 

* Nov, if you don't understand it, I suggest you 
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o , 

read. some or the,  oas0*.:pertaining. to *he subject and stop 

2. using that kind of language, 

NR. 
 

TIVGLIOSI1 tVeri case ii this area 	I- halre read 

4' all !of the Cases- 	where they are suspects Of crimes,' 

TER -CO M Read thei again. 

MA; BUGLIWIf AM he is-Cur witness. We called him. 

If he wants to Confront him)  we should put on that evidence. 

It should hot lock :like we are trying to hide anything; 

9' because we are not tryi4 to hi-dc anything. 

10 	41%,-COURT-; 	aIready,told you you are not going to 

11 put on that evidence)  so_ ire tan get oft that point and onto 

12' the next one, 

'13 A3EVEIMANT MA0014 I think you have given the simplest 

stiutio4, it  we.want to- put on a:defense we can call him 

15' back)  

  

16, 	: .THK =Fat All right.; as 1,0114 Sys 'you understand that ,  

, Any tiMe that you want to call that man as 'your 

10 . witness. and Confront biwandsee if he can make the 

A.O• IdOrItiridatiOn,:yoU have the rieiht to do that. 

AQ 	 DBFEN6ANTFIAMN; 	Understood that confronting 

21 -Witnessekteant that I can ask him questions, 

22 • 	TAE COUATI Well it you are representing yourself)  

23 yes. Ptherwise)  through counsel: 

24 	 =MOT MANSON 141 counsel? If I tell. him to sit . 

gs Own and you tell him tO stand up and he stands up he is 

26 your-  counsel)  .isnit he? 
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21. 

22 
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25 

26_ 

VIZ ,COUBT: Ala rlibt o  anything further? 

Now, whit* we, are here let *te ask 014 again, 

do you desire t cOme back . into cOurt and :conduct yourselves 

in a -proper =merit 

Do you, tiro. Mansion? 

DEFENDANT MARMON: X xOuldn'it oak* any pV0$111.13.11 that 

X wouldnit keep, . 

ME Main Weill  'Ohat 	equivocal statement. 

X dogtt know )that it means. 

2  
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DE DANT MANS 014: it suns that X wouldn' t take Any 

pxoatisee that % uoUldn't keep. 

Tag 

 

W* Are you asking to come back into court? 

MOUNT NANSON1 

131Z_ COURT; Miss Atkins*, are you, saki o& to cow. back 

tttto court? 

DEFENDANT ASS: No. 

it sounds Mit you are asking Jae JCL want to 

come beck into cmrt. 

Zit COUXT: That is,  vbat I an asking you, 

VESA rt lenatal No, I a not asking to come back 

into court. 

COURT= Miss Krenvinkell 

Untiom 	 No*  Thim not. 

COURTI laiiss 	Uoutent 

PEEMANT VAN TIOUTITNI No. 

TOE pcitlital 'uat so the record will be perfectly 

tie* X, understand your answers to be that you are not 

4v:raising any desire to return to the court and, eonduet 

youtoolveis .in a proper winner* 

You may return to the court at any ti*e that 

you do express such a, desire,. 	, 

, 	right. • Any reason why we should not 

reaume 

Very vs.... 

(The following proceedings' occur in Open 

44 	1 

• 
3 . 

S 

• A 

9 

IU 

• 13 

14 

15 

as 

4.7 

19 

20 

21, 

23 

24 

* 

	
1$ 
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14. 

14,.603 

• 

• 

4-2 

• 
court* .41 counsel and the jug'  present. Defendant* 
440730 

, 	COMM Ali counse1 and jurors are _present. • 
You may proceed, lir. Rushes. 

Thank yon. 

STIAUROXIt 
homing previously *en Sworn, resumed the, stand axxd • 
teitined further as follows: 

10 

14 

15 - 

16 

17 

18 

19 

.20 

2/ 

• 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

TOMEI MOSS-EXAMINATION 
BY Mt. VMS; 

' 	flatami, yesterday you. testified that a van 
is up to the Polanski residence arid you. confronted him 
somewhere near the front door area; is that correct, 

A 	In the yard* 
44, , And you also testified that Sharon Polaroid 

came to the front Aoor; in that corrects 
A 	'des. 

Could Sharon ie. this *n 
A yet. 

Did she say'' that she saw the sox t 
Not  she didn't.. 
But„ in your opinion, she could see htnt 

.yest  pause. X could see hill* and 7 could see 

her, in d 10114 could see se and she could see him. X vas 

13 

1 

3 

.4 

5 

6 

• 1 

8 

9 - 
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• :6 

t 

9 

10. - 

xt 

12 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

, 23  

24 • 25 

26 

• 

4 

not Kocking bor `view seeing Ulu 

qt 	And in your opinion* 1ft* Ilatamii she sox the 

*an? 

Yes. 

I4 	toad the Aim see Sherrie 

A 	X think if she could see him, he could see her 

too*, and Z would say yeea 

Were there any shrubs or bushes risiir the porch? 

Nothing teeny *voiding her to see me. X could 

see her heck, too. ' So, X wottlxt Say there *resul t anything* 

an/ o'bsteele, for ise, to see her Or her to see Inc 

'There Watt hushes arautut but not tittliftell, 

between as 444 her,. the 'woe sha OW* out end looked at 

and esked sse.- - 

C2, 	Were the three of yon stivlins 	some straight 

If you looked et the stem and itX explain, 

.you, would see bow the line is direct, 

X mean, 'the iOok from the porch of the entrance 

to the house and 'whexeX *a standing is a direct line, 

it it not-going this way <indicating). 

X an, even .the toad), when  it goes this way, 

ve/Hesti tool 1ireci4 

4-S 	
1 

2. 

4°.  

t 	• 

4 .',  
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13 

. 

10 

19 • 

20 

21 

22 

' 23 

24 

26 

14060$ 

Xf someone were to draw a lin 	if X were to 
draw a line from 'where yOU verk standing *- excuse Ise. 
Strike tat. 

rf i were - to draw a tint frau 'where Sharon -was 
standing to you*  and then continue that line to where the 

was istaridtagt  'would the line continue straight or 'would 
it bend? 

A 	it 'Wad be straight to 'both, of us. X Itieta, to „ 
Ne and the Ann X wag -4lking to. Eacause he wag about a 
tae-tre*  X roan*  about three feet 'away from me. 

11 	Directing your attentiOn to People's- 8.. 
Can you see, the map- from there*  sir/ 

A 	Yes. 	• 
.4 	-There as a ,gate at the entrance where T 

_pointing here, was there not? 
Can. you see from, there? 

A • 	can Set from here*  yea. 
4 - 	There vas a 'gate here*  was there', siri.  
it 	VOA*, X prefer to come closer4 

1110:28: may the Witrieil$ leave the stand*  your 
Ronor, and 'approach the boara? 

- 	Z COURT! Yea. You -toay step down,. 
• (The witness leaves the stand and approac  he* 

the board contair4ng tichibit 8.) 
VOiEtsr Ye Sp I On see the gate, 

C • 
4 

4 

44-i 

• 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
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ArliR.11000$.4 

	

4 	is soaked "Oaten?' 
- • 	mies. 

	

Q 	'was that gate *hoot iZ teet wide and *ix feet 

hight 

	

A 	can't tell you... I can *tow rot% Alow 	mad 
vide, it $4,. I:caret say,  in 'feet., 

	

. 	can say fro* here to the end of the -door VAS 

the length.. 

Vtom here to there was the heights  allsoit., A 

little shorter, X think. 

Yon are.indicating to the bOttom of this 

speaker? 

	

A 	A little. Abut that much closer to you. 

(Xxidicatins.) 

HR. MORES: Ito the 'record indicate about nine o 

tau feet, your Honor*  high? 

	

4), 	And the width of the gate was -- we uld you show 

us again? 

From this door here, Hr. Ilatamil  X will beck 
up 

1, AM 4-ust ;smilax fry here m or rather', 

ytoito  from here to the -end of that wall was the length. 

And the height 'WAS about that Isuch shorter 

1-11=S: .1lay the record indicate about seven, feet 

4 

4 

7' 

0 

9 

10- 

12 

14 

15 

.17 

18. 

19' 

21. 

22 

23 

• 25 

14,606 

i 
• a 
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14,607 

2 

5 

.7 . 

8 

9 ..  

10 

11 

12 

.14- 

14 

15 

16" 

4b 004, 4.r 

io 

high*  your Honor, end approximately 16 feet la length? 

'COMM I don' t know;  Nr. ftughes. *rot will have 

to establish. it some other way. 

ttl. 131104S: Very well. 

sit, was this gate OA hinges.  and it swung 

inward into the property? 

It wee opening into the property.. 

see. 

And, how 'would you open ttutt gate sirs  
A 	You will ring * boll hoe. Z tool  t know hot 

with .is the distenoe, but there is a WI which you gush 

and the.door opens*  and you get past, and the door el.osies. 

11 you don't pass quick enough*  the door closes 

before. 

se*. 

it voutd oatOh on your oar or on year person? 

Y'ell • 

20 

21 

 

22 

23 

'24 

25 

t 

• : 
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A. 	• Yes, Because I 
filming, and X iskiii:Cher 

staged a Scene !which I was 
e was - on: a bieysile; and I 

'14 

16 

18, 

14408 

.So, there- was a button that you would push and 

the door*  the ;sate, would open auteske,tically7 
A. 	Yes, 

And anyone familiar with that gate, then, "Could 

push the button and open the gate; is that correct? 

"A. , 	Xf the at is not closed from inrsids. , 
X did not know about the mechanism of the gate or 

8 
 the geourl,ty of tho hmtii** 

4 

: 6. 

19 

Halts you come up• On occasions and pushed the 
button and had 	gate opera' 

Very isttini. 

iz • 	'And have you, can occaSiOns .„ seen others pall 
this .button arid have the gate opettl 

A. 	Yes. 

Os.' 	And hrte 10u;  On occasions, 
• push that hUttont • • 	. 

-4. 

- 	,And "4;1)011'447e,  'gat 

seen Sharon Oolanaki 

Said' to do_ that„ .and„  be door,w4ll .;)pen, and you will enter 
it. X was filzting,'iie 	 Voles .together'  
3ust for 'filming, and X.sterted to do that. X was 
fria.  the top of the garage,. 

. 	• 
4 • • And l'oU never saw tnYbody use any key to meke 

!'26 the catf3 c pen  
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., 	X didntt do it and X didnit see anybody else 

doing. it. Z-zeano  I don't know, 	4  

X didnit -look 'elosely to the reehanism of the • 

e i. but if there is key, there light be one not open 

',to */ ':foltos 

/f this 	the 	the boll is hire, I push, 

here. • low,*  maybe there is a look here.. X didn't so* that 

look that needs a.  key, "X don't know. X -didn't see a key 

to 

	

4 	YOU never,  bad a key's, _thought  Mr.. 

	

o

Q.: 	And no One offered to give you a, key? 

And you Were able tq 004 to.  the Poloinski 

demos. Orlog.th* .U1 and,  curing the night et variOue 

ti es:- oar a periodlOf. .110A0 tire, niX months' 
• 

'But X hate never been to the house cater 

92.0.0 Or.'.1010.0 pos. , in the *waning. ..1404, 1.,,haVen''t been there 
• • 

	

let: in. 	the evening. 	 -  

	

4 	But Tou .were allot  SLYttry- time you oame x  to 
1  

gain admittande by' ittUshing*the buttolit 

Yes.. : 	 - 

	

4 	And' the gate - wOUld open eutomatio41177 

	

4 	InWardlY/ 

Tes, 

2, 

s - 

1 • 
8 

9 

10 • ' 
„ 	• 

- 

• .12 

13 

14 

xs 

•7.1. 

"9 

go. 

• 22 

•23 

24 

25 • 

.14,60 
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9,  

21, 

22 

25 

25 

arid you did not bay. a key'? 

". 

Ct, 	And you.' did pot got into some so't Of telephonic 

communication at the gate to the house? 

. NO. 

I 	• 

C 

• 171-  • 

• .fr 	. 
.1• 
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10 

11 

12• 

' 13 

14 

2.41 

19 

20 

21 • 

22 

23 

25. 

26 

6. • 

.14411  

4 	Who told you bow the.  gate Worked* leir„; Aatami? 

14 	I don't think anybody:did.' I just fiud out 

bylayself, I.pushed the buttOn to get in.the property.' 

• 4 - 	Y91,1 ever bear anion* tell anyone .],Se hoW 

that gate worked? 

P. 	. 

Q 	.Did you ever hear Sharon tall friends how to' 

Operate that gate/ 

No, 

- 	• did, you ever.  hear Roman tell friends how to 

operate that gate.  

NO, 

	

- 4 	You never had to olimb Over the gaffe tee- get .ins  

did you? 

4. 	I didn't,,noVer„ 
, 

AAa Yolk never saw anyoni else 1i> b over, did youl,  

, 

	

, 	. 
4 ,,,. 7Did you ever sel.-444.0r0,00%* up to .the gat* who 

- 	, , 	, • 
06,04 not open it? 	

,
. ' 	• 

No. 	 .  
, 

Y 
 r t 1  

., 	k 	1. . 

MIGUS1 Vay the- vitneis resume the stand. your 

Honor? 	 4 4 

che Witness resumes the witness stand,) 

HUORESI 4 	Were you aware or a oommuni- 

dations box, inside the house? 

NON  sir, . 

40-1,  

2 
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2. 

 • 

gt 

17 . 

18 

20 

But X could now realize there wes x  because 

there was an old telephone in tberbOUSe, I don't know what 

the use Of that telephone ;would be. 

q 	Did you ever seeanyone- ever use that old 

telephoiet, 

A. 	No. 

4 'Did you ever hear that old telephone rine 

A, 	Uoi 

4' 	And yoU had been in the house Ohnumeroue 

oCcasiOnal 

lei.' 

Anil- near the telephone? 

A. 	It is- a, wooden kindc.ot 	maybe it is a 

deocrationo  .ybe it is hot a telephone l, but it,iooked like 
, 

A ielephOne whish tiO not Aule.  at those Pacific Telephone 
system telephOneib, 

Maybe,:it44 a decoration.. 	4iony t know, I 

didn't-tiept;Iiit*tel.ephone operated by anybody in the boVise 

peoi 	re ,eon. 	. 

Was' 	belief that that-  telephone did not 

Work? - ; 

I did not try it my elf`, 

Did anyone 	 th4 did not WOr  

,Did anyone, tell you that,that telephone*  at 

one time,waS hooked to a speaker at the gate, 

24 
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14,613  

 

   

A. r No, 

	

4, 	And you never tried to use that speaker or that 

telephone; 

 

is that oottreot? 

That is correcti, 

Now t  yOu testified that there was a garage there 

•A. 	Yes, 

flows  Won it a -three-car garage, ,fir, Hatamit 

	

A. 	X ',woUid 1;0 two, 

	

4 	- Vert there 	quarters over the -garaget 

. There is an attic -- 	that what you. cell It? 

An attic? 

	

. 	Above the garage, like an at-tie,. which Roman 

wac• planning to pUt pia Office there, I thinks  or something. 

• :7 

t  1 	• 

9 

2 

3,  

'4 

5. 

12 

'13 

14 

15 

ag. 

as 

2o 

24 

2$. 
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Did )sou ever g*  up. there? 
A 	Z think 1vent has vith Roman,. 

Was anyone 11.141;ts there then? 

:14 	WU completely =00 
A 	x don't this 	Xt soy he that junk wax 

there or some iga tables, X dcart realeather exactly. 
Tables? 

A . X think IQ* 

Any other 4trnituret 
t don't reoemberp sir); X ,4on't 

- 	Wiaa there ie toilet? 
A 	4011/  t knot, 

Refrigerator? 
A . i don't remember.. 

q Amt 
A 	X don't zweoember, 

, gas then a button %/Each opened the. gat* 
you, were on the inside?' 

• . X did not op.orate that buttons  and I did not 
see anybody doing it so X Cannot _say yea or no, 

q - UM, did you leave the Cieic Drive;addresa? 
Vbanever I lett the door was ,osieni  X did not 

operate. to.  ;op it* 
• • ; • Jiid you. see another tiox' eimii on the inside 

"Lib- ',eatton? 
r, 

4 	n  

5 

'6  

13: 

14.  

15 

iz 

18. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23- 

24 - 

25 
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4 

5.  

. 6  

8 

10 

n 

• 13 

' 14 

, 15 

16. 

xs 

20 

21 

22 

13' 

24 

- 	25.  

26 

	

140615 	 

A 	1; 	t retneobert, her,. X there is a box 

inside 4.- X don't remember. 

4. • 	Thank yoli* Now, at the plorti, the large  Potty 

in Marah — 

A 	X.  don't know it WM 	).tart„hg 

tt 	Around the time that Sharon left there was a 

Pero?? 
A 	X did not *ay there IOW a party et the tint 

Sharon left*  but roost of the time peoples were 141004 

friends of all of us dropping in" , 

N'Ou did testify to a lerge .pitrty though? 

A 	That was during the absence of the ootvle ro 

the rosidence, 

tz• 	islhoL invited the people to that party', sit? 

.A gentiemort coiled :Bryan 'Morris, a -close 

frierad of the Polanskis. 

1",$o you low if there were any uninvited persons 

at that party? 

A. 	Z Presume: 	tkere always soon peoples who 

epee* along that are not invited* 

4: 	Vas there a fight et the potty? 

X did not witness the fight if there was one*  

and X did 'not bear of it. 

. 	4,. ' .Did you see anyone ordered frost the patty
;   

oplered to leave the party? 

A No* 

••. 
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4 	Was this a catered: party? 

A• 	Yes. 

	

- 	povie !mutts Isariivan* thi* pertyt 

)11.AUGIIOSZt. Irteleyont* your honor. 

. TOE COURV Sustained. 

hOGIISSI 	Z approach the witness?  your honor? 

1* 4001az You saay., 

AY Ng. HUMS; 

4lift4 Manzi,. x *'ham' YOU A Pirai o x143404 

eopietA ito* 243 for identifteatiOrt only, 'have you had a 

chance to took a thotte gias***, sir? 

A 	• X, 010„-{103,a, $0 WV. 

-4 	"Rave you .over  seen thOse glasses beioret 

A No. 

it. 	Did the police ever Coma and shoo you a pair 

of glees.% Ingo that, or tbiit,peirt 

A 	X have not been approached by police to be 

show anythiag, sir. 

Wbou you wept at the rolauski 'residence, two 

days hicforeyWhat you describe as the 'tragedy, did you have 

Ur. see those Ouse* anywhere on Vie ptestiseet 

A 	Not sir. 

	

, 	it your 'understand:Lust  sir*  that op. August 

8, 1,959; my.* Romig Polsnski vas in turopot 

-, • 6 
.• PP it, also your 'understanding that he was til:te 

• a e 

FP' 
1 

.5 

6•  

7 

9' 

- 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

24 

22 

23 

24 
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.2 

4. 

5 

8 

I 

11 

14e 

16 

17 

18: 

20,  

21 

22 

23 

24 

" 46 

ykzb . 

to orrivre in the meted States). 140o Angelo, 

shortly, 

q — shortly thereatfters  August 12, was it? 

The date is not 	donit Imow about the data*  

fat shortly. 

Sharon was eVecting Ulla shortly, 

Q 	He was due to arrive shortly After the tragedy? 

After Sharon arrived. She was not expeeting a 

iregeity,i She woo audit& that he's c ming soon. 

1)11/44 you, ever visit Roman and Sharon 'a 1600 

Summit  Bidee Orivet 

A, 	Yes. 

Q 	Vas that a, residence which theft hod previously 

inhabited? 

A 	!asp. they were living there sometimes, 

Was that approximately one milt away groin 'the 

(i‘lo flrive oddreos? 

A. 	I don't know how to get to that residence so 

cannot say bow the distance are from each other. 

4 	Azd. you .*1110- attended numerous parties at the 

Slurtitt Ridgetirive addrese • 

A 	I did not` 

Mg. BUt .10SX Z object on the ground it's irrelevent. 

•. 	. 4 , ,Moreover)  your 1102404 Nr..liatimoilo test.  

0044 la against Susan Atkins and ratricia 

ironw4iikel - and)ft. ,MonsoN. Lt-  is not against Miss Leslie 
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I 
Yen Romeo, so Z will objet on the grounds of no Standing 
here. 

TIE COURT: Objection sustained. It is beyond the 

Scope,. 
MR, WOES: Then i ask the -conspiracy emit. be 

sired against Leslie Van Houten*  your Ronot. 
BUOLIOSI: That far an ergo:ant that should 'be wide 

SoiSewhere 
TM COURT: Do you have anything further, 14r, iiughast 
MR, ASS: Yes., I have. • 
Ili* COURT: Proceed vitt it, 
Vrit0 ltUGlit$1 May.% have a ruling OA that nliotionl 

YRE .COVR'R't Itanted. 	• 
IfR, :ROOM* May I approach the Witellestt 1.1t Honor/ 
-TIM -COURT: You tay. 

111011Es: 
x _show you Defendants' rxhibit I for identifica* 

tic, 44040 . and ask if you belie ever Seen the person depicted -

in this photograph?' 
.have not seen '144'.  X mean, X 	t rent  tabor 

5 

7 

8 

9. 

10 

12 

• 14 

20,  

2. iiitylxig mien onybody that looks like here*  but there *re 

isany 4#10 look like bar) long hat", blott4a# 	- 
.• 	x meant  east picture La not 	TiteCta4.1• 

. ItILAII/GlIE4t I have no further questions at this tiatilt‘, 

'thank IrCX 

22 .  

23- 

i 	
14 

424  

0 „ 
3* fiase' 	'26  

` A 
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B 

4. 

8, 

10 

1 619 

TIE COOT t Any redirect? 

BUOLX03';: Yes, Your Honor, Z. haNe a few quetrOlons 

•RLDIMOT BUMINATIOV 

• :rit. Biliala051t 
4 	YoU kuOw Rudy AItobelIi 'is that correct? 

- Its, the. owner of the residence:, 

- Right. On this day in late March, 1969, when 

Yoil apOko 'to .the ri9.10  did you set,. Rudy on the Premises 

that afternoon? 

A, 	.1 did not fie. Rudy during the day, but in,the 

.eveninc4 sometimes around 710 an4 2,00 O'clock .., cannot 

pronounce his name, 14r. 

4 	AltObelii? 

-. J r Altobelli, Mx,. Rudy., came to the residence- 

saw him in the bedrock with Sharon* 
, 

4 	!fhe Tate residence? 

4 	But ivoo.did riot lea him that irternoon on the 

PreMUO
SI 4  

k " 4 

A. 	That t ittt.propn, 	14id not 

4 	And you.  knew during that period of time he,  W*8 
r 	I  

livinE: in the guest,  house? 

A. 	Tee. 

,Andi. that le the houee that you sent the Alan 

back to,' i8. that correct? 

IS 

19.  

- '20 

.21 

22 

g31 

25 

.26 
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Yea. 

4 	Incidentally, 	Hatami, other then sendin 

this Mitt back to the guest house in late Atreh, 1569)  did. 

4 ,CLU (war at any other time Send any other man back to the 

pipet hOuse? 

9:1214 man about Whom you testified, did he have 

hearit 

o 	 But be did haver somewhat .on beim 

had long 	Y*4 
12 	 , But no 'beard? 

NO- 

4 	Did he have any. type -of t growth *round the. chin 
15 Arta?,  

10' 	A.. 	What 'do .you mean by 'growth? 
• L 

It 	. 4 	Did .it- took like. he needed.  a *hair*, for instance? 
1 	i : i 

m, 	i  Oh., Yes, it was not a O1ean4haved man. 
ig 	il • 	liffr-ws.s--, net- 4 ,Oreanrsh4yitd *ant ' 
.20. 	A. 	NO..' 	

. , 

4 	Zester44, 14r4 ;,liatasti i-ou- teiSiliied. that a week 
. - 

before this - incident" with ibis ,man Roman . left for- RiO de,  

	

41antertt„ i$ tilat Correstt 	, • 	- 
A. 	I cannot say the. Uwe it was, a week, zpaybe two 

days before Sharon, becease they have to go imminently,. both 

of them)  out of town, and X accompanied Sharon 'with Voityck 

22. 

24 

.25 
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and Abiaz,111, :3haron,' Voityck and Abigail and me took Roman 
2 to the airport. 

It might have been tilt) days before or a fest .days  
before, eminently to ,Zaron's departurex  maybe a day Or two 

before* 
- Maybe a day oz. -two beton* this incident you, " 

took Ito an with the other people to. the airport? 

Xes, and X find• them bidding farewell to each 

Other, ,'IlOodbye, see you later.n  

Bliar4OSIt No further questions. 

T3 CO MT; Anything furt4(tr? 
Va. .VITZURALDI No question*. 

tit% SHINN1 	questions* 

ItAgARE10, 1-ZO questions„ but, your Honor, we would 
.as.X 	Ifatamit ti return, 

We haveZ,prtipared. ,a subpOstial  your Honor* 

. - , Tag Otlil,Tt 'Xhit* is a natter- you can take up with 

Anythini-furtharl  Mr; Rugbeti? 
P 	 4 . 

•IlaY he. lie 4 moment,' 

- 	No : guestione* -  

COURrit "USA may step dOsttv, 22' 

" 	IRTOLIO3if Thank you; "Mr. Hatami. 

WIT1rEaSt Thank yott* .‘ 
25 	 MEG • ZuGa0SX: eoplo call iludy Altobelli. 

THE COURT-4 	take our recess at this time. 

4 

7 

14, 

15 

, 

i7 , 

26  
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144622 

Ladies and ont1emen, do not convorse with anyone 

or tom tlx;' exprews an opinion regardinG the oase'until it Is 

finalay sittaitted to 'ou. 

Tho 0Ourt will recestlor,15 adnmtits. 

7 

• 

22' 

23 
= - 	. 

• ? I 	S , 

24 

25 
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6 
1 

 

THE COURT: All counsel and jurors are present. 

You may proceed, Mr. Bugliosi, 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may we approach the bench? 

THE COURT: For what purpose? 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I have a point that I Misr  

to make to the Court. It is of extreme urgency. 

THE COURT: Is this a matter concerning the press? 

MR. KAAAREK: Yes. 

I have *een threatened by the press because 

obeyed the Court's order. 

THE COURT: I don't want to hear that now. I have 

told you that many times before. 

This type of motion must be made in writing 

supported by a declaration. We are not going to take up 

court time for this. 

Call your next witness, Mr. Bugliosi. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: People call Rudy Altobelli. 

TEE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, please. 

Would you please repeat after me. 

I do solemnly swear -- 

-THE WITNESS: I do solemnly swear 

THE CLERK: -- that the testimony I may give -- 

THE WITNESS: -- that the testimony I may give -- 

THE CLERK: -- in the cause now pending -- 

THE WITNESS: 	in the cause now pending 

THE CLERK: -- before this Court -... 

  

 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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please. 

spell your name. 

THE CLERK: Would you be seated, 

Would you please state and 

14,624 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 ' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

THE WITNESS: 	before this Court -- 

THE CLERK: 

THE WITNESS: 

THE CLERK: 

THE WITNESS: 

THE CLERK: - 

THE WITNESS: 

THE CLERK: 

THE WITNESS: 

-- shall be the truth 

- the whole truth --

-- the whole truth -- 

- and nothing but the truth 

and nothing but the truth --

so help me God. 

-- so help me God. 

-- shall be the truth -- 

THE WITNESS: Rudolph Altobelli: R-u-d-o-l-p-h, 

A-l-t-o-b-e-l-l-i. 

RUDOLPH ALTOBELLI, 

called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, being 

first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY R. BUGLIOSI: 

What is your occupation, sir? 

Personal manager. 

Por actors and actresses? 

A. 	Yes. 

And you own the residence and guest house at 

10050 Cielo Drive? 
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5 

8 

9 

II 

• 32 

13: 

14 

Is 

19 

• 20' 

;21 

• - 22 

23 

24 

25 

••• 

'14,625 

. Yea, 	do. 

And You still own the proltisee • 

' Yee. 

%len did Vitt putoha4e the homeand, the preiisest 

4. 	November' of *Os  

.take it yott know Terry Melt 1e37 

• 

• • • 

••• 
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2 

' 4 

6 

7 

.8: 

9 

zo 

*6 

17 

-19 

20 

21 

22 

24 .  

24 

:26 

/14626 

)id you ever rent the reSidence to Terry 
Ilelcher? 

A 	yes, I 4'04. 
The peat house or the twin house? 

A • The Mitt house* 

4 	%trios 'what period of title did you rent the *lin 
house to Terry Xeleher? 

A 	May 15th of 'cc, and he staled until January of 
69 	yes, '69* 

Did you, ever rent the min house. to &etre** 
Shiro. Tate and her director husband-  Rater rolettaki? 

eso  ,X 
mid when 'Aid they move IV 

A 	February 15th? 
1909? 

Was this a one-yeas lease? 
A 	Yesi it was. 
q 	rotor vita the rental per izonth? 

. $1204 I think. 
Were they still the tenants on August 8th 

and 9thl  1969? 
Teal  they were. 
Dayou. Icnow the Defendant Charles, Manson? 

have met MA* 
KAIMEKI To$1:5 limo!, Ivey pie approach the beach. 

4 	 r 
..t 
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' 5 

6- 

8 

3.0 	• 

3.1 

12 

1$ 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

c. 

744 
2 

3 

at this point? 

TM COURT: to 'what purposet 

MR* MUM; X have * votion in view of this, your 

c*11 	for a 0011CLUSiOn, itt4 aiso I V0144 likdg to 

%eke * point outside of 	"17teigiViCe of th* jam,  your 

'actor or. .  

UM COURT: Very welt, you Airy opproaah the bomb* 

(The x1 i proceolluss were had a the 

bench out of the hearing of the juryt) 

MR*, ic.ANAREK: 'kur Honor:*  under 1538.5 of the tenet 

Code, your Honor 

rirst of *11„ I would ask fox an evidentiary 

hearing outside,  of the Vr100600. of the Jury concernios this 

witness ea to Loy Wogs* that he say of coneaulus 

W. Axton*  beCollUig. " 

V.);TzGEAALD1 Soy it be iittLe lore :orderly? 

Nay ve, gat an offer of proof so ise,vau Proc*i Ion* 

so- understand vthet theobieciton is .fit"t 

Dia OW103 Offer of ,protif. iron. whoist 

MR* raztuRars1 kroat Mr* Busliosi* 

M1. itMiaR4Kt That is pod idea* 	7  

TM COURT: lour 'objection ix to 'bother this mess  

101.01fit kak44. 

fl t That rAiis for a conclusion, and X 

contemplate 

'TO CUR T4 Xs that the extent of your objeotiout 
26 
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2243,411EX: -Out of an abundance of caution, I a 
4Q1 it'  at the beginnkog. 

llay we have en offer of proof to whet he is 

going to testify to? 

TIM COUXE: ti hat is your objection 

CATAIZZ: If ha is going to purportedly identify 

21.0x-ison and refer to hi,M, of course its materiality and 

xacvaac.Y. 

1,ty motion, if.,; tai rkuppri;:zis the .physical person 

ixo: 4r* 1•:40.4;o1'1 0,i 	 Caat — all riO3.t4  well, he is 

talvibie th11%. 

MIGLIOSI: 14, are not goir4 i;o pry 

Othibit end submit him in evidence,. 

• .1:44\11E1;.: You can laugh i you wish,. Your Honor, 

TH:C.-COMIT: I zlm laughing, 1.1ri Kenareki 

Kt 4 rAliia,F4: 11,704* at right, your l'Ionor is the .one 

to- decide,. but Z viotzia ake to point thin' out to the tourt: 

153$.5 of the Penal Code ;provides that 

defendant may move for the, return -of property' or to 

suppress as evidence, any,  tangible or any latitAsible thing 

obtained as 4 result of figarcil or .seizure ox4 the ground 

that 4*.' 

18 

19 

20 

21 

•22 

7-3 

2 3 

s. 

9 

.10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

[4,828 

23 • 	
Then =der subhes4ing 1, search ,** 'Seizure 

24 with a 'warrant was unreasonable because 
25 	

And it is my position under subbea5tims 2*  two: 
26 	

subsections apply, subsection 3, 'there was not probable 'c .e 
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14,629 

Tzar the Issuance of the warrant, 
COMM For mot 

Mk. KAMM For 14r. Manson. 
Subsection 11  .the Oatt 12120411. being: 
'cif there was any other -violation of federal 

.or state constitUtionai standerds.* 
It is my position that the Grand Jury warrant 

'thigh was pu ort*4ty issued against Mr-. Kens, was ilous4 
*boa the District Attorney knew in connection With Susan 
Atkins, 'knew that there was ita extra* dichotomy concerning 
the killing of Sharon Tate. 

in other vortbs the Distriet Attornay.  had 
stateients from Aoni iloward and Virginia Grebe= saying 
that 	• 

tCORTI Xt. routarek, 
lita* itotams Hay X finish, your Itottorl 
VS GMT: liot if you•are going to get off on 

04acIping the Grand Jury indictment again. 
VANAREItt X em not attacking the Grand Juo,  

2 

5 

6 

9 

is 

11 

12 

15 

14 

15 

16 

3.1 

18 

14 

20. 

21 

22 

23 : 

24 
:25 

. 26 

indictment per se, the 1538.5, your flonor, was a Statailta—v 
because it happened to occur in a -Grand Jury proceeding, X 
am not, attacking the Grand Jury. 

CoURT: what are you doing? 
MR, IcaliARIM: Z am following 1538.5. 
zit ciotnaz Start to,  make tome aellatts 	y 	M. 

Xanitrek• 
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X44. laNAREKt Your Ronor keep* interruptiug,g pea  

TilE 'GMT: I am trying to get you headed towards 

so** point .1;e' you: have -orioN 

tit. Mau: The point is X /tont a hearing under 

•1538.5 og the kenal -Code. 

INK COMM Poi what purpoSel .  

70.'.14a1ABEK1 To suppress the physical presence ot 

Ilangion because it is zey pos4tion that his seizure by' 

WO of thia purported varrazt V44 Vitt pitobable CatOle 

anti :under subsection (iii) and subsection email Roman 

- 'numeral v of subsection 2 a 15384 that he has a right*  

that he has a right that his presence be *oppressed* 

couRTI We are vesting. tisloss aro Kanrirek. Vie 

moat* is denied. 

WAREK: 'Your Omar i4 n t going  to grant a 

tteldfittg. On that/ 

IrtiE COURT: X sz not. 

icigiAlalt: Very well. 

5 

6 

7 
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15 

17: • 

g4 

26 

14,631 

(Whereupon, all counsel, return. to their 

respective places at counsel table land the tollowinit 

proceed .x occur in open court within the presence and 

hearing Or.the juryt) 

MB COURT: I think there is a question pendinS, 

M. 

BMILIOSIt les, your IfonOrw 

I:ley 1. rerrame 

C013,71 Yes 

11.rik liliaLIOSIt 	Do . you know tho de:pm-dant"; 

--Charles Manion, .sir-? 

	

42 	 k 	I have ,met him.. 

	

3. 	 4 	linen is the ,iirst time that you met him? 

	

14 	A, 	X met him at Dennis- .Wilson's htmle .on Sunset; 

Boulevard, don tt krtow, in late Simmer or mid.dle summer, • 

early sumer, ot ,15g„ 1 guess it Waat 

MR, UNARM. tour Honor, may Z have a continuing 

objection. 	7 

:Tillgimgssi Dr 1.66, 1”1 not sure. 

4: 

8 

I am sorry., 

neiX rbalte'Ll. aotati Uijection bn relevancy? 

'Mil mum! 	lAoment, 

Biaethe ansisr.: , 

-Wait until :the itnswer is 'COACluded, 1r, Unarek, 

	

2 - 	. 

be 'ore you malce your 	whatever it 	you are making. 

:4rt. EztlitEEK: 	ariolcixize, your Honor, , 	thought hey  
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bad finished. 

.couier! Read the anowerk  

(The record was read `by, the reporter...) 

MR. r;IT/OXIXOSZ; (1, 	You. want to the about that. 

for Just t moment, airy Whether it was 1968 or 1969/ 
Of eouriee., 1069 would he last Bummer:  

.Xt was t69, 

est summer? 

met Mailer would be 3:969, 

No, No.- Zt would he tiqi then. The summer.of 

1R, IMAM: Via' 1,, at 	tileet  then,. sok the 

CoUrt for a continuins objection-  on relevancy and Materiality 
18 t# all or this witness' tsatistonyt 

fi$r. COUrnt 'Very 'win. 

MR . KANAREKt Thank 10n, your Bonita,. 
•• - Y 8U1LIOSX: Was Mr, 'Manson L livin with Zr.. Wi)oon 

at that time/ 

Tes t  -r thiTik he Was. 

But this waS -Dennis Wiloonys biome? 
4 ; ' 	

A 

Aroun4 The .42000 bloc l, Of' .Sunset BoOleVard.t .  
• t . • „ • ; 	1 '  A. 

And hpw .3,0%; were. you' :in 	- koinsonts presence 
" 	 „ • - 	4 	 • 

on this occasion at. Dennis Wilion's home? 

. 20 minutes, approximately. Approximately-  20 

4 

6 

-8 

`, • 0 

10 

- • 11 

12 

18 = 

14 

15 

16 

1.7 

18 

14. 

21 

22 

23' 

24 

.25 
!26 

'ell 6 ; 
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• 5. 

tinutes. 

4 	Who else was preSent at that time in addition. 

YoUrselfind Manson2 • 

4 • 
	 Dernis Wilson, dregi; JAkobson, a little boy 

maybe three or four years old I don't know., and three girls 

2
.  

• 3' 

three or four girls. 

0 . 	Did you listen to anY musical recordings or 

- 13 

• " 
14 •  - 

6 

 17 

18. • 

"2/ 

zz

23 

24 

'25 

26 

Dir 	t • 

A 	Yes. Dennis wa$ paying a tape that Charles 

Hantion had rpoOrded. 

,4 	Tbat was the first time that you met Mr. VlansOn?. 

A. 	Yes. 

Zn March of 1969A  KrA Altobellix  did you fly to 

force,.  

*Yes, I did. 

What date did you fly to 13ome? 

4areh24th. 	. 

4 	1969f: 2 .1! 

4 's An4,:hoy do youlcrov „that 14 the. date? 
fie 	,Be. ause-  X keep lila' rait,  0,0klitai  and it- IA in. my 

book. 	 3 	 : 	, 	r 	 . ..* '  

k 	. 	..N. , 	.0 • . 	 , 

fle,Iste yo' 4 abeelied'-irottii passport  also? 
A, 	Yes* And. zfly-  Raislitoi4t, 	: 

\ 	, 

Q sq. the date that, you. flew to Rome was March. 24thi  

. 	„: 
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.Yea4  

toirectitz your attention to the preVious day, 

I' oh the m
, 
1969, where were-you' living at that time,. 

X'm sorry, X didn't hear the question? 

	

H11, 	bireoting your 'atter' iOn to thePreviouvdaY) 

!arch the 23rd, 19E9, Where were you living, at that time? 

‘s living in the guest house on 05.610 Dr le 

Be iinc tho' a.in residence? 

Yes. 

Ahd the main house' was atii1 `sourse, leased 

'to Shooll Tate and. hex*.bUSIAtnill  Roman iplanski? 

Ieglo  that igccorria0t,,  

4 " On that -date, March the 23rd, 1969, were IM1 

pr*pariag to: 40 tp:Iiiamel 

	

A, 	Yes, X was.. 

. 'seam, your suitcases, et cetera? 

' Right. OettitibuSine$0. arranged:. 

	

4, 	And what was ppicpurposof nor. 'lying to RoMe, 

Altobellif 	' 

. 	Zrhad two clients vaking a movie there.. 

Di0ouintiand to tly 0.'44 With anyone?.  

A. stiaron 1U3 going to Rome and we decided to go 
• . 

ttogether.. - She was} *ging 
,

11Ake 4,:plcioe:.iit 

	

4 	'Sol, your purposes in Rome were unrelated bat , 	. 
you were zoing to, fli:to kola!, together? 

Yea„.tbat is'Corkeet. 

4 

7. 

1.6 

.1. 

' 	12 

13 

14 

'10 

17 

16:  

20 

2 

.22 

23 
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• 10 

14, 

26 

14,635 

When you say Sharon, yOu man ;harm Tate? 

Sharon Tate, yes• 	• 

To yoltif knoWleage, wait Sharon also ;cooking her 

sUitcoses on March 23rd, 1969i t; g0 to Rome' 

. 	. 
'‘),' 	On that 'dote, Marc the 23rd, 1969,i,  do you 

recall Whether yOu were in the guest house in the afternoon/ 

Ai 	-1 ilon, t Ir.now'* 	might nave been-4 my 'business 

• manager's arranging ,for iy trip and different business, 

Were you there that evening? 

lees, Aia3 

That evening, March 23rd, 1969, did yOu visit 

the Main house,, the house; that Sharon was living in? 

Par a few tutee, yes. 

Ar44 you obserired that she was' packing.  to,  so to 

tome? 

She watt in preparatiOn, yetis. 

Was atiyett, -else there with her? 

•• 

	 There were other people thertt„ ye** 

t 
67 

4 
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410 	2. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

'9' 

111 • 

17 

4,636 

• 
20 

26 

Ara rho var. they 

• A 	There vas Voityck and. Misaito  and 10064 

think*  was in the house at the times  ita :fay Sebring, 

loityck PrYIKMialtio  Ablgitill Pager*  Jay 

Sebriuso  god the photographer Utast; is that correcti 

That is correct.- 

*1/444 the% After you visited Sharon briefly*  

then . you vent. back to your guest housee 

Xeso  that, Is correct. 

• tt 	Did anyone caw bactx to rose Oast house after 

ttetioned :fr‘, Sharon' tetiiiencet • 

A 	Vottis vent and t vas ohowrinso  and rox 

4og Cbdotopher iai barldhs. 

t got out of the ohovero  And somebotty wax At 

frit gloot. Charles Manson vas at my door. 

About vhat time. vas thiirt 

A 	Apprfxiouttely 04 004.  4:5 00 ol ciooke 

VIA evening? 

10 
	 lat tick eventre. 

uhit the he tidos 'fit happenad? 

Aslited lila *hat vont a4* 

ofaido, "IV muse • 

ti 	OR* )1441AraK I '44 o'hjeot on the ground's of. 

_heara4.1 	may* 	fr., 

- TKO: cesitaiOlY ii iot atty exception to t 
• : 	• 	,! 

	

hears* rule, ; 	is prior .to any kb34 of *vent vecurriogo 
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2 

3 

• 4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

17 

2$ 

-25 

25 

1,41637 

to it couldn't be en acigagai.ortt Xi: has to 1* 4t– $.,t, 10 a 

conclusion and ilearsayx  your Honor, old luidwilsible. 

THE COURT: Do yoU 'wish to argue*  11r. SugliOait 

mictx0azi Well, it certainly come* in — 

TEE-  COURT: Xf ;you wish to argues  you may approach 

the bench. 

14R. IgiGLXOSX: All right, 

(Whereupon all counsell, spplrosch the• bench sad 

the gollow  Jug proceedings occur at the bench outside of thik 

hearing of the jut71).  

BUOLIOSI4 our lionort. it certainly comes in under 

the admission exception to the heerst7 rue anything, any 

statement •by a defendant 'which is prejudicial to the 

position he has taken 	court ittut admission. 

Sol  it comes in under the admission exception 

tO the hem/3*y rule. 

In fact*  your 'Honor*  the next witness we are 

Zangt# put.on is going ti testify that Itr. Monson denied 

eirei bein4 to the rate residence. 

leurthermore, ,your Omar, even ovum:Ws that it 

Was nbt ii4-..441101.411 	iin4 'in.* mind', it clearly' ts an 

agliission 

	

	tt,4040 wine' :14 under the retional* that it 

is ;714 41Eg Of `erect for.  the 't.rutti of the matter itssortect. 

HY) your ilonor, it is clearly 

elpeepttoli ta. the lietreeY 

- 	is being charged with murders which placed 
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5 

.7 

11 

12 

13 

x.  

.1$ 

17: 

18 

19 

0 fix* r gl* 
• 
• 22 

• 23 

24 

26,  

14)638 

mat on the pretaiies4 The conversation Nail 'show that he 

was look ,1 	or terry kl,eietter, and that SONOMA Up 1,11 

front referred him? beck there)  the inferenos bat* that 

it was Mr. ,Elaterai... 

iniE WIRT: 1)0 you 'wish to he, heard)  Mr, Icanerekt 

KANAREK: yes, your Honor. 

posi2on is that this statotent is blitrtSY 

and it is not adattssi,b).*. 

• t Iipetio what else X tea gay* *000:0 

say that there is .no exception to the hearsay rule that 

would alio? this to come in. 

This is back in March)  your Honor. 

prejudicial value, far outWeiihs any prohatitie value, 

This record -1.evetais), by the prosecution's 

0/4. *Videueet, thitt Mi4kkaisont  according to their view' 

point, 1,,new that :Kr, Xelicher did not liya at the Tato 

residence at the ti,x2e of the event* of August the 8th 9th 

and 	cir those dates- 3n Autpst. 

The prosecution cannot, dust booms* Mr.. 

wishes to get evidenee in on some theory of his 

whAelL untenahte 
' 

' 
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THE COURT: Of uourse,.this is a question .- I don't 

know what he is soing to say set, it, can- some iftsither 66 an 

admission 	it is-  not hearsay at alt. It is a question of 

identification* 

WABLKI :(our lienorx  he is going to offer it for 

the truth. of the mattert asserted.. Certainly as to the man 

in front teiiim 14m., that is•offered for the truth to 

'toaster 1.1.rs,„ 

' THE CODitt .: The objec4on will he overruled.. 

PITZ0811/4: 	Want to, Oblect on the grounds it 

is hearsay as to KrenwinkOl. 

000,taanv No question ;bout that,. 	offers4 

only as to Mr. Mangion, . 

MR,, 'UNARM' That is inc0Asistsflt, YOur Hontm. 

. In other words.*  if it's nOt Ilearsar, then* the 

analysis ;dust be that it gust he gang In I:401mi. at stake-

thing in .the People's ass: 4 

• 5fou Cannot have it both Ways. 

At,/,s';not hearsay 4-- 
;,, • 

tritf- po,067.1 I .don.tt' 'understand What yOu're saying, 

j(anarek. 	 • 

1,5A1 UNABLE! 'What I at szyinii'  is; ixxid would like to 

point.Out to the tIoU;0 Fouo?nft 

It is ta. violation or due process and equal 

protection for 1o4p:lio?).o,r.t9•Sa7l,t1okt this is coming id  

Only. against Yirt  1141140/1* 

• s 

6 

7 

9, 

10 • 

11 

12 

13 

14,  

is 

19 

20 

'23 

24 

>25 

•g6: 
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If it is not hearsay then it would be ILO any 

other testimony* " 

. How can a coax t artificially segregate teatilsony 

art say it goes Only against one4efendantt 

COURT: All right, let's get on)  gentlemen, the 

ob4ections are overruled* 

(The following proceedings were had in'open 

court in. ,the presence and healing of the jury:). 

CO TS telle Jury is inStructed that the evidence 

of a.ny conversation between this. witness an4 Kr, klitn*On is 

to be .reoeived -only 14'01 rikipeot tc fir*  Nazism -and, not $5 

to any other 'defendant for any purpose whatever& 

17 

18 

20. .s 

• 

22 

  

2$ 

24 

"25 

26 . 

  

2 

3 

4 

6 

8 

.10 

II 

/2 

14 

xs 
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1.  

.2 

3 
4 

 5 

6 

7 

8 

•:9  

10 

.13 

• 14 

16' 

17 

• 13. 

19 

— 21 

22 

/3 

, 24 

.0. • 

26 

• 
BY:1AR. iU0I4OSIt Mr.. Altobelli;You had a 

ConVerSation with Mr: Manson? 

An4 he was by himself? 

A4 ,  	Yes., be was,
. 
 

And there was'n4 one else in addition, to your.. 

self' and he that wore' there„ is that. correct? 

116. 	That ce corrent 

. 4 	, Where were you and he at the time of the 

conversation? 

4e was outside the door and I was inside the 

door,. and'theAlpors open 	was In the entranceway, 
e 

. .Was therea screen door. to your guest house at. 

	

‘ , „ 	 . 
thkOttmet 	. 	- "' 'e ' : 	..,, 	'. • ,,----. 	. ..,,, 	t 	,,, 

Yes, there was, 

4 	Had , he,eAtered the Screen door at that point? 

Yes*  he did. , 

4 	Had you invited him'in? 

/4. 	&St into the screen door, no, i did not invite 

him into,  the house. 

4 So be entered the screen door ,on. his -own., With. 

out yOur consent, is that ;;:41*rect? 

WAREK: Leading and suggestive . 

THE WITNESS: that is a fact. 

TUE COURT: Overruled, 

MR.,4ANAREKI Conclusion, your Honor.- 
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15 
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17 
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A10144:d 

Tge COURT:.  Overruled; 

x4 	ix 1111„.-  illa-Xtiosr At the' time or the oonver,  

sation between the screen door and: the /liatfrt daom to- your 

/410st bOuse 

A... 

4 	was the . siain,door open? 

ItesI  it was. 

And,.you were on the' inside of the 'main _door? 

Yes,... 

And,hewas on the outside? 

AA 	Thatis,Oorre0t. 

4 	Okay 0  would you !elite ttle tonvaisation y©u bed 

with. him? 

1411*  UNARBX1 lour Honors  X woad ahje4t OA the grounds 

hearsel, 

ing 	rOU havet - laieadY made, your Ob4eotion. 

1' r mAPE 	X aoeordanoe with your Boxio 	ruling*  

then4 WoUld yOur honor stare t*-the jUrors ibis is nOt:heing 
4 	' 	, 

Tn. 	V4orttt want to near any'spoeoh. Vou bad 

your opportuniti,*i 	bench and you made yOur .objeotiOn$, _ 
14.PPL.:01yiatxt Bat .your Bono is ilot following your 

gonOr!4 ;414111g14 	 ' 2 'S  l''t'  

THE COOT: Very. Well.,.. sit aown, Mr.-  Xanarekl  and let 
, 	• 	-• 	, 

this ezalalination prooftedi 	, -. 
, 	, 

-, i  
i % 	/. 

. „ ,, 	,, 	, 	, 	-•, 
If you hate some additional obleetion youlus,1 

state' it. 4: don't (rant 'to' bier a,rgiuftent; 
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We vent back and tried to resuiss.• the examination, 

14,643  

3 	riElt1 Yes, your Honor, vell o  may X make 

Alai= at the. benchl  then 4 because X think 

TUE 00141.T.1 SOmething in additiOn. 

MR.,./OWAREXt feZ, because of your. Honorte Pilling I 

think your Honor should State to the jury -- 

BUQTAXOSI.t, If he is Doing to start slaking legal 

ariuSionts, your Honor, this, has to be at the bench. 

fair, 	kiproaeh the bonch.„ 

Thgenk, you; your tionovie 

Cm.' :piloting Proceedings were bad at the 

.11 . bench out or the hearin4 of the Jury:" 

	

2 	, THE :COIJATI Just a rainut.-e. X want to warn 'You, ,. 

	

is 	IcanareW4  1 am riot' mina to permit' yOu to disrupt the 

teStittiony of this witness as you hairs tried so zany times 

15 ln the past. 

asked to, Coxe to the benchi you woo your 
IT 011 

- 	 UNAREICt :XeS„ 
19 

t6 state t  

21 

.2z: XOu .stand 	and. s2a3ce the:  same -.4jeCtiots 	over again. 

	

.2$ 	MR, ItXtikEHKI. 	riiel-riterapret i  
, 	1.* 	- 	• 	' 	- 

	

. 24 	 T113 COOT: ,  X dorilt inisinterPret you. t understand 
25. you perfectly. 

   

26 	 KANAREIC: X regret, your Honor„ that your Honor 

.COUHT; • 4,, you Otated . everYthins that you wante0.„ to 
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'5 

' 7 

.8 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

9b 	26 

does not, because your Honor-is misinterpreting my motives, 

Ti'I COtJ 	$tate what you have to say. 

XANAREK: Your Honor has ruled that it is not 

hearsay, X am merely asking -. 

THE COURTt I haVe not ruled anything except that your 

objection$ Are overruled., 

MR. KANAREK: Then X Would ask your RonOr to state 

to the jury it ix not being offered or the truth of the 

matters asserted, just tor the tact the wOrds were being 

uttered. 

TgE,COURT; 	 make such a statement. 

• Now,01r, Kanarek, We went,over this befOre, 

You are ,going Over the :SaiRe iv:49917d ;sain and Z asationyou 

not to do this. 
1. 

MR, KANABEK: VO114. your HOnor 

TtlE COURT Is that all you have to say, is that it?' 

(No reepais,-4 ) 

THE COVRT: All right. 	. 

(The following proceedings we'e bad in open 

Court in the presence and bearing of the juryl) 

MR. 101140$Xt ,D14 gr. Manson introduce•  

' himselt7, - 

A. 	Be started too  and I said -- I remembered bit..A. 

X said, "X know who you. axial  Charlie.'" 

4 	You Said, "X know who you stet  Charlie." 

IL 	Yes. 
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91)-1 

 

Then you had a tonveroation with Ural 

	

A 	Yes, and X asked hita :V he was *long. 

He said, yes 

X Atoked '"Did you, &O  to the front housitn 
He said yes. 
And, said titThy?4  'ghat did he weal 
ge said he was looking for Terry lieIcher. 
And I said that Terry xtid not. live there snr. 

mute.. 
And be sea yes, he knew that, but where did 

'he 
I said he . lived is Vialibu, 1 did not know Ole 

exact address. 

	

4. 	Row, befote you go any farther, did Fir* 'Hanson, 

say anything about, being sent back 
• A . Ye*, ite lad to 8°  to the frott house which_ 

disturbed toe becausa I don't like try texiants disturbed, 
and.A 	"You ,obouldn' t, you icnow,, just go up to 
somebody's houset," 

1:Le said, they sent hi* bitek to me. 
yoa may contimte with, the coaxers's-

tiOp .ehoat where Terry kleleher-was. 

	

.4. 	 And he wanted-  to knoz where Terry was, and 
X s i x did not'knew 	exact address •in Malibu; that be 
Vail Wring at his 'mother's ham.. 

And X said to him, "I  woUid like to talk to 

2 

a 

 

6 

8 

9 

10 • 

'12 

13•  

14 

15 

xs 
it' 

.18 

to 
.t 	• 

' . 21 

22 

23-

24 

'25 

26 
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You 1oger, but I have 07 get packed. Z Ant ieavin the 
'count:qr.°  

And he items me where X vita.goinge 
X said "To Rome," 

,Ite ;044' "For*:ophat?" 
X *aid, "X ,hewe, clients .making movie," 

; 	• 	1. 
Vie. OW he vat going :to make ilk stowie'Aind 

record, hirsee1Z4 
And X said "Yes, I understand you, axe war 

ft 

With that he said he 'w id like to come "back 
to The, •Itheaz '0004 I 	backt 

seitt X would be gone far over a leer, 
tae that about ''the extent of the conversation? 
That was it. 
And then he departed, is that correct? 
Yee,, 	deft. 
Do you retell whether tfr. Hanson had 'a beard 

taented, 

and talk 

A 

Q. 
A 

at that. particular.  title? 
A 	No, .he 414 mot-. 
q 	Pid h 'here tiny growth, st all, around bits child 

Ile may have needed A shave. 
143.. 014140SX: your floor, Z would request it ea* 

time that Mr. Menem be brought into,  the court for 
*hied identification purposes. 

• OR, OliABEKt 	Nit5u141 object on the grounds of the 
2g• 

26 

000065

A R C H I V E S



4 

6 

9 

IO 

ii 

14-

Is 

• . 18' 

20 

21 

22; 

23 

;24 

25- - 

26 

  

14,647 

  

 

:Fourth Asiendmorgt, Avid 1$38-0.5 of the renal code. 

• Tat'tOURT.z. Bring Ni. Nervioh into the courtroom" 

. 	 The 'objections are overruled' 
„ • 

X#441AUElt: lioer.  lionorc  'could we approach the 

bench so Can, make fUrttiei a gent'  

 

gAt 

A A 

ICOURT 1'10* 	 ! 

• t  
t 	•• 

Ott* Manson -enters 'the courtroom.) 
t 	• 

 

Or 	DIPMICOLI _ 

  

Do you see the awn **liana out of the lockups  

 

sir? 

 

  

Yes 

Do you recofoligehimi 

	

. 	Yes:. 

4 	Who it. ha? 

A 	Cbgries .1.1ens on. - 

q 	Xs he the man about vhCea, yea have been refertirts 

yoUr testimony? 

Yes* he 	, 
mit men yOU spoke to. on: North-23, 1969,-  et the 

.est house 	. 

	

'• 	A 	its  s correct. 

BUGLOSI: Zhave no further gueltions leith• 

espect to the identification, :gottr 

TM. Co plat Very li,..yott.viey take Hr.: Ittoson, beck. 

Oefindant tiansOn leaves the courtroom") 

HR..- WARM: Nay the record reflect that Itt.r.. iltak$011-• 
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014 -14ThES84 Could X ask a questioft, pleas*? 

iitt, ,BEAMZKA Vay the reord reflect that lir. Mattson. 

dbee‘not halite a beard sod that be deliberately took th* 
47.  

bear:it.cif4 

tiR* 	 Roior this is argument lie is 

argai' .;t.fropt .of the..pry).:yoar 

OURT: itatis , 
4 	

• 4, 
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1441. KANAMICI. Ia it a. fair statement, that he did, not 

have a beard?' 

BUGLIOSI if jou want tip Make a legs.' argument*  

14r. :Kamm!**  I think it has to be. at the bench. 

MR. ly.ANAREX: 	wila be glad to approach the bench if' ' 

I may, your 1101143.1** 

THE CQURT 'More is no .point in approaching the bench. 

You.may proceed., Is there any cross-examination? 

BUGX4IPSII 	through. yet*  your licnor, lust 

Oh' the issue of IdenVificatioit. I indicated X have no further 

oestions, 	, 

00U : Con. may proceed. 
I 	•• 

aY 	VOLIosil Did unix in plot than fly to 

Rome with Sharon on, !larch 24*  190/ 

A 	rei, 	 • 

4 	When was the last time you saw Sharon Tate 

alive? 

14* 	Early Ouly.*  i, in London*  with Roman*  we had 

dinner, 

4 	incidentally*  how tali is Roman Polanski*  

approximately? 

Maybe five-five. 

Pilot feet t'il'e inches? ' 

YeS * approximately. ' 

4 	Do you know a young man named William aarretson? 

A, 	Yes. 
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Dia gr. Garretson work tor you/ 

Ar 	Tes, he did. 

4 	Could you briefly explain your husio*** 

reittlowthip :with it.r Oarretson7 

A.,. • Nr!  Garretson took care a my doP. Ile 10110a 

W dogs and Ay doge loved him. • • 

I. did not Want. t0 put them in g kennel l Was 

going tp by gone fOr s, longtiMe, and. .T blame( him to take 

Cara or this do ,l and the house, to keep it eleth.,  

v, • 4ow 'mini dogs did you hem/ 

A, „Three, 

When 	Oarretsott tune into your guest 

. 	
„4- 

5 

 

6 

7 

8 

house? 

A. ' The 24th4:the day E :eft. 

. • 4-, 	tarot 	1969? 

4: 	Yes, that/i correct. 

Q • Did Vr. Oarretson haito any responsibilities‘with 

respect to. the 3nain house, the house that Shtron Ilved lo7 

k 	3uat to leave them alone. 

15 

20 

2i 

22 

23 

• :DUt he 04 have the responsibility to take 

care Of YOUrtlt dOgo and the guest house 

.. 	' .41.-  • * -1  to's a 	4 	 . 	_ .. 	,  
'4 	Incidekatalit, Mr* AI:440114, ado   you re call:  or 

4 

are you aware of whether -or not it is ratherditficult to 

hear noises 4.n the ,0nt of4 t)te Taff tremiliei, i 

24 . 

25  

26 1111. WARM, ,T4at is,ambiguous' your Ronor5 it calls P t 	• 
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1 ..6r)i conclusion. 

2 	 TUB Want ,5ustai21ed. 

4ANAREK1 Whether it an Atomic 13omb 	very well. 

4 	: '44 	BY MR4  BUGLI9SIt When you are it the guest 

house at your' premilses have you experienced difficulty in 

6 11eRrIng"n044.04 up front? 	_ 

VrkR. EAKABEKI: /t is ambiveust  your' lox or4  

BUOLIOU: This is tOundationsI, your Honor. 

.9 	ttrth NANAMit Xt is assuming tots not in eyidence, 

Zts prejudicial. value far outweighs 

the.probitive valuex  without the proPer.toundation xa ter- 
.r, 

12. 	TUE COMIT.t Sustained.. 

13- 
	 ' BY M. BUGLIOS/t Do yOu have a stereo set in the 

14 gileat hOUee/ 	- 

A. 	X act have, yes. 

16 	 Was there one there- in March of 1969? 

Xed. 

18. 	 In August of '69? 

' 10, 	L. 	Yes, 

'g(;. 	4 	Mite 4i'-roux stereo?' 

, :.21 	46 	. Yiti;,..'  it :15 t . , .. 
22., 	li 	It was hot Mr4  Garietion/s? 

24 	4 	With that stereo sat on did you,  ever 
j 	. 

25' arrioulty hearing noiees up wront/ 

26 	 KANAREE: --I,object -7burslian0s  on the grounds it 

experience 
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14 x652  

calls fOr * conclUsion, 

prepdicial value far outweishs the probate 

vaiue„ 

And furthermore,. it is ouMulatiVe in that he 

had purported expert here in connection with this matter, 

yOur Honor, and there is no foundation 

• TIM =MI 'The ob„lectlon 1t23 sustained. 

Mt.  3V WS't No turtbSr q,uestions,your Honor, 

1 

, 4 

5 

9 

10 

'12 

' 13, 

14 

r  
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• 16 
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20 

22  
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26  

t 

11.1rZOERALOI No -questions, your Hoar. 
C0110: M Shinn? 
Slim,;. Yeas  your Honor. 

▪ • 

• PROSS4XAMiNATION 

• 

	

fa 	_11r. Altehellip. , you said you met Mr.' Manson?' • • 

	

' 	'Yes, that' s -c,Orreot. 
The first thole YOU. met lir# Hanson was 'when? 

. it was the sumer of '684 

	

Q 	T OO 
A . Year 

And that was et someone elee's house? 
yes, Dennis Wilson* 
n4 do yoU recall approstssateiy what time you 

vet hist there?' 
,fit. was in the evening, the early evening. 

	

4 	And was -anyone else there present beside 

Kr. M 

	

A 	Yes)  Ore Jakobson, several Agiris -- 
I don't Iknowt. 'thXge*,:fouro. five girls. 
Theo! were •people ail over the plate4 

titopie 	over the 01404 Xi that vordis, 

would you say Ogre Isere about 20 people ta the house? 

	

A 	so, / 120‘114 1101: say -20 people* I ato. Act 
donut 'them. 	, 
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14, 654 

944 I  

' 
4 

8 

I was in, Hr. Wi106118 beilrocseo  and I walked 

*WO; the house .to look ,at it; 
siaaritrig. in the bodroceitt#. Isort _ 

ttrld the! groundiv l'asirPeopla 	the Idtchen, 
coo .14tieo, .0tete' were people all over the • .3, 

hatiget 
Yes, there vest 4, 
Ancflyttell you first sew 	Mansonp. where was 

Mr, Neilson in the. house 
He Vai1 isoserwhere el Se other then — the first 

time sew hita 
CI 	Yee.: 
A 	sew hist in. tennis WiIsont:s roofs* 
ci 	Was he 

I 4ott'rt know whet yout aitatt, by hixself, there 
were other people theres 

tTrovai :luny other peOple were :fie 14 the rocal 
• There were three girls thatt Came in *ad out., 

Vartell* oPie cAue 133, an4 out oZ the room& 
Dennis Wilson was therell . l set on the bed; 

Oregg Is.kobson set on the bed* 
There vas a iittitt boy that cal*. a to and *sited 

for limey for Charl4e troll Delnlis 
4. 	Where w* ObitrIle t*a romi, whe4 you first 

Wi .$11401141 
0144 ottani' to the left °foe on the. floors 

10 

31 

12-' 

13 

. '14, 

15 

16 

'.16 
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. 20 - 
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26 
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c 	in*  isw met, we vote introdtved• 

$ceethottY lotroiclucod yout 

. 	, Yes, Ostisi  fiorrisot, 

;Do you kliois the ideas a twit porsout, 

Tes,,DeoSs • 
.4  

Akid. 'sifter ihai: 44 -you so aorthiui to. Mr*. 
_ 

lionsout , .6. 

Ao, X. 414 not.- 

in other woras you. just Ignotoct hist 

it 	No, vs'llstsusd to his rosio, tad you.- .don't 

-talk vhei You are listootils to- Am artist's,  'music.. 

Au4 -how loug-dld you listen .to his *islet 

4 	'iNeerity isinutes, maybe- loser, X 'OW t kilo! 

tAsatlyi X 414 not. tbs. it# 

44 	Whore Wait M. man Vetatigu 't0 ytfU When, 

7010,4tra itatouthg to the susict 

isylicgto  ;etting oa the floor, sitesou. 

the floorr 

Sittins co, the floor?' 

A 	-notes correct*, 

401/ about you, in •*. thext 

A 	x 'WAX thit bap 

NOto woe you lookitig 14t hist All Of this 

tisuvi 

A 	was X Ioolting 	hIst *11 of this Utast 

Q 	Usi Mrc ftisaiotu 
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1.0 

11 

  

13 

'14 

15 

16 

17 
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NO, there were other pretty people there. 

In other words, yin* *et its. MansOrti you 

'took, your 008 axlity Xtutilk:hAitt you, talkedtax other peopiet  

0 that OPrre4tt 	 4  

tjakett: tp,  410414, people, yes. 

tots Of pec;ple that 'mot? 

• )10# 	 no. 

	

At- 	What were the is a the other people yOu. 

viet in, that room that uight7- 

	

‘ A.' 	Three girls. X doe,tt Ignow their des 

	

4. 	DiditeYlvitroduoe you. 1;0 these exist 

• Oti, &nit t thizaL they did* 

Are Apt sal 

	

A 	*a positive they 414 not introduce 	to 

the girls.' vas with Dentiis arid Gregg Zakobsost 

did sleet the- little boy:. 

Oti you know 	italset 

	

A 	)44 X don't. 

Volx forgot his game!. 	thet eorreett 

• That' s 40rXectt. 
• 

But you, 7:eraehttier Charles Mansont 

	

, 	yes, beoause X have heard o* tharlie for aR  

long time before i ever net him, 

	

Q 	Did yiot  know as last name et that tit 

Yes. 

	

4 	Aild you called him "Charlient 

2 

S 

6 

a 

10' 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

.19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2,* 

25 

26 
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4, 	Yes*  that is correct. 
4 

Q 	You stayed in there for what?  .20 salnutast 

A ' ,1t4)001; 

4 	M during this 2,0 inttnitift did You have any 
ton,rsations' with Sr. Manion?:  

A. - 4o, :4 note  have any conversation* with 

hits. " 

Xn ,other words aster you were introduced You 

iot talk to biz any more, is that to t? 

A 	Just that the Imlay was .nice. 

14, 	While the misic. Vas playing for 20 luta* 

Aid not 11c4 at M. *son, 4i /pa 

A 	Sure I did. 

tt 	YOU. kept looking At hie 

A 	No*  not kept IoOking at biz. 1-  don't Oar* 

at anyone; itTs rude. 

Ito: ofd did you look At mrf est 

A- 	X don! t know. 

Maybe one mi. nuteo  two *Inutile 

A 	I florts '# knaffi I don't 1:i how long I look 

at anyone. 

just looked at this wan here for- a few 

taisautes in his eyes$  I don! t know, a few seconds, 

,don't know how Ung it is. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11- 
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17 
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• 25: 

26 
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A few seconds.? 

pull know how 104E It le. 

Men*  .04 you leave the rOom 'Or did r. Manson 

leave the room? 

A. 	checked him out thoroughly because X heard 

a lOi about him, and . I checked him up and; down thoroughly% 

4 	.1fow 'did you check him oat/ .  . 

Juat lookin4 8.1 

and down*  you sid? 

Yes 

Up and Arm..-where? 

„ From h feet to his head« 

plIGLIOS1. Ais. is at:sumentative.,, 

will 'withdraw the' otrtjedtioii. 

n, =Mt' 1-41,4111 settImIt 4Anwori- 
t • ; 	. 

14,4 you ansieif s afit 

THE WITITEMI. 	 '.0.614t hear the 

"uestion*. then. 

i. S1ir7S 4.1 asked yOu — . 

• • You said, how did I chec hila -out? 

Qt 	YOu said you, looiged at him up and 'down.. 

4. 	• Yes.. 

That is- my business.. When somebody has talent 
X check them out closely*  their presencie. 

. • aid you check him Out before you heard his 

-Wait or. after you, 'heard his-  musict 26 

4.  

'.9 

10,  

11 

12 

15. 

4.6 

17 

18. 

19 

• ,20, 

• 

22 

23 ' 
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I was hearing his Music !When he Came in. 

Then ,you chicked,hiM out at that- point? 

Te64  

	

(41, 	And did yOu leave the room first or . did 

Nanson leave the room first? 

t don't .kn0w. I .don't ritmember, 

X. other words, the events for the day are 

pretty` foggy? 

	

4• 	No- 

	

, Ot 	That. is .  ba I i ie,rOkil  1568/ 

	

k. 	X rememt** it very clearly'. 

4 4. , 	doi:iy*',z,eettIl if you left the rood first or 
. 	. 

Hr. Iiirisot,14kft the room firati is that correct? 

	

A 	 Thatis,cori.eot%, 	• •• 	-   

	

.4 	*Did you-  halt* any. other conversation, with 
4 	 ; 

Mr. Mans On. in the tie4roeia0 

A; 	NO. 'uet 'that I t4o4ght the music was nice,. 

4 5  ..'you don't 'now 	you lett the bedrn.oz first or 

Mr, Manson left the bedrOork tir$t? • 

do notp: because I got up .and wandered 

around the, 'house; 

And you talked to other. people that 'day; 

Oorreet/ 

	

A. 	TIO", I did not talk..to anybody else' there. 

There was a max by the name or Dean in, the 

living room, en ader inan,, who was, some sort or a philosopher' 
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or something, and X wanted. to ignore any cOnversation with 

him oV all. 

4:: In other words, You didn't hive very ranch 

convorgation'withanyOne that n14144,1s that rightt 

A. 	That la correct. 

yOu adnJt set Y.r., 14Onson after the 

bedroom Incident, did you. 

'patitied hit.. In the hanmay, 

You passed hiPt in the hallway/ 

  

 

.When, -was this? 

 

 

A, 	The same evening. As X was going to say pod- 

4 	You passed him In the hallway, and did you say 

anything _to Mr. Nanson at that time 

14 	. uGoOdnight," 

4 	That« is al/ 

"Moe to.have met yOu." 

4 	Xn other words, your observatien or mr. Monson 
was a very," very sport. Unto Is that 013=00;7 

' I &W t., mow what yoU consider _short, 

it wasn't t a long time, was it? 

You. i4et;131' 4., then. 1*1 rooteeed ;Our: 4V-tIntIoni on the 

it1$1310. . thon 	lita in the:  halWaY: and then you 

passed him by and 'YoiCsoid,„ x4,10Odnighirl 0.0hat. correctl 
• 

'• 	• 
AA 	That is correCt* 

 

 

 

• 
• z 
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15 
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That to correct:2 
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•o• 

too. didn't. put his name down or address? 
bits yotitygrdsvi 

Wit 	pue itit'addres* r •2111100 4041 BOO* 

'Y  

r4 ,4& t 	had an address, except for 

A4t12, Dennis 
r. •, 	• 

. 	14 	In otter lord*, you ten' t very interested in 
*Kr* Itlarisont 

h. • Tha rose had been 	; vas *sire Of 'Charlie. 

nay for a long tiva before I met hits through. Oren 
lakobson and Dennis Wilson and Terry Iteleher, 

41, 	But you -- 
4 	They frequent/y -tslited o -Charlie Hutson and 

his. Iwo of iia. 
Now„ 'when 'was thi next time that you say 14r, 

Ilansont 
rat tine vas_liareh, 19681 eorieott 

Mara of 'Oat 
4 	That is the first tip you met Mr. MansonT 
A . 	Na,. Z did not .say Nara o '684 

What, tuontl;t 
Zt Vas in the saardaer 	68. 

had vet him, again March. of '69-, I saw bits 

tiowo  vhert you Etret saw lir. Monson, lir*, 

Altobelli„ do you recall anYthir4 outatarldtPS. about his 
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lesturost 
4 	, ottitiodprist; 

4 - 

tux* 	 tietcterst his tokettto, a 
• 

apace. 

_ Y 	 `clOse to his teeth? 

X -like to votive people' a teeth, I au A 

peraOnal, Manager*  11r,, Shinn 	is that your 

Yet*  that's right*  that is eatteet) 

Shiott. 

A 	It is try frusinesS4 I El a pariott4 misalAger*  

sianagar o talent, and -whoa I meet peo,ple 

4 	You get olose to thole' 

-- X check throat out factual, 

IS. UM Thank yOtt4 

I halt* n0 further queitiorkii. 
mit COMM Aol question, lit, Nanatekt 

KR, 104104EN2 Vamp ',thank you your It000t, 

20• 

moss-summer 
B M. MAIM 

• 4 	Mr, Aitobeflt, is it a fait Otaterile0 thAtt 

iOtt dOte t 	Ur. Ilsoston? 

I don't dislike Kr, Maxisou, 

Cox dore 

21 

22 

23 

24. - 

25 

• 
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A 	No, 
$1 - 	tio:yoU 	sOgir hitviug a Conversation with we 

hen. X tt4ed to got into yOur fortress out there -on 
-cieia..tiiliret • n 	' • 

NGLIOSU ArElimentative, 
-WITNESS; X ',ionteisher your halal:wee-on nf 

threats* 
SE' UNARM 14 Whet mere 'sty inainuactions end 

threats t 
' 	Thst a will tato/ care a you, Mr* Alt',01102.11.),* 

"We %411 see about you*  tir,; atetielli,* "We will get the 
. nourt up at your bout/0 ora him* theis at your hie, 
Sr. „c 

vo;t1/ see that the Judge lies the trial a 
your house." 

several people "14 '.  X ha, lielretral ortqloasty 

11 home, and *eve:Aral people listened to your 'emversation; 
- 	4 	Ica understand that you are usder oath)  do 
you not? - 

Yea, X Xt. 
Nast, 	g *Olt t oleart  ttr. 

A 	X understand* 

. 	- Did ycitt tutexpret ;to a threat when i asked rat - 
to viev the prat:Wes, Ikea * WA is charged with. What tira 
Seaton is charged 

X said no`v 
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)44- X Ettniabi byt 

Yelp 	 may flash, 

X 1/01Y_Eint014' 
4  

IA it fiiitt thatiZ ca eg yott mut *eked you 

view the premises in Arley of 

the very 	obar4es that haVa boon. Made ataittat. Sy* 

144000, 

*0W, would you just *wax' iny 'question?. 

Mx* )3ugUosir toilt% be able to speak with you 

further-4 

Lt a. fact that I asked you, 'Vey Ione: law  

tiuict Z stated tit b4s*ness. It was tlayl,ight, tbe siata of 

the day; right? 

Yea„: it was Qtt a Suday« 

2 

3 

6 

7' 

-9. 

IfY 

Ii 

12- 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Ig

20, 

.21 

: 

23 

0- 
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COrtOt..  

4,ft 	tk 

I.  asked if 	coot in, 4i 't It 

You,  atit*Iif 8u could come up to tee the 

premises and tatk to me for about 15 tutu. 

that ,is what asked for, 

Xs it your Atlas of ikand that that is a 

the :when a lawyer in a taife of this type '4-,  

you -- 

14 	Ilayi 'finisht if X. slay finish*  161. Altobellit 

A Yes, 

5 

8 

1.6 

11 

12 

13 	 ra 	Is it your. state of'utitd that it is a threat 

14 	for a lawyer to want to view the it•remises where the events 

that WO. are :IOU* about in this votirtroola purportedly 

16 	;occurred?' Do you Consider that a. mot'? 

	

A 	r consider it: * threat when X refused you, 

1,8.  • and X said, "if the Vourt gives yoix permission and tells 

riwt that X have to let You On my premises,"X a*i4, "It 

,20 	would be. perfectly okay** 

21 	 And IOU told Ise, 'olio will se* about yon., -Mro 

22• 	Al!tahailtsfi  

	

'4 	X *toted th'Att "% 411411 see about 10111 

- 24 	 A 	1feet Ve will see *bout you.* 

25' 	 And you. said, "We will get. the whole trial 

26- 	triad 1.0 	Vitt hOUSer 
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vies 

I 

Ax, d '101tat u*der oath that you said that to 

That I said that e ifb:ol-e trial will be 

there*  .or 	, :ate 7- 

r 	1 	Brody 1Q xxId hav* the vb.oie trial ;V 

there, tMt i1 would all be at lay house, 

'All right, 

ttots* 	AltOttellt — 

	

A 	At ALI? hone, 

me ask you this. 

Did Z mai that X would. ask the Court that is  

view the presto's duxes the course of the trial,*  Mr. 

AltobeIlit 

told you, 3: said*  "I imagine that. ever,body 

voill4 tone. 	'doting the trial, and if,, they did.* was 

ready or ite,n 

	

:14 	Ifiould you answer ;ay questio40  please? 

	

A 	That is the only way r can .4taswer it, because. 

X cane t give you au answer the way you are esktag 

vou tan. answer yes or .12,o, if X a stating --. 

	

A 	I 'will not S11/010 :pit Qr no if itt is' not alabt. 

	

4 	Anwar yes or no Mr. Altobetli. Then you slay 

isa sate lase Older will' let you 

Then)  d yo  want to repeat your ques.tioul 

es*  I vitt be 044 

Did I ask yozi to -.let Ise view the premises', 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10: 

11 

12 

13 

. 14 

f 	16 

17 

18 

19 

s 20 • 

21 

'22 

23 

24 

25 

.26 
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1 .  
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3. 

4 

• 5 	. 

.9 

10 

lY 

12 

13' 

XOCS14  

15 

16 

17 

10 

19 

26' 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

gs 

26 

- 	• 	
I 

WOUld you:41swor that fiat? 

You adze t finish. what rqu asked sae. 

,r 

	 liar t 41,0k thit ckestion Of you„ and woad you 

lease,  a.mtwer,,,,it? 

air a tdng. YOu. this question at this tixac$ 

Do you. ;aspect our courts of law, 1,  r.. Altobeilit 

I think =ore than you do, Mr. ICmtarek* 

YOu, 
Wouid you telt the Curl .and the jury what you. 

told Ittle about our coUrtel ot laeit I spoke with you? 
A 	What did I say? 

1-1 	X LU:a• askipg you, 

A 	X don't know what I said about the courts of 

14w. 
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- 
don't r. `fir what yott said *bout our 

4 

tourt;cof Wit: t 
'4, 	. 

'I'lbiolutbiy: laid it was a CIXettif with, you in it* 

,probaiily what X said to you. 

Now, woad you tell us what you *aid, if 

itnything, concerning OUX courts 	Iawl 

A 	You gave -- you told Me that Charles lOnson 

had newer been up at my him**, 

And X didn't tell you anything one way or the 

other, whether he wet or he wit s& t. 

You were trying to site, to ten me, that 

he was ton* •944 you wanted tip talk to we for IS minutes 

and View the premiSes* , 

And X told yam,  "Nob"  I said, 'If the court 

ova that you should come up," X said, 	would be 

perfectly- okay." 

. 	Altobelli, say Z have 40, answer to the 

question that / asked your 

A 	X you finish the question the -way it was, 

Ott day /oil asked me. 

4 	You don't want to sower the question X xst 

siktagt 

'Your Honor, may that question be read and 

ensweredt 

THK COMMt Ramie the question*  Mr. Xanarek, 
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woad, y`t4 Xi:Stitt' to •the question, mr. 

Altobelli. 	
' . • • 

./s.! 	Xt yal:t f5,nisit the questioni 

Wen*  when X Stop and gasp' for breath or 

. gtoinothittg, you can tell ain thrOuskt,  

X an not VIA% to give you a raa or no iiaitis 

rkt antSbe what you. imilmd vie o the telephecte. 

TO CM :VI AIl ritbt. Iststen to the question first, 

YOO, vsty Aminser ttit Ithatev6r nazramt you Wm, its ions, as 

104 tell #1* tuts... 

VIZESS: Yes; six. 

.S1( M. Wan: 

Alto'bellio  let's 'back off a little 

bit. 14et' or, beck of a sidle bit and see if we eta 

portray for the people in, this e-purtivosa rat really 

happened. 

It VAS 	Suaty` afternoon; right?' 

A 	I 	t Immi.. X was in bed*vben you called. 

ta 	It vaS the saddle a the afternoon; right? 

A 	Veil, IZ can sleet, toy' tiros want tn *len 

az 'not 'working. 

etocede that. I concede that, Xr. 

Now 	cluesttion is: 

VIb.en X 	first of *II, di& X state lay 

true tames and abet lay lusine5s Vas to scaleOtte /oho vas not 

2.  

3 

4 

7 

8 

9 

10.  

" 11•  

14. 

15 

16 

27 

18 

/9 

21 

22 

25 

26-  
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you mho answered the phone/ 
, 

Abat 
-what 	yott tleaP4, ti#Q0liblet You know , 	• 	.), 

true)  AO 'you na 	
,

,-: 
A 	It is possible.. 'There were other people in 

the house. 
.14 	You say you 'had peoPle listeidng oft the exit*** 

*too. Did you record my-  emversationt 

A 	I vi.stiZ Niel* 

id.xth you had too*. 	 believe me, 
frog the bottom of ray heart I wish YOU had, begion. 
you :are so emotionally involved in this 7  

ZilatiOSt t :Your *atm, ha is *nubs -to OAP) luz7 

7BZ COURT: Suittaineits 
lap laNAP;eitz, 'Very well. 'X concede that X as4 • 
CL 	Altobelltf  dill you tell as 	letise 

withdraw that and. ask yOu; 
to it a fact - isItafaet thit when X- 

spoke to- the persica *ode no Isistepresentetions)  ,014 
ithe person who X was and what * buginkeigs vast  to thfi 

person. the boy that lives there with you the premises? 
Toy. stated 	you Vsr,, yea, 

2 

5 

8. 

10 

11 

12 

1P' 
16 

17 

19 

20 

21 ' 
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,0-0,1 	1. 	 4 	And what my bnitineili was? 

2 	 A. 	What Your bueiness was. 

Right? 

4 	L 	Right. 

4 	And then you Came to the telephone; right? 
Uh-huh, yes, 

7 	 And r told you that I did not wish to inconvenien e 

a you; is that GO; reott 

9 	 I don't remember that, no. 
Yok don't remember whether that happened or not? 

11 	 A. 	Ineonvonieno0 No. 
12. 	 Zou said you watted:t0 dome up at my Convenience 

13  ' to see the promises. ' 

4 	Right. 

And to tell to me for 25 -*1409a. 1,  

4 	Aight, 

And I told you that all X wished to 	IrOM 

you, was the gospel truth. 

A, 	And when I said, 	you told me that tilers 

was an in4u4tide being done with the press and with Charles 

,Manson)  and that he had: never been up at my house, he had 

never been on *y premises. 

You told rite this. 

AltObelli, first of all)  mai I ask you thie: 

Would you tell us, please, who the people were that were . 

listening on the telephone? 

16 

18_ 

19 

-21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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A. 	X don't have to. It is none of your business. 

X think the Court will ask you to serer it, 

Mr. Altobelli. 

A. 	It was a houseman that works for me. 

g 	What is his name? 

A. 	His tame is Robert Conradt  but he does not work 

for me now. 

Where does he live? 

Al. 	I doutt know where he lives. 

ct, 	How can we get ahold of Robert Conrad/ 

P. 	l have no idea. 
' 'May I finish the question? 

A. 	He 14 in Yugoslavia., I think. 

4 	Mr. Robert COnii444 tpcliving in Yugoslavia? 

P. 	Yes: That is ,where he ,is from. .jle was, an 

exchange student. 

Is he living in Yugoalevi* now? 

A. 	X have no idea, 

How can I get ahold of Robert Conrad? 

A. 	I have no idea. 

4 	May I finish the questiOn Mr. Altobelli? 

A. 	Yes. 
Would you tell me how / can get *hold of 

Mr. ROtert Conrad? 

As 	have no idea. 

4 	Reit did he come to your knowledge or •come-to 

13 

19' 

Ao• 

21 

22 

23- 

24 

" 25 

26. 
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your house? 

MR. BUOLIOSI: That is, irreleVant. 

MR. /UNARM I want to find this man. We have a 

right to try to find him. 

THZ COURTi. -The objeotion is sustained. 

R. tAnnul Q. 	What is )4114. Robert Conrad's 

last known address, Mr. Altobelli? 

	

. 14. 	.10050 Cielo Drive. 

	

4 	And what was hit address just prior to that? 

have no idea. Yugoslavia. 

	

4 	. What city in Yugoslavia? 

I have no Idea. 

Who in the City of too Angeles or anywhere in 

the world knoWs Mr. Conrad that you know ot? 

	

AS 	7 have no idea. 

	

4 	NO one at all? 

People that °arm to n14.  house. 

	

Q 	Pardon? 

People that caste to,myilruse. 

	

4 	Who are these ,people? 

	

A. 	I thtak that Is none 'of you busAness, 

gr. Xanarek. 

KAUARM Your Honor -- 

THE WITNESS: I don't have.  to name MY SMeOt 

nR, KAnAREK: -- Z am trying to set evidence for the' 

COgrt. 

4 

a 
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THE COURT: He :Jaye he doesnft lcnoW. 

MR. UNARM May I ask you this? 

You say ltr. donrad was an exchange student,  
.74r. Altobelli? 

IL 	Yee, that is correct*  

How, would you please tell me where he was 

enrolled in this country as a studsritt 

I have no is 

You don't-knoirt 	f 

No. UCLA,; 

4 	well., was it UCLA*  Mr. AiVDV411.9',,  

A, 	Yes I think it was* 

4 	What subject matter was he studying? 

A. 	As a designer. 

4 	Was he studying designing at UCLA? 

A. 	That'll correct. 

And does he speak English fluently/ 

A, 	You talked to him. 

MR. KANAREE; Your Honor*  may I have an answer to 

tho question? 

THE wITNESS: He speaks very welll  yes. 

MR. UNARM Mx' Manson is Untitled to due Process 

and a fair trial. 
Hsi I AY. an answer to that question? 

TRE, WITNESS,: I don't understand what Mr, Conrad has 

to do with Mr, Manson or anything else. 

4 	ti  
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.THE VOURTI Just answer the questions. 

. • THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor*  I will answer the 

3 
	questions. 

4 
	 MR. KANAREK: May / have an answer, your HonOr? 

THE COURT; Does he speak English? 

6 
	 if WITNESS; Yes, he speaks English very well. 

7 
	 You spoke to him on the telephone. 

MR, IANAHEK! Now --, 

9 
	 A4 	Several times* 

• 10 
	 Does he hive a middle name? 

11 
	 A, 	I have no idea. 

1g 
	 4 	see. 

13, 
	 How long did he 11,0 cin your premises' 

14 	 I don't know. Until September —.August, 

is September. 

16 	 4 	Beginning when, Mr.' Altobellit 

.11: 	I donrt know* Be was hired when X was in 

8 Africa. 

19. 	 4 	I understand. But will yOu tell us how many 

10  months? Would you give us an estimate? 

A., 	X dontt know exactly. 

n. 	May I finish? 

'23 	 Give us an estimate of how many months he was 

24 .on. yo' 'E premises, Mr* Altobelli? 

5 	 A.. 	Seven. months, eight monthti. I don't know. 

26 	 4 . Until last September? 
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Yee. 

	

4 	And you Were -- 

	

.A. 	Or August. August. 

	

4 	Now, presently the premises on Cielo Drive 

where you live are quite secure; is that correct? 

That is, they are 

	

A. 	Z hope ao. 

Well., is it correct? They are quite secure? 

I hope so, yes. 

Is that right? 

Now, is it a fact that you feel -- I will 

withdraw that. ' 

- 	Did yoU check into Mr. Conrad's background 

before you let him come on your preaseSt 

I did not bire hi m  

	

4 	/ saes 

And be was in the school or design at UCLA? 

As far as I know, yes. 

And do you know any persons other than 

Mr. Conrad -- I mean, Other than yourself 	thatllad a 

speaking acquaintante with Mr* Conrad? 

	

A. 	X imagine zany people did. 

Cy .May I ask you; if you wanted, to find 

Mr, Conrad yourself, right nOW, would you tell me what you 

would. dO? 

I wouldn't want to find him, number one. 

20 
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• ••-• ••1 

	 I see, 	„ 

• = Ahie Jetts ***late that you viabeel to find hixd. 

4, 	 $ity 1. fillet the question, please, 	Alto- 

5 

es• 6 

,Z *a tryits 	ash you is-, if you would please 

let ise finish the question: 

9' 	 ., Yes* 

question is, my. Altobelli: 'If you wished-is. 

goo' reason that you 'wished, sioybet  to prove 

that T. a a liar *vim 

, A 	don' t went to prove that you are a 13,111t ox  
34. 	'nOt 

15 	 An twit. 
'16 	 tut let' s assume that, you wished' teat. You 

17 	have tuade stateatente coneerniog ste. 

16' 	 A 	I don't have "those kind Of fantasies, Mt.. 

Xarairelg 

20 	 41 	4141 tight. 

gr 	 You, tell us that he wag, on. the telephone* 

22 	H. cool: 	: tsportant vitness in this cm., 

23- 	 Val IOUt41 us,.info :urf is- or suribe tert 

24 	Nr. 111191104 110014 ash yott 	assuming yoti wistuid to find 

25 	au; would you tell us 'that vpuld you dp to find Yir• 

46' 	=c0nradt 

11 

12 

13 
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2' 

6 

7' 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 , 

14 

17 • 

18 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

is 

16 

26" 

X on eating 'SA 10 questions  Mr. Altobsiii, - 
X-  have uo Om. 	4 limy to think about .fit. 

'You: 4c id have to think about, it? 

A 	Yes*  t vould. 

g, 	You mums 	is a'complete blank as to bow 

to find hira? 

A. 	Right no yes, it S. 

14 	mall-  pallid you tat* about it for us and 

maybe), after the noon hours  let us know? 

A 	Kaybe, if I cm. 

4. Pardon? 

Yes*  if I• eau. 

As to how we can locate bita? 

A 	Slite* 

4 	Obis us some hints? 

A -  Ito. 

Now*  d&4 yc;u suggests. Mr. Altobellis  thit X 

to 'fit your loon? 

A. 	l'hat is correct. 

4 	Ara 4L4 Z irt, facts speak with your lawyer 

t itortt t.lotow, rQu. *aid yam. lad. 

Welts  have you, o$$ with your lawyer 

voneernilig -thist 
A ' 	I 'wolf tp 'repeat what he *aid.. 

4 	Z not asking you*  Mr. Altobellis  for *- 
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LCiamitivikt  Z it4vi!x t'estinse tbout you, 

2 	• whotsoltrer 4 .X‘ Aoki t hate your 

3 	 'MB COURT: 'Just aneeer the questioni4 sit4 

4 	 WIMESS« 'That is part ,of the question. 

- ,s 	HR. KANARBItt Listen tAt• the question* 

6 	 Vilt COURT! lie responsivit 

TilE WITNESS: Xt is responsive,- your Ilonor. 

s. 	 WE COURT:. flitila to the questions and sinister 'the 

9 	CittOtiatt8 • 

10 	 ,21* 	-Teel  stir. 

ICATIA.REKt it yott *7044 pleitaei. 

1112 COtJBX Lyst's set on with it }WA Ulm** 

MR* KAMM - Vex, your Honor, 
14 	 110.  t: *liking you for cOnVer$41tion bail/eon 

YOu'  rsolf *pd your lowyeri I lool,44 be the first tO 
16 	protect that converiation .you,  Wished toexert the 

17 	privilege against ettlf-incriminatiOn or something* 

BUt t initstion 114 Did you*  in facto. sp. 
19 	with _your Lawyer after 
20 	 WhO is the ittorney.  you. 	Spaliking 
21 

	

	 • it is at gentleman that is on Wilshire Boulevard 

Xn. fact -at just a MOW* -.ow 

A 	Yon' said you were a ;boa friend of his. 23' 

24 	 1ei,131 ie80: as 1 matter of fact $- 

;.5 	THE COUtiTt 	irreievanto  Mr*  Itanarek4 lees 
26 	Set itn 'with the etoss-ezieskiriation. 

+I: 

o 

18 
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2 

- 14 

• T5 

16 

17 

23 

21 

22 

ga 

24 

• 

.9 
 

26 

10e404 

11 

12. 

13 

. 	 4 

4  

SY Nt; lOtAttk; 

thii 	tic. :LitSt filtilt 

111Z OM: I have already Asuatainad or own adoei-

tiOrt to. the question,. 

Letts get 'on,14th its  
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A R C H I V E S



41.4)00A 

Wig; Ye., youi lion* 

tiyit.'Aipiti eszt4 that X, *a sesktn* Ott. Lo 

the law firm of 

'THE COURT:.  X Just .sustained su .objection to,, that, 

tiitestiono 

eet on with your orots-exissinstionl 	rvitZUIr 

MAREK: Yes*  your Ito4Ox 

No 	x Altabatil  _did you have * conwettati 

with your lawyer 4040011% ArOtique0t; ‘0,4. 

Tat COURT; lilr• .ranareic)  X just sustained an, objec- 

tion. to, that question. 

Oat on; with your, erostP,s10041tion, *1r 

A itANMEXt 	am. sorry*  your OcortorA ,  

. 	Now,. you, told AA the0.40* of this Lawyer; 

is that rightt 

11c4. You told se that you were a friemi at 

his and that you dust bad lunch with MA a few days 

before!. 

100.,1 

3 

6 

19 

13 

15 

17 

Is 

IS 

correoto 

Xu faott  it.• as dinner)  X believer. 

But I ant sped nowt  Mr. Altolyelli, not 

of the second. time w spoke hut of the first-time we 

spats A 

• XE• youvoUid 

The first time 	spokei you suggested that 

.21 

22 

' 

3, 

25 

26 
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14 083 
	

s 	. 	, 
i,try to talk to your lawyar,„a Ater. 'whose name you, gave 

• , 	- 
rak4 toysee 	'-;4- • 

	

A 	If o., 

	

.4 	Mityt tinisht Itzty I Otniall 

Did ygtt ten' ;se to spook Dwith your :lawyer 
soontierOlog the posiibte. visitation to iale pren*Ses 
tielo Drive lotto -spoke 'with you oms that Sunday 
afterwoo4  and did yOU 10.0t give 140 thilt110it o * lawyetti 

A -• X would tkelrezi 4tc?• that lioOtuse mike 
oak, decisions who otos* on my pr!omit$00. 

4 

s. 

6.

7  

11 	 q 	you gtidn' t ,gest  to lie -v"si 

12 	 .1‘ 	NO* 

13 	 YOU tad ate his tiarae. iota said you were a 
14 	friend of his. 
15 	 How would I Itow Your Imillat's. mos if  You 

hade t told it to iset 
17 	 A 	X did; got ,ten yrs. You told 	Mr* Kintrik* 

18 	 You, said that you had worked ona case 1101% 

o9 	bits onto before. You said you were friends. 	• 
And. I Carted hit*. UP Eta x Said, "Xi this it 

21 	the kind of friends you have.$  I would change attorneys.° 
22 	 An right. 
2.3 	 NOSto  is that laver 	firm of lawyers 

with arc ottorney named lir. Zagora 
25 	 A 	X think It 1a, yes. • 

26 	 NOW, did you opesk with the lawyer that you, 
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, 7 
• 

10 

11 

12 

20 • 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

25 

-1 t  
• 

14,684 

;13:0 tali*411=30 

' 	ibout -your caning onto the PlantAttli  nos 
'You never spoke with hint about that? 

A 	Nn. 

Q_.  . Pardon? 
ITo. 

Q 	Now, 'who else was oil the telephone that day 
• vhen I spoke 'with you and asked if X might come and visit 

the ptemises, - Mx Aitobelli? 
don't Vont to tell you bo vas on the phone. 

UtiatX: Z think the ,oust — ars entitle4. 
to *now* your Honor. 

=GLIM; It is trrelevant your Ronori  
line -a questioning. 

TH:E COURTt Sustained. 
MIAREK. Tour Honor, it. is relevant to pray 

the conversation. 

THE COURT: The objection is Sustained* 
BY W. KAMM: 

You men there was Tore than one person, 
then * besidoss We Conrad t 

A 	W., Komarek, it does' t make any differengat 
X told you didnI t 'want you to come up*. 
X said that 	 said that yo could 

4torg 	ir-1,40411 bnperfecr4;j4r-sistis tosto.04:1 and X 
'1;414 nOthartOisew  not X woia4 not. have anybody. . It is a 

4 

.3  

• .1, 	,-1•14 
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21. 

22 

23. 

4 

25 

• 26 

9 ' 

is 

U 

.12 

33 

• 4 

• 

home. It.is.not oing tit, b0 }a, tourist attraction or a 

re 	,show..ft 

Now, my question isT 'When you spoke with Jae 

that. Sx4tday Afternoon)  Mr; Altabeili 

A . I spoke . ta you more 'than once)  Mr. Kanarek. 

4 r 	All right, Xast speaking now of the Sunday • 

when X Spoke with you. Remember/ 

A 	Yes, X remember. 

44 	Op, atilt occasion)  Fir* . A„ttabellis. you ssy soon** 

else was listening on the phone besides yourself) or on an 

extensiOn* 

.3 

5 

15 

6 

17 

,18 

19 

-Would you name the people/ 

Ai 	I just zamed one of them)  ..and I will_ not 'name 

anyone else* 

gilattatt41 Your llonar„ may It 

COMM The objectim is sustained* 

• . 	•Co to your next question* 

IA* IukOREX: Very wen,. 

Now". 	Altobelli)  did you suggest to me that 

you. would Vida-  about it and that X should call you back/ 

A  

YOU *tad you would spy to my attorney, 

Atid I said)  *You .can do whatever you, want.° 

And yoti said)  c.11,ay X call you back?"' 

And I said, 'frIE you would. like.* 

Q 	We had a 0.anversation about my calling you backi 
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6 

7 

- 

IO 

- 

12' 

15 

14 

4§: 

16 

U :its 18 

.19 

22 

23 

25 

26 

.t 
right? 

A 	Yes* 

And did X cam you baokt 

4. 	yes, yOn AUL. 

At a proper hour, a normal .houri  sosiothing like 

1.4q. ;or 840 or '44,00 o'clock in the afternoon; something uk  
:that? 

Something. like that* yes-4 	- 

‘ 	• 4 	ktd did ask you if X might come up to viett 

tie prcrat-Sest 

And, X Said no* 

4- 	You said 'no' right? 

Ttget ts, cOrrect• 

And you told me that 	what did you, toll 

iv, that conversation, Mr. Altobellit 

I. told you Tto, X did iOt want anybody tip he 

=less they had a court order to come onto the premtaes* 

That. VOL it* 

2 

3- 

4 

.5 

I 
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2 

3 

4 	And ..- 

That was it, 

4 	And Mr, Altobelli, did, we have a oonversation 

that lasted some minutes? 

A few minutes, yes. 

Pardon? 

A few minutes, yes. 

A few minutes? 

Yes. 

4 	And did SoMeohit else listen in on that couver., 

sation? 

A. 	It doesn't make any difference, Mr. Eanarekw 

4 ' Well, I'm asking you, ifpu would answer me. 

BUOLIOSII Ob4ectiOn,your Honor, irrelevant. 

TiE COURT: Suttaited. 

Q , BY MR. XANAMER: Well, Mr, Altobelli, you feel 
awa' 

very strongly about the passing/of the people on these 

premises, right 	 1.  

don *t know what you mearj, by strongly,  

you tee3'personaiI7 involved in connection 

with the passing away of these people on the premises, t 

that Correct? 

A. 	l feel personally involved? 

4 	Yes. 

4 

5 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 • 

13 

14 

15 

.16: 

' '17 

18 

19, 

20.  

21 

22 

2g 

24 

25 

26 

	

A. 	X an personally invOlved. 

	

- gt 	tee How, would you 'tell us, Mr. Altobelli„ 
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' 	2 

3 

4 

5 

• 7 

s. 

0 

16 

17  

18 

19. 

20,  

21;' 

22. 

.23 

24 

25. 

26 

when you say you are personally inVolied,.do you mean that 

yoU feel some responsibility for the pasting away of the 

people that did past away? 

A. 	Do you mean 4o l. have guilt ..--- 

(4 - 	May X finish the question)._ tr. AltobelIi? 
ry 

.Do you feel some personal.retpOnOibility for 
the*. people who passed sway on the premises' 

1R.- 1101400I: Objection, irreleYant. 

THE WITNESS: I,don't. understand the question. 

TUE:COURT; The objection is,  eUtttined. i  

Q - 	-0Y M.R. KARAM: Now, 44 you sit there on the 

witness stand Mr. Altobelli, do you have a. friendly: feeling 

toward Mt. Manson'? 

A. 	I don't have any feelings toward Mr. Manson. 
4 	You mean you are not unfriendly toward him.? 

A. 	No„ I am not unfriendly. If he isnot guilty, 
bet not guilty,' I don't ItnOw„ X have no feelings about 

'Mr. Manson, 
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7.7 	 

 

• t 
• 

You have no feelings at all? 

 

• 

	

i. 	No feelings whatsoever,. 	, • 

	

4 	DO you like Mr, manoon? 
, 	• A. 	I dontt know. What do trot Mean "like"? 

/ dont understand what You mean* 

4 	You dontt understand that word? 

A, 	No. 

4 	Art you friendly diposed to Nr. Manson as you 

nor sit On the witness stand? 

A. 	I feel nothing for Mr. Manson. I Tam stated 

that,. nothing, 

4 	Does that mean you dislike Mr, Manson? 

No, it does :'t mean I dislike Mr. Mansonk 

4 	I see. .NoW„ have you spoken with your lawyer 

prior to ooming to court? 

t. BUOLIQSX lex a irrelevant, your Honor. 

'NE 11=4/E3SI. No, I did not, a$ a 'matter of fast. 

BY R. XANAREKt You have not spoken with yoUr 

lawyer concerning your tomin$ to these premises? 

A. 	No. 

Q 	At all? 

A. 	I havenIt *vett ' thought about it. 

4 	Pardon/ 

A. 	I haven/t even thought about it.. 

4 	You never spoke to him at all about your 

00ming here at all to testtfY2 

• 

-$ 

8 

9' 

10 

xr 

12 

.15 

16.  

17 

18 

2o• 

21 

23  

24

45- 

. 26. 
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A. 	I asked him onceif he thought he should come 

With 015.- 

We discussed i 	di decided to come alime. 

Q, 	I see. Then if I Tay elf r•7 
4 

You are saying yOu have an absolutely neutral 

attitude towards Mr. Manson. 

You don't like hims  you, dont dislike 

Also to you. 

You changed your mind, aboUt me? 

2 

a 

5 

fi 

A. 	No*  I feel nothing. 

TM COM, Just an war the ouestions  sir, don't 

volunteer:. 

Oet to the next question. 

MA, KAUAERK: Yes, your Donor, it may ask thief 

What do you mean when you say You Pool nothing, 

Mt. Altobilli? 

A. 	Absolutely nothing.. 

q 	You mean you don't like me or di-eliks 

MR. BUOLIOSX: Asked and answered, irrelevant. 

VIE ,CCIRT4 Sustained. 

Do you have anything further*  Mr. Komarek? 

JCANAE 	'ea Jour ;Honor. 

MOUT:.  All rights  get to it. 

Q 	BY MR. KANABEX: Now since these events have 0 
.occurreds 	Altobellis  have your premises been besieged 

by people of the press? 

-22 .  

23 

24 

-25 

26 
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NR. SUOL/OSI: It's irreleVant, your dor, 

XANAREK, It goes to his state of mind, your 

kronor, 

SSZ .COURT: Stastainetas 

Q 	R MR. KANAREPt.-  loom heti re'X ever Spoke with, • 
you, rtr. Altobolli a  dial yoU:oreate on: the premise* a 

certain SeCUrity sylitem? 

BuottxosI.t It's 1.x.re1evant.1, 

THE .001.121T1 Sustained. 

BY MR., KANAB 	Now, if sholildaSk iou, 

1 

3 

4 

6 

1 

9 

14. 

11 

12 

is 

• 14 

15 

• 

11 

18 

• 19 

21 

22 

-23 

2.4 

g6. 

Altobelli„ if I Might toms out to yOur premises 

Sometime today or tomorrow. or the neXt day to Visit, just 

"to•view the,  premises, would you allow Alt. to come in? 

" mit a  BuGLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

OMIT: Sustained. 

Q 	DM, IULNAREK; Now, on the day that you say 

flow many times in your lifetime prior to the 

/larch date which you speak of have you seen ,1"Irt Hanson? 

One.. 	' 

And when was it that •ItOtt saw Mr*  Manson? 

A, 	Summer of k68 

4 	In the summer. 

Voixld you 	when in the summer or %66 

No, I don-It. ret.at!,,,r,,kber exaatly what month it was. 

It 'was in the summer of '68. 
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4 

6, 

7 

8  

16 

18 

• 19 

20 

22 

24 

 • 

14,692 

4 
	

Volt .don't know what vonth or what day? 

No, kir. Jakoboon could poseibly answer that 

better than could. 

4 
	-Since these events on CisloDriYe, since those 

• 1. 

• 	2 

people passed away t  halre you been Under a doctor?* caret 

MR. BOGLX03It Irrelevant. 

THE =ATI Sustained.' 

vre WITNESS; FOr a tooth ftehei, 

'Q 	BY MR. HAHASEKt Well, now when you first saw 

Mr. Manson on this day, What tint* of Om dal Or Aight was 

itt: 

I beg your pardon? I did not bear the' question. 

4 	'What time of,  the day or night was it, r, Alto- 

bent? 

When, 

4 	When you first saw Mr. Manson? 

A.' 	It was in the evening. 

4 	And about how many people were in thit place 

where you saw Mit, Monson? 

'L 	As X said .before, I did not count them. 

4. 	Weill  would you give us an estitate? 

A. 	No, because it Would. notte correct. It would 

not be accurate. 

4 • Vas it more than 1007 

Als. 	I doubt that .0- no, it wail not. 

:4 	Was it loss than 50? 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

.10 

11 • 

12 

Less than 5O  yes. 

4 	And when you saw Mr; Manson would you tell us . 

what light, what were the conditions or the lighting in the 

MOO when• you saw him? 

A. 	Clear. 

4 	When you say clear 

i mean like I can see you. 

Qt 	Was it foggy? 

A. 	No. It wannit foggy. 

4 	What was the lighting, was it lighting like in 

this. courtroom' 

• A little softer« 

4 	And how many other people were in the room that 

you saw Mr.. Manson int 

A. 	/t changed, 

• For what periodof time did you see him? 

20 minutes approximittelyk 
did 

4 	Now, you say --/Mr0 Manson have long hair at 

that time? 

L /Anger than yours, yea« 

Well, myf purposte is not to argue. 

R. 	It was not shoulder length, no. 

Weil, describe for site how long it was, 

11. 	Like a feather cut. 

4, 	What aces that mean? 

You remember in the 40,4*-theY had feather out*• * 

13 

14 

15 

16. • 

 

18 

19 

" 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 

  

000112

A R C H I V E S



1 

2' 

4 

5 

6 

7 

6 

9 

JO 

11 

ig • 

13 

14 

• .5 

16 

4.7  

13. 

20,  

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

, 14,694 

about-that Ione. 

	

4 	mean, wag it So the hair was actually 

hanging? 

Yes. 

	

4' 	And directing your attention to Mr. Manson, 

have you aeon in the cress pictures or Mr. Manson since 

these events happened in AuguSt at your premises on 

tie :o Drive? 

Yes, I have.. 

	

4 	Rava You 'mon many Pictures or. Mr, Manson? 

_ 	Not many, no, beoauee I don-ft read it. 

	

4 	But you have teen them? 

Yes. 

And you have seen racial close-ups or 

Mr. Manson., right? 	
. , 	. 

"Lou mean Pictures? 

	

4 	res. 

Yes. 

	

. 4 	And on the occasion when yousww Mr. Manson. 

at Nr. Wilaonts house did he play any siusic? 

	

A. 	No, he did not, just on the tape recorder. 

What was that? 

	

A. 	Just the tape recorder. 

And what was the tape retorder 	whet did the 

tape recOrder play? 

' What was PlaYsng. on the tape reCorder? 
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1 •  

3 

4' 

rJ  

6.  

8 

9 

• 10 

' 	11 

12 

695 

A. 	just 'noise) noise mote 	mUsic 	Just 

Music; 

q 	And Mr. Manifon was in a room and you 041 

people kept going in and out, right? 

Yes. 

4 	And this person that you say was 

Mr. garson, did he 4;ci- Olit .of the room? 

IL 	He dame into the room and I .magine he wort 

out of the room. 

4 	And did you have any words with him? 

A. 	Just 'It's nine to know you." 

And, "The music was nide." 

4 	Who was present when you uttered those words, 

14 rr. Altobelli? 

15, 	 A. . Ore6g Jakason, M2'. Wilson, and then I saw Ida 

16 in the,  hallwo. and I said, "goodnight.0  

az 	- 	4' 	Now, what was the total time that itu were in 

18 the presence of Mr. Manson that night? , 

Approximately 20 iminutes 

4 	And would you :tell us were there other poop], 

in the •robit At in the house, 	Wileonts, that had • long. 
• 

hair? 

A. 	The girls did. 

Did any Of the men have long hair? 

Dennis has long hair. 

Anybody else? 

19 

20 

21 

23 

26 

000114

A R C H I V E S



3 

4.  

5.  

6 

7 

14 0696 

How Many Man were there? 

.2 	 .A, 	Oust Dennis end Dean who was in the living room, 

he had longhair; he has a beard. 

And area, and there was a man sleeping in another,  

room„ a boy or a man or whoever he happened to be. 

	

4 	Did he have long hair? 

	

Pie 	X did Mt eheoic him out that -way 

This Dean, what 14 144 „last namei 

haVe no idea,. 	
. - . 

lic 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19,  

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4 
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1 

2 

.4 

5 

• 6 

• 
7. 

8 

9 

le( 	• 

11 

12• 

13 

is 

16 	' 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 

	

4 	. 	You say between the time that you saw Mr. Manson 

and the time,  in march that you say you saw Mr. Manson on 

your premiseS)  you had no- intention to set Mr. Manson, right? 

	

L 	No. 

	

4 	And you had no purpose in Memorising Mr. Mansonts 

appearance when you met him at Mr 	Wilson/41 

	

A. 	Yes)  I did. 	• 

	

.4 	What was your purptme in memorising his 

appearance? 

	

L 	Future taIent$  a talent' 

	

4 	YutUre talent, a client)  what do you mean? 

	

A. 	Well, if he had recorded anti he was eucceasfUl, 

possibly I Gould hanOs him. 

	

4 	Did you listen to his music that night? 

	

A. 	les, 	did. 

	

4 	You listened to his nuttle On the tape recorder? 

-thet'a correct, 

	

4, 	And you knew this was a future client, right? 

	

A. 	You are a future client-. 	Anybody is a future 

	

4 	Right? 

	

- £ 	A possibility. 

	

4 	All right, when a future client comes to your 

	

door do 	ou turn him away and say, "Get on your way"? 

	

A. 	xr I so choOse, yea. 

	

4 	What Itm saying is thie'goOd business, 
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3 

6 

7 

II 

12 

11,  

15 

16 

17 .  

19.  • 

• 40. 

•21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr. Altohellil 

A. 	'It that Is the way I want to run it)  yes. 

I see, Now, Mr, Manson came to your dOor„ 

in your mind he was a future client in March of ,69)  right? 

•ft 

Pardon? 

4 	Be, 	was not's. future clients  then? 

A. 	NO. 

$00,therefOre,,,being discourteous -. 

X was not discourteous to Mr. lolanson. 

4. 	You did not'Intite him Inl  did you? 

A: 	A lot of 'people I- don/t InVito in that come 
uncalled. 

Mr. Altobelli,)  were you courteous? 

Did yoU Invite the mare 

No, 1 did'not. invite the 

WiIion i a good friend of yours, right? 

A. 	-Good friends, Ile is lOrtendli acquaintance* 

4 	Is he a client'Or Ymire' ' 

A. 	;No he is not . • 

4 	Would, you 	for him to be a Client? 

A. 	No, I would oot 	- 

Weil, then, what was your State of mind)  

Mr, Alt0b0111 

You sty Mr, Manson was there, and nothing had 

000117
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2' 

6 

intervened in this period of, time?' 

I,Irionit understand what you mean there. 

MR, UNARM X haven't fir imhed the question. 

Q 	als  MR. UNARM Mr. Altobali, you say that 

nothing had intervened, you had not seehMt., Manson from 

the time that you first maw him and Dmnnialtilson. 

Zou thought of' hit-themas 4 potential client. 

Than he shOws up at your :house. 

What intexYened1 

A4 	When I say a Suture Client, let use clarity 

501tething first, 

When I say a future client -- 

4 	May X finish the question, Mr. 

Altobelli, Yes, 

4 	Am 1 mispronouncing your name,  

real, you ate. 

Show me the courtesy 	I =trying to show you 

tourtesy0  Mr. Alt01:411i• 

A. 	Yes. 

Please don't interrupt, it you would, please. 

All right. 

I'm trying not to interrupt you. 

Now, during this period of tits,' trola the time 

that you saw -4' Manson at Dennis WilsOn's until March of 

1969 did anything intervene so that you did not want 

Mr. Ranson to be your client any more? 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14. 

• 15 

16 

18 

19 ' 

21 

22 

23 • 

24 

2g 

26 
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X did not want him to begin with, Everybody is 

a future client when X first meet them. 

4 	All right. 

A, 	There is a possibility. 

All right, now, is thie the way you treat future 

clients ,. may X finish 	is this the ,way you treat future 

clients that when somebody comes to your' door you, in effect, 

order therapy* your Oemises? 

I did not order him Off ArPrerniees., 
w. 

You did not invite him in for a glass of cognac,.
.. 

did ybut  

A. 	X have.many friends and_clients, If they come 

to my  door or gate and they'have not been called, the* know 

they can be refused to come in. 

My qUestion is did you invite him in? 

A. 	No, X did not,. 

My question is did Something intervene so that 

YOU, no longer considered him a future client? 

A. 	It did not enter my mind. 

4 	At that time, Mr, Altobelli, the premises on 

Cielo Drive did not have the security they have now? 

'They had a gate, an automatic ate, /es, 

All you had to do was push the 'button, is that 

right/ 

That's correCt. 

Or anybody had to do tomt on. your premises 

 

• 

3 

'S 

6 

z. 

8. 

'9 	• 

10 

11 

12 

13 

. 14 

,15 

16. 

11 

18 

19' 

20„ 

• 

- 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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'would be to push the button. 

That Is correct. 

1 

2 

.3- 

4.  

5 

6. 

7 • 

9' 

14 

ix 

12' 

13 

15 

16 

17 

' 19 

20,  

21 

22- 

23 

21 

25.  

26.  
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'.:14 • les ilat like it is now? 

	

--A 	That la correct. 

	

4 	And so in afoot the' whole wide world 'could 

have
.
pushed that button in March og 1965 and cone. onto 

:to your preen .a 

	

. A 	If they had the bad taste to do 	yea., 

4 Pardon? 

	

A 	The bad taste to do so. 

	

g 	'You Leal it is bad taste? 

	

4. 	that is aortett, to come uncalled, without 

vailing,,- 'without notice, When, you. live on a piece of 

property like that,„ and the way. it 40 situated and the

-- 

All Tay friendor:and .clienta who are friends call., 

and X siva thee the sathe courtesy.. 

Xt never 'entered Tay mind tog to anybodyto 

house without calling first, 

MIAMI I seed 

	

4 	Hort  'when X caked to cot* on Very serious 

business, husineS0 that involves in fact the jutqlriti 

our. courts, vhether people get a fair trial, or not -- 

- AUG 11:015.11 YOur lioncr, this is argument tO,  the 

jury' again. 

COUILT; Sustaint44 

KANAPOM 

	

14 	Row., is it a fair statement, Mr. 0-4 let 

4. 

5- 

6- 

7 

9 

10 

1>1 

12.  

18 

144 

15. 

16 

3-7  

18 

get 

22  

24 

26 
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14 

15 

16 

18 

19- 

•.20 

21 

22' 
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23,  
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14,703 

Withdraw that and ask you. 

'When was the first' times. Mr AItobellip. that 

you had occasion. to recall the purported prostate of.Afir. 

)(axon 04 your premises it what you say is March of 3.969? 

When, was the first time your had to recall. it 

after it allegedly happened? 

	

A, 	When X we* flying to Rome with Shoot* 

,All 

	

A 	Can X. explain sosiething Bala 

gANAUX.: 2,14 Mr. nugiloai  will,,  VPI walks 

	

perhepa 	hopefUlly. maybe will ask, you soot. questiOnso 

Xf you, will just artaw0 AY questions- 

- when Vastt eter you were flying to losev with 

Sharon that yo u next had occes,ion, t recall the presence 

of Mr. Manson of the premises? 

	

A 	i.set August. 

Last August. Z last August do you iscan whet? 

When t flew hack from tom. 

In other wor4a, 14 August of 1969, when you 

firiback from Rom, was this after the passing away of 

the people MI the premises? 

Thitti  f correct* 

Cif 	Yoii 1* occasion to tank of Xr, Mamma) right? 

That is vorrect, 

Did )104 xvort this. to the police? 

A 	X did not feel that it vas necessary to report 
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4 -
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,6 

8 

9 

XO 

11 

 

ao the paica, 
	1 

I see: 

Vclis  you thought Qt. Mt  14.9.11sart in connocticm 

vi.:th ih -rvent.r. — 
A 	No, I did not.. 

, :4 a 	cop..ocrntd, 

trnslt-x,itzrul 	 lawn! 

• ijevcr ,izetiattt.1 you .0;E bint, 	doteOtive;  

nover.  statpl youi4era a detective. 

' Are ydu4prosupposina the answers? 

MR. 1311PLIOSI: Arr:aurapnt, 7013,17 Honor.. 

.THE COVP4.711. As:t,your next question. 

BY MR. Itt444024,1 

latobeill4 you thoue.;ht 	;',;r. 7,.ax-ison 

connoction, . 

' You are telling. us gkov,  i August at 1969; s 

that ;ightt 

k 
11" 	4-nd you caused no 	 ;key to be giV:cn 

any Wormation sand: .111a 	zic.48eri t :n.ntist ot.  1969*, 

is that core:: t? 

3,!z..1  

1:13.cn s 	tiac; west tft.ce that you tatted to. any 

cttice age:ncy conorrning Mr. anton? 

Vabet I talked to 	Zut;13.04.11.. 

  

 

20 

21 

22.  

• 23  

24 

 

 

25 
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And when W4S. that? 

When was thee? 

When was that, Vir. 3 

4 	 A . 	 t know be long ago it Was. it Oa in  

5 my at 	of 

it was in.  yoor eitorney's Qtace? 	• 

'7. 	 Yes, X met Mr. : Angitost tey attorney' g office. 

Yott felt that there wes some necessity to. have 

.9. 	OtOtney present, right? 	. 

io. 	 vas told to met Mr. Z itoe 	my attoreey'l 

• Thst is the nay riumbei they had for me wit* my 

attorney, leo. 
• 13 	 4 , That was not the only place in the' world to 

14 met, dwell  vas it Mr* Altolvellit 

15 	. roMIosZt Ureleviont.. 

16 	 totild; $ustaitted. • 

17' 	.tet • .01001cl:  

Whet is the OSA* o the attorney's office y*ti 

saikrt Ida int 

terry lariseh. 

fardont 

Sauey Hach was the attbrney. 

q 	Erich*  Zazon, 

A WO We Re, 

4 	Z see, end this other attorney we 14X4 Velgartit 

o is not otie nthosel  but It* is vitt that log firm, to 

6 
, 	• 

• 19,  

20

21 

4 

2:3 

.24

25 

25 
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- -6 

2i 

22 

25 

24 

• 25 

26 

that right? 

Which one is this? 

0; 	The attorney you spoke 014 

Veso  he is with that law firm. 

Q. 	But ha i* ',dot rin the masthead? 

A 	No, he not, 

lie Is just a matt that works there? 

A. 	Yes, thatilsc °tract. 

Were there any other people present whenyou. 

vg. voke .to Mr* Iti$liosit 

'Hy tetorne/ was present. 

4 	imybody else? 

No. 

4, 	And when was that? 

A 	I doret remember, a few months ago4 

441 	Could you give ue sortie kind of an estimate of 

what day it was, Itr. Altobelii? 

A. • No, I could riot, 

tau don,  t even know what month? 

• A 	No, 	don't. 

*. Would that be maybe in July? 

A 	*Possibly* 

Q' 	Was it after this trial had already started? 

-No, it vas .nota 

Your State ofmind 	that in July, 1970, this 

trial had ;not yet, stsoted? 

14,70E6 
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1 

4 

.6 

9 

17 , 

18 

19 • 

20' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A 	said I (lore, know. X Said possibly • 
defat t know when the trial started, lir. Kauai*. 

see. 
lion, then)  at . the tioe you very £n lir. 

Bugliosi's presence and the present e of lir. Hirsch 
That's correct. 

c3id N. Zugliosi im4 you. love a conversatiOn 
to speak with each other!? 

- A 	X. don't understand what you mean.' 
At:that time 414 you, and te. Bugliost sposkt 

A 	Yes, we did. 
And .did 	areoh btu  in a stopgraphort 

A 	He  took notes* 
4 . 	ardon?.  

rich took notes. 
41: 	lir. Hirsch; tor* some notes?' 

A 	Yes., 

4 	Did he bring. in a stenographer to take down 
word.  for word all; that was uttered between yourself and 
14r. 

A 	.14o0,be dictnot. 
Q. 	has there a tap* recorder pine 
A 	'Not to sty knowledge, 

That is during the. 00- 4tiring ow of the period 
25 og time that you were presentl 

A 	•Not to my knowledge. 

;;.; 

 26. 

4 
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3 .  

5 

7 

19 

4 	ad Mrs Buillosti 

'14 don't knot. 

3:1 	Not to yo it knowledge? 

A 	lioi, 

0, 	Did you ask that a tape -recorder be hooked. up? 

10, I did not, 

4. 	Did Mr, ButAiosi itik that a tape recorder be 

hooked_ne 

• A 	liot to sly knowledge, no. 

Ninfl  other than, Mr. Bugtiosii  y Altobtali, 

haste yatt spoken 4/4 

You recognize 	$ugliost is *with the District 

Attorney's- OffIce of the. County of dos Angeles? 

A 	That is correct. 
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La -I 

 

4 	Now,, I sm now directing your attention to 

P011ge Officers, law enforcement officers*  Los Angeles 

Police Department officers, 

Yes* 

Q -Have you ,spoken with any Los Angeles law 

enfOrcement -- los Angeles Police Department Pertonnell 

' A. 	Yes, I have. 

Qc 	Row, when it the first time that yoq spoke to 

'any Los Angeles Police DepartMent personnel? 

In my attorney's office the day of Shatonts 

funeral, and X don't remember the date. 

4- 	And at that.time you saw to it that you spoke 

to-the police officers with your lawyer present; right? 

A. 	That is correct*  

X didn't see to it. They arranged it 

4. 	What 44 you mean„fttlity arranged it"? 

Aa 	Just what I Said, They arranged it, 

-And who is the they, Mr: AltobelIi? 

A, 	The Police ()Moira and my attorney, 

4 	All right. 

But you were first apProachid,by the police 

 

7 

 

8 

 

9 

 

I0 

11 

12 

13 

 

15 

16 

3,7 • 

18.  

19' 

21 

23 

25 

26 

 

Officers.; is that right/ 

  

 

That is correct._ 

4 	And you, by making phone` palls Mid Whatever, 

arranged to speak •  with 'the police in the presence •of your 

attorney? 

  

   

1 
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2 

4 

6 

24 

20 . 

10 

11. 

12 

13 

14.  

15 

15.  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 .  

did not make any phone calls. 

Well, did you cause arrangements to take place 

30 that you met with the police in the pretence Of .your 

lawyer? 

X did not make the arrangements. 

X was called and told that the police officers 

Were coming tO my attorney-ea offiCe and that I should be 

there at such-and.-such a time. 

(4 	And who called. YoUY 

Thy attorney„ 

4 	lour attorney? 

That is corner t.,:' 

SO that .you dad contacted._,your attOrney, first 

is that right? 

X don't understand, what You.. *Jean, 

4 	Did you contact your attorney before the 
I 

Los Angeles Police Department cOttactd you?. 

For what reason? 

I am just asking, the question.. Would you just 

answer that question? 

A. 	Well, Z contact hiM.all the time, We do 

business toether. X mean, X could talk to him every day of 

my life, 

X denit understand what you mean, Mr. Xanarek. 

14 	You don't underatand that question, tr. 

Altobelli? 
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WelIs  I contacted him, sure. X contacted him 

,every day, 

4 	But my question is a little different than that', 

Mr, Altobelli. 

A. 	You means  pertaining to the case? 

4 	NO. 

4Ould you listen to the questions  it you would, 

please; Mr. Altobelli? 

A. 	Yens  I will. 
4• 	The question i*: Did you contact the Loa 

Angeles Police Department firat or did yOu contact your 

attorney first? Woo did you Call first, sir? 

	

. 	For what reason? 

	

.4 	After yoU returned to' Los Angeles. in connection 

with 

1 did not tall anyone 

talked to my attorney. The police had called 

by attorney and said that they wanted to speak to me. 

4 	30„ you palled your attorney before yoii 081104 

the police coneerning the events- On Cie3.o' Drive? 

. 	I never called the police. 

4 	May I finish? 

Yea, 

Is it a fair statement, Mr. Altotte1110  that you 

contacted the police' officera -- X tean :MU contacted your 

4 

.9 

1I 

12, 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

' 19 

20  

21 

22 

2,6 

23 

24 

26 attorney before you contacted the police in connection with 
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Patters pertaining to.  'Olt IQ Drive. vb.ere;  these-people 

passed away? 

That is not true. 

All right. 

Now 13' it a tact that-yOu Contacted- your 

attorney .instead of the police concerning the matters 

Pertaining to the events on. Cielo. Drive where these people 

passed away? 

R. 	X don't know how you mtan • that. 

4 	, That question is not clear to-you? 

. 

4 	X all be clad to rephrase it. 

Xs it a fairstatementx  r, AltobeIlil  that 

you returned to IAA Angeles after the eVents occurred where 

these people passed away on Cielo Drive? 

That Is correct. 

Xs It a, fair statement that after you returned 

to toe Angeles from tverdeas that'you contacted.first your 

attorney, you calledyour attorneY instead of calling the 

Police Department' 

To that a fair statement? 

X called my attorney from Rome. 

I am questioning you now, Mr. Sugliosi„ abPut 

Tun COURT: tad :es and gentlemen, do not converse 
with anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the 

case until, it is finally submitted to you. 

1 

2.  

4 

T • 

8 

.10 

11 
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2 

The Court will recess until l;45. 

(Whereupon'  at 12:00 pm, the court was ix  

recess until 1:45 phs6 v  sake day.) 

4 

7 

lU 

iT 

12, 

43 

'14 

15: 

16 

11 

20 

5 

22' 

23 

• 
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LOS ANGELES; Ciaal'ORNIA, iiitTneSD, t, °MIER 24 1970 

1:4 olt104k pos. 

THE 

 

COURg &11 ocuinsei and jurors are present.-

latY Continue, r. Xatitre'k. 

1.11011ltEK: shank you., iour Honor. 

RUDOM AL*AETX70 

the wieneas on the atandat the tit.of this noon races*, 

resusked the stand sad tiOl4fiad further 	folk/Kat 

nAVER, CRQSS-EXAIMIATICtf 

Over the no b.our yore you able to find. -out 

anythiugtoncetnin; Mr. Conrad? 

• A 	No, X did not. 

Did io attempt. to? 

A 	No, Vas attepapti* to- get something to oat 

'because evarti ?Ince vas crowded.. 

liould you through your /Allot, Mr. Altobollik  

yoit ten your 	Orr. the details as to how 'we 

might locate- Mr.. Conrad?' 

vouid glad to contact him* 

Z Diliaee i.f I cant yes. 

OIL YikNAREX: Your tionor#  X make the motion that 

we adjourn to the ittobelal, vesitientle .4:11.4' take stiflefte 

.4 
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. 	• 
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a 

xa 

11 

12 • 

13 

14 

15. 

14,71.5 

there in .COnnection vital the test,imony o this witness. 
ZUGLIOSII That is a legal iriotiOn, yo Honor* 

it should be at the bench. 
COURT; Thetis rat. If you wish to sake a 

sotiotk 

KMAREKt WtI  

THE COURT.: If you wish to mike a, motion, sir, ass 
/00.- b.eve been instructed oil, A number or cieciudoni, vequest 

the Couvt to aPProitehth* boneh and bear the 'motion Out 
of the presence of the jusy. 

gAtItAREKt Your Honor* I thought it is argument. 
• ,On many ocOsione your Honor has asked me to 

saiiitle motion's in open court. 
THE COURT; You started to make your argument in 

addition. 

DO VII Toitah to approach the henzht 'Ark 16 

18 

19 

fist 2~ 

21 

22 

23 

24.  

25 

26 

icanarekT 
R. galAREK; Yeas saw I? 

THE COURV res. 
MattEltt Thera you. 
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1 
	 (Whereupon, all counsel approach the ber ch and 

the:fa:W*1.11g .proceedings04our at the bench outside or the 

3 hearing of the juryl) 

4 
	 MR. KANAREKI Tour gonor, X would make the 

5 Motion to go to the Altobelli residence in order to deter—

, ,i.e and take testimony there as to the geography that this 

7. 
 man is speaking or. 

8 
	 THZ.COURT: The geography? ,Yhat'd0 You Mean by tbatt 

9 
	 MA. MUM siean, as td 'where he was aid where 

10 Mr, Mansbn was.' 

11 	TH 'COURT; He told you where they werex 
4 

12  MR. AN 	I know. 

13 	 THE COUHTI IoW will going to the scene change it? 

14 	ma, UNARM: Well, obviously` 0  the jilt,' wiil be able 

ls to view the preMises. The testimony is not even -- 

THE COURTt What is the purpoOe of a new? That is 

what Ieatrying to find out; Mr. Kanarek. 

MR, XANAREKt So that we will be able to see the 

relationships of the distances in reality, in life, your 

HonOt. 

HR COURT; What distances? 

WA K: The distances In connection with the 

matters that he has spoken about. 

TXU COURT: You meani  how far he was from Mr, Manson? 

ma. UNARM no, AO to -the detail of the premises, 

What the premises look like, 

16 

1.7  

18 

20  

21 

22 

ga 

24' 

• 
• 26 

26 
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THE -00tritirt' . Qt .430Ure i. we 10•v+ . 4itigrellus and photographs-

, ingreat,-number Showing all aspects of *Jews off` the 

premises. 

.:Art, ItRIMIC: I understand that, your -Honor, but that 

is why. the Penal tode'Makee provision that the iremisekmai 

-be Viewed, 

7 	T .006111z It is a matter ,of discretion, X am trying 

g .to rind OUt precisely why you want to 40 its 

9: 	1 KANAP,En Becautte it is my,  belief that it will be 

Much c),,earet to the jury in connection with the matters 

is at the Tate reoidence, , 

The difference is 4.uire enormOus., your .Orion, 

beiweet otal. teoiraolly *no 4iagrarge and integrating one 

diagram with anothei-'diagram and all of Okat. 

ica .a,otua/Iy go, there,' your 110n0r,. and 

View. it, the. distances are. more 	am' imre T lon!t. have 

' 	
, 

to point 'that cut.te the-  Court, ;the .distanciels are more 

think you do; Mr4  Kanarek, becoLual 

'to' see, at, tlii:is.,Mofteeni„ /  w*y it -*ail Alike the slightest 

'hit of difference in vieW- of the ,fact,that the premises 

have been photographet eitenailtelir 4oyeriiig a13, the ., 

promisesi- In color, includinr.ell the. atructurts, the 

laettion 	thevictins the 1150owa-, the doors* W liaws 

4. diagram showing .the entire pioperti 

Ma .OkIttrf 	your- ondr? 	may 4,nal,osige.  

.Wr Saying that- someone who 	tot-05, ,Idouoe, you  can  1.00 

20. 

22 

23- 

24 

20• 

000136

A R C H I V E S



22 

23' 

24 

2S • 

7' 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 

4, 	• 

4 

• 'S 

. 	26 

at pioturee.and there Ave a Itet Of things you eau do, but. 

when on finally want to ;sake a dilations  you go out and 

int the} Oemises. 

Maybs that. 	a toritial analogy and maytti it 10- 

hot aPP210Able, but z know that the' Pinar. cods couches it. 

.in•efortain :Wilk, and I am making the motion, and think 

it !;;S Well: taken. 

000137

A R C H I V E S



TUE cOPRT; Does snybody else wish to ba .beerd on.  

the subjectt 

VITZGERNUlt X would ask, in the event that 

lour /.10nOr denies the tion„ that it be denied, w4hout 

preludice. 

X think there is merit in, it, not in tegard 

to the testimony of Mr. Altobellit  but before the scale is-

-iconic/WO it might, well be relevant in some respect. 

THE .COURT:. Xt might veil be. Xf X deny the motion, 

it isn't -with prejudice to renewing it again L the foots 

change; but as the situation now stands', I 'can't sea the 

desirability or the necessity o going out there. 

MR. ICANPARE. 10: We have a man tit 

:me COURT: Do you wish to be heard,. 

in the .mitterl 

M.SUM. St ix would ask to Join the ;notion, your 

MR. 0101a0SX1 	don't think there is say question, 

your Honor,. that a jury VieW *woad have some value. It 

tertaUtly -cOuldn't hurt.. 	. 

The gueition is, whether it is worth it. 

Xy position is that it i* not worth it, Your'  
thins the value is extremely miniml. But it 

hits same value, obviously 	the =Teets took place on 

the premise for the jury to get the flavor, as it were, 

of the rireolises. 

12: 
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1 

2 

4 

5•  

6 

8 

9 

12 

X just don't think: it is, important'  your 

Honor. 

TM COURT; X •don't see it eithec. 

We love extensive photographs*: in 'color'  of 

the premises. 

'XIOLIOSI; Right. 

My point is that it is an affirmative thing. 

It could in no way hurt. it might be slightly helpful. 

THE COURT; X don't seen see hos that has anything, 

to do -with the issues in the cast.. 

There tan" t aay question but at five people 

were 

 

murdered there. 

MR. "ILTGLX0SX1 Right. Right., 

ME COURT; The exact "Ovations of their bodies 

have been piripaucert on the charts. 

MR. SUCLIOSX 'RightA  

TRE tarn': We have photogratpkw bf the victims lying 

-as they lay at the time.'  presumably', -that they fell. 

MR. 130GLIOSIt 

TWE COURT1 X just don' t see it. 

MR. ZAICLIOSI: There are certain tbings Ilk* 0- Alretini 

on .balanve" X dontt think it is worth it, I; agree with t.he 

-Col= but there are certain things like the distance 

'between the guest house and the main bowie. 

'OR COURT; You have got a scale diagram. 

111.10140'3X1 Ves" that isytrue. 

13 

11 

17 

18 
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12  
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16 : 

17 

20 

ux 

22' 

24'  
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THE COM: it ie on the board nowt  * large diagram. 

facing the jury, and it has been facing them:now for week*. 

MR. AUGLIOSt: I agree with you. 

The seclusion of th trinsiiies'i* something. 

Rut., again, your ,'Rort,e*; 'like, the Court **7$ 

there are photograph*. 

VIM =RI 	̀e hare aerial photographs,  siva/lag it  

clearly. There is large step on the Wall, facing thetlury 

end has been for weeks. 

SWUM; On balance, X dont think it is 

necessary at el/1 on belence. 

4111E COURT: Ism going to deny the motion with 

prejudice to renewing it. X see no desirability of such a 

trip at the present time. 

IYOULZOSX: Your Boner, just Very briefly. 

lily recollection. this morning is that Mr. Mina 

1111111 not that affirmative about not 'coming back to court. 

He said sOmething like itX tat t make any premises.* 

IRE COURT: Ile said* 	don' t went tomake any 

roods. X tangy t keep$11  it what he said, 

141., BUOLXOSX% Right. 

Which is somewhat enibiguous*  your lionor. 

. 	Iesk wondertug whether, Somewhere along the 

line here, vos should try to bring them into court again. 

this Is a very disturbing thing, People have 

mentioned to 	-- other lawyers -.0 that they can see 

• 
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VI* 1 4.11. 

eertata problems. 

X don't know what the answer  tat and X Ara not 

saying that the court isn't handling it properly. i amt say 

that this can be a Vary serious issue on appeal, and X isx 

Igo- der1ns 'whether lie are touching s,11 the bases, is it were, 

and insuring that we aro not doing everything we ire 'required 

to. 
7 

n 

12 

ISE Cwt I have had, no'relueSt from anyone so for 

for auy 'defendant . to return, 	vs  

Allen -Vs. Illinois says that ,they Xday return' 

*hen they expressa desire to do so and concluet thestsidlag 
• 

in a proper tomer.. 

I an still 'waiting for a proper request. 

15 
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16 

18 

' 19. • 

2Q 

22. •-• 

2*3, • 

24 

14,723.  

XR.11WHESt I think the interesting thing, your 

honor, is that When Vr. Eanson was broucht in for identifi-

cation this morning he in no way disrupted the courtroom. 

BUOLTO.IX: Th4t is another point X meant to mention 

,and X forgot, 

When he came in here he didn't say bQo. 

TUZ tOunTv Of eourSe he was broU4ht in for limited 

purpose and for a limited time, less than a minute, probably. 

PR, FITZMRALDI Aa" you knew, X think you, know all or 

the attorneys would prefer to have their clients in the 

courtroom.- 

Rot one of you have made any request*, 

P1740E1D,, nut E cannot make a request based 

on what my olient tOld me,, that shell net willing to sub-

Scribe to youritIonor's admoni.6,on. 
,•. 

4:Jlipiefit only ao an attorney, I thin* it is to 

my.client*s best -interest, 	 be'fiere, 	have 

no .objection to hir'ratUrning"t0 the'-COUrtroom„ inveighing 

'In my  mind"  the irelildieialAeffect alieoc$13. ii4ie 	she; • .,• 	„„ 
reacts before the jury. 

On'the,other'hand„'X'binnot'represent to the 

-Court 	X have to represent to the contrary: he does not 

afrirm4 

I would like to see her baok. 

MAIM All they have tor-do is ask. 

VITZGERAT4t. X understand that I am jUst 
1. 
	2. 

26 

. 	. 
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3 

4 

7 

• 9.  

ao 

11 

13. 

4 

" 15 

, 16. 

17' 

19 

'2a 

21' 

22 

23 

24,  

25 

26 

arguing along the lines.  of Mr.,BugliOsi, I have to go through 

a tepetAlrni .of them acting-up. 

TREHCOURT: I dOnLt think the Court is required, 

certain]' Illinois vs. talen does not require' that when' the 

defendants have disrupted the trial in the mannev in which 

these defendants did, three Maya in 	also attempting,  

to attaclg the court, that the Court has to brie g them in 

every day and let them do It all over again before It. Is 

convinced that they intend to disrupt. the trial. 

111iooia vs;. Allen holds &Wit the opposite. 

They may be kept out of the Courtroom until such time as 

they expre0s. a desire to return and conduct themselves'in a 

proper waxier. 

The, 	beef 4 advised* and you have been 

advised many times. There-dal:mot be the slightest , 	• 
possibility of Miautdierstanding on the!part of anyone.*. 

MR.FITZGERALDi'I mu,141vt,auggepting we do It every 

day, Itls been twO Weeiglik  

THE COURT: They were brought in to chambers thia 

monin$ and again asked by the Court. 
. 

R. SUMS: I. believe the record is perfeetlY clear 

that only one of the defendants tried to attack the Court. 

TRE COURT: It is also perfectly clear that all four 

disrupted the trial and have donee sO On numerous occasional  

the ,last series there Were three days in a row that ocOurred. 

104 MEM: X think those wore very mild.mannered 
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dtateir411t$4 'your tion4ii, 

aim °omen That lo riOt 	str„ far :From true and 

you know it. 

. r t. MUMS: I would 4ertainlY Depressant -what . 

Leslie Van Tiout.en said was \relit mild,. 

6 - 	.THZ OUTIT: I don't care whatyoU represent* I aw 

7 whit / saw, It vas a Violent demonstration* 

	

8 	 pItt, SHINN: With the time lapsed, your lionor„ Maybe 

they igs.c.1' time to think about it, maybe if. we try one More 

-time - they may be1 atre 7  we donit know, 

	

a; 	- TIW dOURTt rou:may confer With them any title you. WO. 

	

12' 	 MR. PITpr4BALD,:: 	asi not trying to be faeettotis, 

• is 	I ask the court ,a rood graces. 

	

14 	 'It may be a matter at pride, I 'sometimes get 

the improssion that the defendants do not waht,  to humble 

themselvei by affirming to the co4rt.that they will 	- 

	

7 	the other hand they might, if you. brought 

113 them in court it'a only they misht, but they might if they 

19 - came to court, if it wasntt an ogo'issue,  or an 'issue 

trivolving pride, it pay continue on as necessary.. 

	

.21 	 On the other hand I .don*t %milt to #tabject your 

g2 Honor to. any abuse. I honestlY, dont 

24,  

25 

26. 

2 

5 
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THE COURT* X have gone as far as X intend to go with 
the defendants, gentlemen, 

I have gone far far beyond. what T VW required 
to do in an effort to give them every opportunity to conform, 
their conduct to the established rules of conduct in the 
courtroom. 

They have abliksed, it, 
They hie 'disrupted the court. 
They ha eill 1:41411 violent. 
They have been loud; they have been disorderly, . 	: 
They have been conteMptuons tiles after time 

'after time. 

They clearly under.atand What it takes to get 
back into court. They have been, invited -to come beck-when-
ever they express a desire to 4o so, auviX fin' t think the-
court has to go any farther than that.. 

. 	X2t. fact* X )41011 it doesn't* 
kfit, ATIGLXCIA: are is no question the Court hes 

beed very fair with the -defendant** Aore fair than 
required., unquestionably, 

.Sut this le such a fundallintal VI/3%r* It is 
capital cases  that sometimes vat have to do things t 

submit in spite of the defgazdantas. in spite of them, 
try,  to make them comply, 

!ME COURT: All 'rights  X hay* told you my thf.,111-04 
on the 'sub, t1. gentleman, 	- 

15a-11  
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titt, 1i001281 is your Her suggestiug that the fittaidA 
defendanti aud particularly Leslie Vila Routeu had any.  
violence towards the Court, &rectal any violence towards 

the Court? 
Tut coui 	Tht record is perfectly clear its to what 

happened, gentlemen* 
Lees get on with the trial. 

suAREKI X have just oue other request, your 
Honor. 

x wax Ala. your Honor after court is over to 
request the press, your Honor, not to interfere. 

would like to say to the Court that N. Sten 
Atkinson at s. time when I was trying to- serVe Mr. Hatils4 
vie, the order re publicity 	itneeseu 
because he contenpieted that would,not be able to get 

, 	- en interriew 
- 

X tried to Obey the -Courts s order. ge 
threatened rock,  

THE COURT4 Thts occurred outside of the courtrooter 
MOM; Yes, your Boor, 

THE COMM, That is a *atter between you and Mr* 
Atkinson. X at not going to take itup now. 

UNARM: I, would welccate the good services of 
the Court. 

THD COURTI, X told you how to bring the natter to 
the Court's attention this morning, if you care to 40 so, 

14,721 

IS*4 1 

0 	

2 

4'  

6'  

7 

8 

9 

11 

1z 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2.2 ,  

.23 

24 

20 

26 

000146

A R C H I V E S



 

J.Atk,  AU 

  

    

3 

XANAREX; Very well, your Honors  thank you. 
(The following proceedings wore had in open 

court in the presence and hearing of the jurp) 
TUE COURT; You may continue*  Mr; lkinarek. 
14R. KANAVEK4 Thank you* your.  Honor. 

131` MR. IONAREIC1 
4 	Can you. hear ise*  Mr. Altobialif 
A 	yes, I can. 
4. 	Now* Mr; Altobelit, is it a fair atatieinent that 

while Shoxon Tate and Abigail Falser*  Xr4 ltrykowski*  
Mr. Sebring -4- while they were on the premises, sad Z 
know lir. Sabring vas there fro% time to tiles is that 
correct? 

A 	As far as I know*  yes, 
That zany people visited tha protises? 

$ 	Is that the end of your question? 
Yes -- I'm sorry -- other than the four that 

I named. 
A. 	Te11 they got in there February 13th and in 

-March we left*  so it was less thin a little over ***nth. 
And when you. live in the bok*  the way it is 

situated up there, you don' t real., see who La cowing in 
and going out. 

And I was -not aware of a lot of activity. , 
They did have •friends, and Ite. Poiannkrdoike 

• • , 	• 	. 

work awl he did work a lot at hove*  no he did have a lot 
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13 

14 

8 

9 

10. 

I 

2 

4•  

5 

6 

7 . 

of hit associates visit him. 

q. 	And is it a fair iltatemene that many of the 

people who visited had long hair? 

A 	I, don' t even know today » X don't really know** 

yes*  sobie of them, had, long hair. 

Now, directing your attention to the time when 

you first came back after hearing of the passing away of 

the people at the Tate residence, La it true that When you 

came to Lot Angeles that you called your lawyer instead of 

the police tOnoerning the matters at the Tate residence? 

A 	Yes, that is true, 

And is it true that arrangements were wade for 

conference, interview, at your sawyer'- s office? 

A 	Yes, that is correct. 
151) 044 • 
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• 
(1 . 	And is it true that at that Visit you did not 

mentien Nr. Manson?' 

X did not mention anyone* 

	

. 	 spoke, is that Correct? ' 6 

I. talked to the police. They- asked me 

4' ea'Gjon,s- 3 answered the questions -ghat 'they aaicod me'. 

4 	N*Wy your state of'mind was 

Is it true your state or mind was that you 
of 

hairs told its that yol.t thoushtirdr„ MartisOn in August of.  
196j when yr'su, returned to Los Angeles? . 

Ihikt!' ;itiirrect. 

q, ; rAnd, no brie prevented you from speaking, either 

thrOngh'your law St brfa4sittectlyi, lio -10 'slforitovent Officers 

concerning Mr*  :ncon, is that right? 

That- 1:6544nti' A 1. 	t X 	not *peak with: 	of 

It7ahson in. that way. 
'1 , 	• 	, 

Cr, 	Weil, you' did not 'ape* of Mr, galleon at all to 

law enfOrdement officers? 

IL 	Nor  that ilocorrect4 

And is it, a fact that the law enforcement 

officers and you. spoke of concerning people who might be 

	

.involvett 	connection with. the Matters Which. oetturred with 

the mach* away of these people?-  

No, as a matter of fact,. r did not. 

%. 	There was no conversationotneerning the facts:  

26  ' or alleged facts surrounding the Passing away of the' peOple 
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at the Tate residence? 

They asked me the relationship between -- what 

I knew about -the relationship between oman and 3haron. 

they asked- me about Roman and, did I know these 

People.% 

said X had met- them. casually, I knew Jay 

SebrinS. 

They knew r .had- .been in: Europe for some tiike. 

X.  was in ,Europe when 4.1,:t happened. 

They asked sae about Garz'etion, and they did not 
4 • 

ask me to give. any -Opinions on who X thought may hays- or 

gOldet 14"e' t- 
• ; 	 1 

•• 

'There - was niki l iMitation 'put on yoti by either 

direct statement,or,by •inference as, far as your state of 
) -mind 'was concerned as to .who' you, shOuld slentiOn to the 

police, is that correct?' 
4 	 , 

Kanarek, I was in a state of *Ind% I ;Net 

cate •frbis a funeral of somebody -whom X loved, I love my. 

home, I was very upset and I' was not thinking to accuse 

anyone* I could nOt imagine anyone. 	- 

-Nobody ewe' 10 my mind, that I Could possibly 

think could do its 

I had no idea* 

And the way the questions were that the police 

aaked tie did not warrant me giving any opiniOns .on anyone 

or woo I slight have thoUght did it* 
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4 	Weil, in this courtroot -today,' 	AltObelli, 

you certainly do not appear td be the, kind of person who 

does not speak out or speak up if yOu are of such a mind.. 

A4., 	'That 	one of my problems,. ye*. 

Is that that soul speak' up and speak Out' 

,If b?Neve 	s vos •• <" 

If you believe something you speak up and speak 

Out, right? 

• 
toad us,. .and perhaps did nOt hear 

you tight:, :and if I did not hear you'right i apologire. 

Iott "have ',Ate tad yOu, loved' Sharon 'Tate very 

much,„ 

A. 	Yes -1, 9Itt porri4. 	, • 

believe . ju st a few minutes hefore iou stated 

that yOu knew theses people dasually4 

A. 	I know her a short tiMe. Wo got to know each, 

Other very wail and 1 loved What she represented to me. 

Well, did Ohs than,, may l ask yous, and 1 am 

only asking theie 4uellitions beO14se, we are in this courtroom 

on seilous busineSs, 	Altobellis  I'm sure You reoogdze, 

I hope you do, 

44 	Yes.4 

4 • , Did you know Sharon tate casually 114i did YOU 

know hers  ordld you feel at yOu indipated the loss of a 

very dear friend) 
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Yes, it. was working on a very *loge nice 

friendship , Ye's- 

Pardon/ 
3 

A. 	It was 4 very close, Ilice friendship, the- short 

time that it was. 

4 	So then /Via not a fair statement to say you 

knew •her casually/ 

said I knew theta thort time at the hoUse, 

nd-the people who Visited there. 

X was there a short time at the house before I 

went:,toutOpef,a,Iittie over a month, they were there . 

before we wept to Europe.' 
... 	 .. 	. . 	, 

I spent*mo with rismtTate in Rome. We stayed 
. 	 , 

at the -same hotel; we knew tile same people and we saw each .  . 

her'caituallyt 

I'vess. ZQ ye4. 

	

4 	!low, would you tell me, M. Altobelli, if you 

would, please, when you spoke to the pollee it was not a 

straight question and answer type of session, was it? 

I'm speaking; now of the first time that you 

spoke to the police. 

	

A. 	I don't understand What you mean by a straight 

question and 'answer. 

	

'4 	well, like this, what you and I are )30ing 

• i 
other freq 	

, 
uentli.' 	,, 	, 	, 	 -', 

, 	1 	, 	.  
1 

4 	So then At, is a fair statement.yOu did not know 
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• 
• through is a somewhat I' orzal type off" proceedig. , 

I am, supposedly asking questions and you are 

• 3
. . Supposedly giving ariswera,. right/ 	- 

IL 	They ,were Very oolvaaiiollate to /ay • feelings,. 

as to lay feelings, and what ;may- have been feeling that tlaY$ 

6 
and they were very nice to me. 

7
• 
	

Ct. 	Iiight„ but granting all of that, *till is it true 

that it was not the soMewhat formal type Of proceeding that 

. we are, having here Iftieret X am asking questions and yOu are 

10 giving' answers $ hopeftilly x  to they qUestiOns I *At asking' 

Xt was pore of Itoi)nVel,eation kind or Interview, right/ 

; g Zt was questions, 

It WAN AuestionsT 	f rs 	 x 

. 	• 
12 

io lg  

15 

6: • 

as 

19'  

20 

 22.

,23 

Mx. 

2.5 

.*0 

Questions., they just Asked 	questions. 

4 	And there! was no eimversation betitien 

• and •Mr,''Hireah and the pol.iae 	- • 

Was there just on. 	officer there/ 

TVG. 

What were their names/ 

• 4 	X don't. know., 

4 	There was no convers&tion among the four of 

you/ 

AT.ust casual-  conversation. 

-Net easual4  but Z mean, aonversation wherein 

eaoh person would more or less speak up at' will? 

' They•were asking me questions about Sharon and 
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Bo tan mainly* 

X see, now, Old they ask you any queliticoa 

`elpnoorning other people who may Imre been to the Tate, 

res1denoe, pale* ottutere 

bar aakeri me about a party that WA even by 

Sharon and Roman* I was a _housewarming party. 

1.  

2 

3 

4 

r 

r i  

• 1. 	J. 

• 

.4"." ,, • Al. • 

• i 

-- 

20 

22 

• 2• 
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tt 	Would you -- pardon3se -* I'm sorry. Go 
ahead. 

About the people that ere there,. and .who was 
there, and about a fight that they thought bad taken place, 
and l . forget the man's name -- he area publicized quite 
a bit at the time -- X don't remember the boy's name, 
where Homan threW him out of the party. 

Tuft, 
Now, would you tell ue the eon` ersa,tion„ 

Mr Altobe 
There .was a conversation 'about someone being 

thrown out of a party? 
A 	Roman and he got in a fight. 
fa 	Is that correct? 
Ai 	Yet. 
51 	What was said by.  you. and Mr. Hirsch and the .- 

two officers? if you would give ua at complately as,:  
possible •what he said. 

At 	said 	 • z 
Irrel.event,. your Honor. Hearisty. 

WI1S50: I said I did not es  
MR. 	it x: Just a stinute. 

Hearsay. your tion.or. -telling for not the • - 
nature a the conversation but the actual Conversation: 

MR. KAHAREK: It is not offered for the truth. of 

the facto asserted, your Honor;*  it i* offered-  at this 
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16-2 
	

time for-  the fact that there was a conversation and words 

uttered. 

	

3 
	

THE COURT; The objection is sustained. 

liEt. KANAREK: 

14 	Well.)  when Mr. Altobelli, did this party take 

	

6 	place? 

	

7 
	

A 	X think the biennials of March. X &Nett know 

	

8 
	

exactly when. 

	

.9 	

And you spoke to the police officers concerning 

	

lo 
	

a party that occurred in the beginning cot March? 
• 11 	 A 	They asked me about it, yea. 

	

12 	

4 	lsee. 

	

13 	 Had there been a police report concerning this 

	

14 	party? 

	

-15 	 BUGIJOSI: Cells for a conclusion, your Honor. 

	

16 	 THE WITNESS: X, don't know what you mans 

	

17 	 THE COURT: Sustained. 

	

is 	4! MR. KANAREKt 

	

19 	
Did the police officers indicate to you that 

	

20 	
there was a police report? 

	

21 	
BUG]ZOSX: Calls for a conclusion. 

	

22 	

maq liarg: May ;t finish, the luestion, your honor.? 

	

23 	
q, 	To your knowledge,. Mr. Altobelli, did the 

	

24 	
police indicate to you that there had been ireitten a police 

	

25 	

report concerning the incident of the party? 

	

26 	

BLIGLIOSX; Calls for a conclusion. Also 
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16-3 
1 

• 2 

a 

irrelevant and also hearsay. 

VI COURT: Sustained. 

Irr MIL. MOAK& 

Wow, 'when, in March, did this incident oceuro  

r.. Altobelli? 

A 	Whitt incident? 

The incident of the party when Mr. Polanski 

A 	X don.' t know exactly the clate. X don' t know. 

Wells  could you give us an estimate of when 

it occurred? 

A 	X said possibly the beginning of liarch* 

Q 	But it could have been later on in March? 

Is that rightt 

A 	-Possibly, yes. 

Ts that 'right? 

A. 	Possibly. 

And in connection with that incident*  Mr* Alto-

belli, to,  your knowledge, you knot that W. Polanski had 

thrown someone out of that party? 

A 	X did not know it until the police told me, 

that he asked somebody to leave. 

see. 
Did they tell you the name of the Perafrit 

Did they tell you the mot o the person, that 

was .asked to. leave? 

Yes. 
410 	25 

i6lt iltbk 26 

4. 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 • 

18 

19 

20 • 

21 • 

22 • 

23 

24 
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What was the nsme of that person? 
A 	.don't remember. 

You don't remember that? 
A 	.No. 

And gO, Mr. Aitobeilt, your mind was focused 

on March,T. mon the month of March, 1969, by this cc nversa-
tion,. by. the. .interview„ or whichever way you want to 
term Ito whatever occurred in R Hirsch' s. office? 

A 	X dons t lc.ow what you mean. 
4 	1414 .your` thinkixtg was directed tawai4a 

March of 19694 
A 	When we left for Rome*  yes. Possibly. I 

t know what you man. 
q 	weilw  I mean, during that conversation,, 

tiarcHh of 1969 occurred; right? 
A. 	:During that conversation? 

I don' t understand the way you are warder that. 
q 	The month of 'March*  1969, tote up in your 

conversation with the police officers; is that right? 
A 	The party came up There was no date given, 

.I remember, or 	t.h. 
WeU, you ae now telling us this was in _Match 

of 1909. 
A 	I said Z think it was. I don' t ready know 

whey the party vat§ 
They gave a house warming party. There were 

3 

7 

10 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

16 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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2 

several people there. 

q Upon what do you base your statement that you 

think it was March of 19691 

A 	Zt could have been, I don't know. I don't 

 

3 .  

4 

 

5,  

6 

know.  

Q 	You, don't know why you think of that? 

A No. 

Was the month o march, 1969s  discussed among 

you four people when you were talking about -0. 

A 	lossi'bly. 

q Whenever you talked about its' 

A 	It is possible. 

think if you find out 'who the detectives 

ire that questioned me, they' could tell you ouch better 

then I, could, 

Q 	Now,. after this initial COAVerilation that you 

had With the authorities, the La. Angeles Police Officerao  

in the Presence of your attorneys  Mr. Altobellit  did you 

have any subsequent conversation With Los Angeles Police 

Officers or law enforcement officers prior to the time you 

spoke to Itr, tug/Lost? 

A 	Ueatenant Nader, 

And Lieutenant Heider was in 'charge of the 

investigation in this case? • ti  

A 	That is correct. 

Q 	You spoke with him *when? Now long after the'  

 

12 

13. 

14 

 

:(5 

16. 

'3 

19 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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14 

15 

10 

18

19 

 :20- 

21 

22 

25 

14,141 

3 

4- 

5 

tin* that you Spoke in the offices of tour attorney with 

the people that you have told us about/ 

	

.A 	I doze t te.ally know. 

Q radon? 

I don't really know. 

Would you please give us an estimate? 

	

A 	X couldn't because X don't know. 

	

. 	May I Ask you, was it a month later? 

	

.14,- 	X didt0 t talk with the police officers. in ltarch 

of 1'49. X talked to theta in &u sat, N 1- 

	

Q 	AltobeIli, yos . have. told us that in August 

of 19:69 you spoke i4th the people that you have told us 

about« 

	

A 	les, the police, and then l talked to tieutematt 

Heider after that, 	• 

All right. 

A • On a couple of occasions,- concerning the house 

and about baDings that -were in the house that were not 

there and tams that the police have flow, like my cutler,. 

140w, xay cuestion is, Mr. ,Altobelli: How Igng 

after the -cOnferenee in your attorney's office did you then 

veak.or next speak to any law enforcement officer' Next 

speak? 

A 	Lieutenant Helder, I don't know how long it 

as. 

el 	And you spoke to Toilentenant *Heider on several 
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ocomions1 

A 	Ont couple •a ocesoions, yes. 

s 
b fig* .  

7 

9 

ID • 

12 

13 • 

11 

15 

16 

• /8 

19 

2Q• 

2/ 

22, 

23 

25 
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28 

24,  

25 

26, 

1613.1 

• 
6 

7 

17- 

19 .  

20' 

llowi  would 14,4 till 1.1444  on the first 040asion*  

who was present?,  

' We alwaYat talked 'by phone. 

614 you have some 	in On tile' phone? 

No:' 

/Tow's, Mr. 'Altobelli, directing your attention tO 

these conversations. You soy there were •a couple of them; 

two: three,. four? 

Us, TwO4 	don't realaY*now4.- 

And. in any;  of these conversations,' 

Alto1:1111.;.A14 yWient$otkIlr. Manson/ 

No; Z did not. 

'1 dianrOsept*on: atiotiet4 	d1.4 11t talk 0°0 

, • 
• Novi):  lad 4onief.1  title 	 law you spoke to,  

'Mr, Helder, did you,  speak to any Other-  :10. enforcement 

officers prior to the time that you spoke to :Mr*  BuilioSit 

Between the time-that Prx,,. Bugliosi 

pardOnme 	between the time that you spoke, that you 

Peat spoke}  to Qtticer Helder 'and the tints( that' you spoke 

'to 

	

	Buslioti„ is it &lair Statement that you knew that 

Na or had become a .defendant in this. case? 

AF 	You are going.to haVe to repeat that'. 

Certainly. 

Between the time that yOu bpoloit to .  officer 

people. 
' LI 
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3 

5 

6 

7 , 

8 

9 

30 

. 11 

• 13 

14 

410 	
25 

1. • 
	

g6 

Helder' .and the time. that you *poke to •Nr. Bugliosi,$. did you, 

becOtao aware of the 'fact that. aro ,Manson had become a 

defendant' in connection with the matters that had Occurred 

at the rate reeidence? 

. A. 	Yea, 
Now, is it a fair statement, Mr,, AitobtUi, that 

in the latter part of 1969, you became aware of Mrs, Manson 

of the allegations condemn* Mr, Ma eon? • 
Yes. 

And 	you., belting knowledge » X 	withdraw 

that: 

r •  
t:, 	At that titne4  when, you 1?e4iuse Noire of 

44 	t, 

gansonte becoming It ,defendant in ,this ciee.$  Mr. MX*1341111 

.did you contadt,  any por ,enforeraianti-offIcevrt 
1 	• 

No, 'Z dui ./10"4. , X vas do Loncton AV the time, 

Q 	But FQh 4 acme.* 

Yee, 

4, 	And yo4,cOuld talk to people? 

4 	Yes, 

Q 	And telephOnes, 

A,- 	:Yes. 

'1 4 	X niffroz, you were-not it cOmmunicadO; in London, 
1102,0 you$ 	Altobel1i, 

A. 	NO, 

4 	You were free to come and gas a* you pleased? 
A. 	Yea, that-  is dorreet 

L 
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4 	Now, 10 it a fair statement, Mr, Altobelli„ 

that your states of mind is such that you feel very unhappy 

about these events having occurred on your premises? 

A. 	MY state of mind what? 

Is your state or milld /WW1 that you are very 

'unhappy, you feel very bad, that these events, the passing 

away Of these people, occurred on your premises? 

Xf it had happened at your house with your 

friends 

4 	You see, Mr. Altobelli 

A. 	Of course I feel, badly and i am sad. 

AltObelli„ if you would take these 

qUitetions in the light that they are giY04 You have 

professed to want someone to get a tair trial. 1 am. not 

asking the questions out of malice, I am asking these 

questions for only one purpose; Mr. Altobelli, to have you 

give answers, and I would hope that you would take them in, 

the light that these questions are offered to you, I am 

not arguing with you* 

TEE COURT1 Get to your nest question, 14r. Kanarek. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

xo 

1.1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

15 

18 

19 

20 

16t 
	

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26. 

000164

A R C H I V E S



14,746 

MR.IARAREK! Yes, sir. 

4 	So., it is a fair statement that you felt, from 

.the beginning, from the time that you first heard about 

these people passing away, it is a fair statement that you 

felt very keenly about these events taking place on your 

premises? 

I don't understand what you mean by ;'keenly «'1  

You telt strongly, very unhappy, that these 

people had passed away on your premilles? 

A. 	A little stronger than that. 

Pardon? How strongly did you feel? Tell us 

Your state of nand, 

Those are my personal feelings and I don't 

have to air them in this. courtroom, 

4 	Well, Mr. Altabelli„ would yOu please tell us 

what your state a/ mind was? You. say it it even stronger 

• than the question.' 

X mean, how badly I felt. 
7 

Yeai. 

Yes. Not against anyone. 

4 	X am not intimating that you were against 

anyone, Ar. Altobolli. T merely Ment your state of mind. 

Would you describe your state of mind as to 

how these eVents affected your state at mind? 

MR4 BUOLIOSTI It is irrelevant, your Honor. 

THE COURT! Asked and answered. 

• 2 

3 

4 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

z 

6 

7 

8 

12 

13 
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na. UNARM Pardon? 
'TIM COURT: It has been 'asked and answered. 

MR. MUREX: Very weld.,.; your nonor. 
3 

Your Bonor„ X thought he said that it was even 
4 

stronger than my question. But very welI;,4rour Honor. 
5 

TnE WITNESS: That was the answer. 
6 

MR. UNARM 4 	Now4  Mr. Altobelli, would you 

step tO the bla4kboard please. or that board over there' 
8.  

(The witness leaves the stand and, approaches 
9 

the board and Exhibit 4.) 
10 

MR, UNARM Your Honor, may X go through that 
11 

forbidden area there because of this microphone? 
xa 

THE COURTr Xes. 
13 	

MR, WA A: 4 	Now, r. Altohelli, is it true 
14 

15 
that you have discussed some or these matters. with 

r, Hasa from time to time? 
16 

no, I haven't discuSsed the matters with 
17 

Mr. Hatami at all. 
18 

19 	
Would you speak up so the ladies and gentlemen 

26 
of the jury can hear you? 

21 
	

-THE COURTt Mr. Altobelli, use the microphone. 

az 
	 Mr. Xanarek, you tan use one of the other 

23 microphones on counsel table. 

24 
	 MR, UNARM: Certainly, your Honor. 

25 
	 Tkt WITNESS1 X haVe not discussed matters with 

• 26 
Mr, Re to 
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2 ' 

3 

4 

6 

8 

9.  

I0 

II 

12.  

18 

14 

“on't understand what matters you mean. 

XANAREK: 4 	Well, is it a fair statement 

that you knew that Mr. Eatami was su1poenaed here to 

testify? 

I saw him in the office yesterday -- or I saw 

him here yesterda7. 

That is, before 

I was not aware that he was subpoenaed, no. 

2 assumed he bad been subpOenaed. 

You assumed that' he had been?: 

Yes. Dat I did .not know. 

A0 to whether,teohniealli he had been Subpoenaed 

or not, you did not know; right? 

I did not knOw. 

4 	But• is it a fair statement that you discussed 

with Mr. Iatami certain matters conCerting Mr. late 't 

presence at the Tate residence? 

A. 	No„ X haven't discussed it with him. 

4 	You didntt speak with him at 

I have spoken to him but not about his presence 

at the Tate residence. 

I don't know what you mean. 

He said he was there. 

'SUE COURT: Xeep your voice up, please, sir. 

THE` WITNESS: Me? 

TUE COURT: Yes. 

15 

16 

, 

19 

go 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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.1 

2 
:•. 	

3 

THE WITNESS; Tes it  sir. 

X knew he was tilers the night het Ore we lett 

or some., that Sharon, an4 I lett fort Ilene. 

 

7 
a 

10 

1]. 
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17. 

18 

. 

23 

X641-1- E 2.E. mom 

,3 

A44 you and he spoke *bout thief right? 
A 	When? 

I  

ti 	At some that subsequent to your return frost 
Ron's%  in August of 1969, between that date and this 4iite%  ' 
"00 and Mr* Hata. have spoken? 

A so, 

4 - 	hoe you end Hr. Ilataei spoken between 
August of 1969 *a -*- 

A 	Once on the telephone. 
May I finish%  Mr. Aitohelli? 

A Us. 
Illetween August of 1969 And this dot 

A Ye* 

4 	Now*  lees say between August of 196 and 
let's say a week ago last Monday. 

A Yes. 
Mit MOM Mx. Komarek%  are you, intending to "fines 

this w4tness with regard to that chart? 
}rai KANAREK: Tea%  your Honor.. 

- Then please get 4;0 it4 
MR. KANABEKt Very well, 

Xf X logy just ask this one question%  your 

5 

.6 

S 

Omar. 

Q. 	Have you spoken with Kr,e at 	between August 
t*t. 1969, when you returned from Rte % and, say%  a 'task 8$0 

21 

25 

26 
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last Monday? 	 - „ 
Noth,ing about 	waa before kiansOn anybody 

else was arrested for this, and ,it Was siOUt something that 
had nothing to do with Manson or anybody elthe *hitt Via 
artested, or about the night before wa left tor Roam. 

it was about a newspaper article 	1..ondoi,. 
And that vas the only titing. 

XANNUK; your Honor,. may all of that b* stricken? 
Hy question was whether or not he had spoken with hira. 

zit coat; kr. Altobelli, you. may reams, the 'witness 
stand. 

MR. V.AliaREKI. Very veil, your 'Honor. Z will 
interrogate him, then, if X .10111t 

Zesty I have ar ruling on that? 
COURT: The motion is denied. 

EY WARM: 
. 	Q 	Now, woad you, show us, Mr. Altobelli,. Where 
you, iiVedt 

Wit hdriP/ that. 
Did you live nn these pr4lises in March, of 

A les, did. 
- 	44, 	Did you. live there in February?' You did, live 

- 'that* for quite a, period of 'tistet right? 
A 	Yes, I have limed there for seven years. 

Aron years? 4 

.5 • 

6 . 

7 

9 .,  

10 - 

B. 

12.  

13, 

0 	14 

IS 

16. . 

• 17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

24 

o 
g6 . 
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A 	yes. 

Vrior to which date? Whoa did the *even years 

begin? 

A 	'November 19th*  l963, X suess• 

.4. 	Now, would you point out vhere yOur living 

quarters are? 

A 	When? 

Presently then*  let's ask yo1i 

A 	Presently? 

Yes* 

A 	light here (indicating>, 

'Here is AL pencil. 

A 	X live in the mein house. 

9. 	Oh, you live in the mein house presently? 

A Yes. 

4 	Now, directing your attention to the time when 

the Polanakis lived on these premises*  whore did you live? 

A 	X. lived 4,n the guest house4 

would you show us where in the guest house you 

lived? 

A 	U the guest house. 

Ail rtght- 
Theo, you and litr. Gets on both lived in the 

guest house? 

A 	No, 

OarretSon did not live with me, Ile moved 

1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

a 

Alp 

9 

10 

11 

IZ 

.13 

15 

16 

18 

1'9- 
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21 
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1 

2 

3 

6 

.7 

9 

10, 

' 11 

la 

14 • 

16 

17 

11S 

19 

20 

in when 1, slaved out to go.to  Rote. 

In other words, are you telling us that when you 

lived in the, guest houses  you lived there. alone? 

A 	That is correct.. 

4 	All right. 

Now, where 

A 	Excupe me. 

Z being rude, turning this ways  your Rome 

THE COURT: o."It 

M. UNARM Z will withdrew 	• 

44 	Noters  -where were you. when to saw this van that • 
you, say was Mr e Man aria 

	.. • 	 =7: 

• • 

A 	X was here. There it a double door here. 

Was here and he ites here* 

An right. " 

Now,. would you put an A for Altobellt as to 

'where you were/.  

Please do it yourself. 

THE CIES bo you want this In ink or pencil? 

UM WITNESS: Re was here and I was right about 

here. 

M. UNARM Put an X for Where he was. 

TIM -WITNESS:,  Okay. 

(The 'witness marks.) 

ox MR 4MBK: 

14 	Now, could you make it just a, little clearers 

21 • 

22. 

24• . 

25 

26 
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1 
	M. isatobelli? 

	

2 
	

Yea.  

(The witness marks.) 

	

4 
	 You are not used 'to doing blackboard work? 

A 
	

No. 

	

6 
	

Is it iloposing?•  

A 
	

No. 

It is not. 

	

'9 
	

No. Okay, 

	

zo 
	

Tne, COM: Xeep your voice up. 

•11 
	

TOE WITNIESS1 I said no., okay. 

Itia. MUREX: 

	

13' 
	

Vhim You,  SAW 	Manaons  bad riu heard a knock 
14 or something prior to the time YOU Ottw the person that you 

	

15. 	say is /At* Manson? 
 

A 	X was in the shower right here, • end my dog. 

	

17 
	

Chvistopher was barking.  

	

1E1 
	

lie barks very 14=4)  and L knew it was people 

	

19 
	

bark. There to a difference between en animal bark end a 

	

Id 	people bark.. 

	

21 
	

4 	tight.. 

	

22 
	

Alla it was a people bark. 

	

23 	
And I tUtned off the shOweriz got out put 

	

24 
	

towel IttatMO MOA, and there he was. 

	

25. 	 All right. 

	

26 	 Nowt  at that time, was Mr. liatami in your 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
 

view at that title? 
A.' 	Hardly. 
4 	Ile was not in your view at allt 

. A 	Ott, lqrk. aneon way AIX sty view. 
,And can that day was 	Katmai tax your view 

at a  tulle -when yar, 4."'S  X will rePtiraSe 

were pat 	liatorai and Mr. Ilenson, in each 
other's presence at any time that day? 

No. 
clA 	Nous  directing your attention to Mr. 'Monaca or 

the person that you say was Mr. !Janson. 
Dia you tall any police agency in connection 

with the presence .of this person? 
A 	Ito. 

Whet am a the day .was it that you sot this 
pera011? 

In the evening. 	- 
When you say .in, the EMMAUS, what time in the 

evening? 
& 	Zdidn't have a 'watch on. Xt vow u the - 

evening. I don't know, si 00, 4; 00 oft clock* 
CON -900 oz.0.1,014, at night; righi? 
I don't 'know. 	• 
o, it wits dark outside; right? 

A 	Zuept for the tights, lase 
Except for the lights? 

  

   

    

9 
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13 • 

14 
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Yes. 

4 	Now) what lights ire you speaks sig oft 
A 	There are two lights), bend and hers. This is 

all glass here and 41X glass here awl glass has. The 

lights were ort All over,. so it makes it very bright. 

• 	2 

.3 

4 

17 no* 5 

6 

7 

8. 

.9 

1-0 

11 

12 

13 

• 14 
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4 

S 

6 

7 

14 

15 

16, 

17' 

18 

19. - 

20 

2f 

' 22  

23 

24 

;25 

26 

4 	Now, the pereon that you say was Nr. Nanson)  

was in your presence- hoerlong? 

A few minutes. 

4 	A very few minutest ' 	, 

IL 	A few minutes. 

Well, how many minutes? ' 
	

• 

Well., 1 don't know, I did not time-it. x did 

not think about it in time. 

It was long enough to say *what I said this 

%Prang. • 

One minute, two minutes, three minutest 

don't kriox bow long that takes. 

Row)  Was there anything aiout that incident 

that caused you td take 4117 written note whOsoever? 

THZ COURTS You may resume the witness stand)  

Aitobelli. 

<Witness resumes the,stand.). 

Q 	BY mg. KAUARaz You made no written notes, ls 

that correct, Mr, AItObellit 

A. 	No. 

4 	Ooncerning this incident? 

No, Z dta not. 

Now, you. spoke after -. after you first found 

out that 'gr„. Manson was a. defendant in this caws how 1014 

was it before you. Spoke to Er, Bugliosi? 

000176

A R C H I V E S



:9 

10 

11 

12 

18 • 	14 

15 

.16 

17 

18 

- 19 

20 

21 

22 

28 

24 

14,75 

1. 

26 

3. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

I don't know, X donit remember how long it was, 

I spoke to Mr, Bugliosi maybe five 4r six months ago. 

Q 	Was it three months ago? 

A. 	*aid flve or six month* agO* 

4, 	Pive or six months ego you say now? 

Yes. 

Now, in that'entire period bOtween the!time 

that:you spoke to Otfleer Helder and the time youspoke,to 

Mr. Bugliosi, did you tell anyone in law onforcetent Anything 

concerning Mr. Manson's presence in March Of 1969T 

	

04 	I report? NO. 

Not at all, right? 

That'S cOrreot., 

	

4 	Noic when yoU spoke to Mr. laugliosi„ was that 

conversation recorded between yourself And Mr. BugliOxi to 

/out knowledge? 

	

A. 	Not to my knowledge, no. 

	

4 	Was there any stenographic reporter present? 

No, there was not. 

	

- 4 	BQ as tar as you know there was no word-for. 

word reeording off' what you said to Mr. Bugliosi and what 

he said to-you? 

My attorney took notes which I haNe. 

	

4 	You do have those notes? 

	

A. 	Yes, he has those notes. 

41 see, YoUr attorney doest 

• 
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A. 	Yes. 
And the only. people present ,were you, yourself's  

your attOrneys  yourself and Mr. BUgliosit - 

14 	Yes, 

CI, 	Now, In conneetiOn with thin party that you 

are speaking of in March or 19691  were you there in the 

Cuelit house at the time this party was going opt 

A. 	I was at the party. 

4 	And did you observe -- did you observe the 

person that Mr. Polatski caused to be thrown out? 

A. 	The alleged persons  yes, the alleged throwing 

1 

• 2 

3 

4 

5.  

6 

7 

9 

xo 

11 

12 

14. 

• 14 • 

zs

16 

• 17 : 

19 

21 • 

outs  yess 

4 . How many poOple were at that party? 

A. 	Many; 

4 	Wen, wotaa you tell us/ 
I don't really know, 

4 	CoUI4 you give Ugl'an estimate/ 

I donit knowo  602  700  I don't know*  

4 	6.0 or 70? 

A 	Possibly,. ye*. 

That is your •animate? 

res. 

4 	Z4d Any Of thOse people have long hair? 

At. 	The women. 

4 	I'm talking about the men. 

Well, I don't know what you consider long hair 
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today*  because in. my business longhair and short hair 

It could be short to her. Mr. Folanski's 

'hair is semi-long and was at the time. 

4 	But yoU cave us an illustration this Morning 

concerning some kind of hai,r-do in the 40'so  you said. 

Yes, 

Were the people there -. 

11.. 

 

to you. consider anything over the ears4  

the.earS,. long hair? 

. 	May I ask you this, was any of the hair 

Did anybody have any hair that was hanging? 

X imagine it wao*  

speaking.in tarts' of men. 

Yes, X understand. 

But you knowo  if it 0- down over the ears WO 

hanging isn"t it? 

X don't know,unless it, is sticking straight 

Out, X dOn't know what you are talking about.' sr  

What I'm talking about?_ 

' • Long hair is,long hairl'short hair is short 

hairs semi-long -- 

tet me ask you this)  mr; 

Ar 	Altobelli. 

4 	4.— Altobelli)  thank you. 

Did anybody there have. hair that you would 

Consider long? 

•2$ 

24 

25 

26 

2 

3 

4 

8 

9, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14" 

15 

26 

17 

.18,  

19 

20 

21. 

below 

hanging? 
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23 

44: 

25 

26 

R, Buomosrl Irrelevant, your Honor. 

MI COURT: Sustained. 

Q 	BY MR. KOMAREK: Well, direCting your' attention 

to the man that yOu saw -- you were smiling, Mr. Altobelli. 

A, 	Well, X just looked at Sr,, Hughes, 

A 	Directing your attention, Mr. Altobellil  to the 

Ps0P1e,at this party, were there people-of varying degrees, 

varying height, were there men, say, five feet, five feet 

four,. Sive feet eight. up to maybe six foot, six toot two, 

something like that? 

R. DUCLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

THE WITNESS: X would say 30, 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

MR, UNARM Your Honor, may I approach the bendh 

on this/ 

THE COURT: You may not. 

Ask your next question* 

Q 	DT MR, UNARM Did you speak - when you 

spoke to Mr, augliosi concerning Mr. iCianson, did you speak 

with him for some period Of timet' 

A. 	With Mr. Pugliosi? 

Qr 	Yes. 

4 	x don't know. What do 0g - with tfi "period of 
time," two minutes, three minutes, five minutes, 20. 

minutes? 

Q 	Yes, how long? 

1. 

2 

3 

4 

fs, 

"ir 

8 

9 

10' - 

11 

.12 

13 

14 

. • 15 	• 

16 

17 

18 

19 

.20 
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14 

is 

17 

18 

19 • 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

14,762 

	

A. 	I donit know, 

	

4 	You don't remember? 

• , I dot know, just by the tharges of My attorney, 

I can go by that. 

see„ you paid your attorney to be present, 

is that correct/ 

	

A. 	1101  he set up the appointment with Mr. Busliosi. 

q I see. 

	

AL 	I vas told Mr. Bugliosi. wanted to see me and 

talk to me, end I tonsented and I met at the time 

Mr. BUgliosi was already there when Z got there, and we, 

talked. 

Ite'asked me questions and-I 'answered them. 

X left, be lett, 

	

4 	Now., if it could be arranged that I7would pay 

your Attorney to talk with you. woz1d you!meat'ilthMiti this 

	

way you 	did with Mr. Bugliosi? 	. 
4 

	

A. 	.NO„ my attorney works by' the hdur- whatever' he 

is to get. 

q I See. 

And his time is worth money like yours is or 

anyone 

	

4 
	

But If In this instance, it I would pay to 

meet with your attorney. I would pays  would you meet with 

me and YOur attorney? 

THE COURTt Do you have any further examination, 

25 
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3 

9 

113 

11: 

12 

13 

40 	14 

15 

16 

17 

26. 

26 

Mr. Kanarekl 

ME. IANARE4: Yes, your Nonor. 

THE COURT: 1 suggest you get on with it. 

	

Q 	BY MR. KANAREXt Now, Mr, Altobelli, when you 

spoke with Xr.. Bugliosi concerning Mr. Manson, were any 

pictures shown to you? 

Yes„ there were, 

	

4 	There were pictures shown to You? 

	

. 414. 	But not of Mr, Manson. 

X .see. Pictures of other people were showntO 

$00 

No, np people* . 

No people? 

It 	 itt4 was a squawk box / one of my -cats, Arnold.. 

Go ahead, 

That is it, 

4 	X sea, $o there was no Intent -- 1 will withdraw 

• 

1 

18 

:,. 19  

20 

22 

23.  

24.  

that. 

There were nO,Oictur's gi‘en'to you so that you 
f 

001.114x in your convtrsatiO,With'Mr. DugliOsi„, say„. pick 

out from a group of piotures„ °This is,the:Man..,that la' 

r, Manson: that was the man, there in March," and so 

fOrtb, 

11, 	No, no. 

4 	And when you spoke -- havevou at any tiMe„ at 

any time, M. Altobelli, cone to a lineup of people where 
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7P?  

 

      

      

1 

 

Mr. Janson was present? 

No0 1 did not go to a lineup. 

4 	No one has called you to any such lineup, ii 

that correct? 

A. 	Right. 

4 	Now, there was no real reason, was there, 

Altobellia  to remember this incident you say concerning 

them= that you say is Mr. Manson? 

Yes, there was. 

There was a reason, right? 

It stuck in my head because I heard about him 

80 often and I had specially expressed to Oregg and to 

Dennis and to Terry that I did not want to be inVolved with 

the philosophies or this group. 
4 	I see. So it is a fair statement that at that 

time you had developed an antipathy toward Mr. Manson? 

I don't know what you mean. 

4 	You don't know what X meant 

A. 	2 did not have anything against him, 	Just 

know I make my money and I want to keep it and give it to 

wherever I want to give it, and not give it to people that 

I don't know, that do nothing. 

4 	I see, so it's .a Lair statement that as early 

as, well, a long time ago, lett* put it that ways  you did 

not like Mr. Manson, right? 

'3 

 

6 

• ,8 

9 

.19 

12 

13 

 

14 

 

15 

16 

17 

Is. 

19 

20.  

At 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

 

 

I don't diallilie;h1M4 
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2 
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7 

. 8 

10 

11 

12 

11 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1? 

20 

24 

 

Anybody can have and do whatever they want to 

do as long aa I am not forced or I am not intimidated in any 

way to .do something I don't want to do. 

Well, let's put it this way. 

Or belong to, 

4 	Whatever you thougbtthe philosophy of Mr, Manson 

waso  you did mot like that, a long time before you ever came 

to this courtroom, is that right? 

NO,. I don't believe in people doing nothing and 

I should work and pay for th4t4:• 

4 	It that happens to be sOmebildes philosoPhy. 

lets say, for inatance, you would not approve of that? 

don't approve of it for me to bar invOlved. 

25 

  

- 26 
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12: 

13 
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Is 

16 

17 

18 

19 

.20 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

I.4 0 766 

Yes, so you Atoso0.ate a person's philosophy 
with a peron1 

A 	Anyone else who wants to do it, 	fine with 
me, Terry and Donnie and Gregg all felt of 'course Gregg 
did not, contribute anything financial, but whatever they 
felt about him was. fine with zrleas Long as X was not 
involved. 

And they t4kad tooe OA many occasions about 
Mr,. Manson and about his philosophy, and they wanted 

to talk to me, and they thought it woo a way of life. 
I did not think it vas a way of life because X 

worked too hard to get where X am, and X don't Ito* where 
that is yet;. I em. still working at it. 

la 	And if you see someone -- oh,. veil, I 'won''t 
ate. that. 

So it is a fair Statement. then, Mr* Aliobelli„ 
that you had no interest in Mr, Manson as a client. That 
is sheer absolute untruth. 

MR. t BuGLX0SX: Asked and answered,. 
IKANARElt; No, it isn't. 

THE COMM austainedo 
WITNESS; Thera you. 

BY ER. KANAREK: 
Well., at the time "March of 1969, Mr. Alto- 

belli„ when you have proviosipTy- tOld us that you, saw,  

this person that you are speaking ot, did on  coixsider 
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1.1r, 'Manson, wherever he nay hoe been,. 'whether he was on 
those prenises or not, a potential 

1111.„ SUOIXOSit Asked std answered, 
TIE -COMM lead the question, pities*, 

(Whereupon the reporter reads this question 
as. follows': 

Well, et the tie* in March of 19690 
Mrt tabula,when you have Privetoulal to`  4 
that you *Mt this person that you ere speaking of, 
did you consider )4r4 Mason wherever he Stay time 

whether he was on those predate or not, 
• potential, client?") 

TM COMM OVerruled, you toy answer,. 
ma WiTNESSI I.3would consider you is. *potential. 

ME: COM; Answer the question, . 
TIM WITEMSSt Thet is it,. that is the answer, sir, 
THE 

 
'C WE That is not an answer. Answer the • 

question. 
1311 TirrIVESat Well, 1* will here to repeat it *gain 

ten4 
THE .COURTt .The question is whether you considered 

Nr. 15anson is he a client* a Potential *tient? 
WITOSS1 if he were 'working and producing, 

possibly, yes* 

• 	2 

a 
4. 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

• ,6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

23 

24 

25 

' 26. 
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10,1 	• 

	

g, 	mar Z have en ialeeer to the citeetton..*  Mr, Alto,. 

, 
tho question is at that point in ttute in Mach 

o 1969; lid . yott*In feet, ccinsider 	Manson*  iihereier 

be *ay 447. been locatOw, to,* a potential client/ 
• ' 	t 

T hat tit the . question, sir*  not *4 other iqu,ife- , 
tiori* 

That ,01. the queition* 

coutot answer it any other Noy* 

X cannot answer it any other Icily. 

	

-4 
	eil, did you or didn't rout 

MR* IttOLIOSIt Too ambiguous.*  your .v rd 

MC KANO= X. don't think it's isobiguoust  your 

Omar* 

)10,0 BMX Z: It is also irrelevant. 

WrrilItitIlia* not thinking of anything at the 

-time but going to 'Europe and. doing !ay Vinit vith the people 

X was iyorking wit40 

, 	1411.it ICAlintaa 

And .yOu were not pitytto too 'loch attention to 

	

.11,1047 	Itz AtorrYI:  lour Honor". Araence has let us sown. 

t iiiret worigift (3114:eating the leicrophone). 

Tat (:O*'rt it ix turned down icr a reason*  Mr, 

Xanarolg,* 

XANAREKI Very well your onor, 

:25 

6 

8 

9 

11 - 

12 

13 

15. 

16 

17 

18 

xg 
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G.  

7 

a 
9 

411 	
14 

16 

17 

, 

20 

.2t 

2g' 

23 

IA 76.9 

AktAREIC: ' 

Mr. latobelii, at that time then your interest 

17a4 

'3 
Nsai(toCuse4 upOn going on'a 'trip' to Europe, right? 

• • 	 t 	• 

	

" A 	That's correct. . 
1 

yi* -wfro :riotlOtying too mailth attention to 
swybody coax g to, your door*  ia that gbtt 

Thit'S carreit; 

	

'ct 	And ea,* 	m*tter of fact you had 	y 
tonverutiona concerning Mr. Manson with the people that 
you 

 
have told us :thoutt 

	

A 	Tea, they had t•heconversations* 
They.  vete toiling me about his- philosapb.y :out 

	

.a, wad` 	at living*, and haw groovyit its** 	. 
Yet*  and to put it mildly yoU did not 41PPtontio 

rightt 

	

A 	X did not Ldislopro*e and I did noi apprpvilti  
X did not approve of it for tee* 
Ma is it a fair .statezaent you did not approve: 

of it*  if you .tli4 not approve of it for *ales* you did not 

aPProt/ e of its 

	

A 	If Dennis Wilson,,, or aregg anted it, it Imo 
Atli right with ines X d4dzit  t want it around ma. 

► MAREICI Tiutoi:c icoUl 	AXtobelli. Than. you 
for your patience* 

l'atTIESS1 Thank you, 

l'alZ 

 
CO M: Any.  questions, Kr* 'Hughes? 
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NA* IMIMS-3 -  les, OW* rotto rtir Honor. 

A' 

	 doss-  mouton** 
IWOHES3,  

• referring iOur attention to this chart,* 

People* a.. wlitivis -c *tof your b.ouse .4401141 

'Are 700: bakVing, some trouble,with your nose* 

.8. 	Stet t" s*W you look. Away*  and you sniffed* 

9 	 -TIM COMM'. Ask the questiOn., 14r, Hughea* 

:10 	AL 	S L  

	

4, 	Directing your attention to this thert, 

Poop:101a B for identification., you identtfied, X 'believe 

mechanism for -opening the gate, is that correett 

14 	 Z haven't as yet but z viii  

is 	 is it true that outside of the gate there was 

for 9Peang it? 

1,7 	 An4 st. .l is, 

	

4 	And it tbdo is require4 to open the gate vas 

to push, a button, is that correct? . 

20: 	 A 	If t vain' t locked., yes. 

2t 	 Was it 011 ocuasi locked/ 

0 	A. 	Nol  there VAS no tecessity., We 'never :felt there 

23' • Vat 4,necesstty to lock it.* 

Did you give the Polanskier a key *hen they, 

.25 	ssoved 

26, 	 A 	for what? 
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23 

• 44 

25 

46 

14,17L 

2 

Yor that 
• 

'4. • 	X' don't 'pull),  *Ow. 
A 

; 

4 	Wait there also. at speaker box outside:on, the 

tit,* there vas not. There eras cc e out there 
but 'it Herat r , &t :14stk 3 thing that Mark 114;ndsey 

put up*  a Mickey HoUsesand it 'never :41.4 work to to 

knowledge. 	, 

And it was just ieft there "then it felt off of 

veheralter it vas. 

nate were scree wires cooing out.  of„thitt 

A That right. 

Pr ft: *Share exit box had been? 

A 	tea. 

,taw, 'besides refusing Xr. Unimak **satin:tee to 

.16 . your premises at Cielo Drive*  you .also refused _a request 

'by me*  :is that oorreot? 

that is correct. 

8 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15  

a 

-4 
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21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4 	Has the district Attorney advised you that you 

need not let us see the promises? 

No l  I du not ask anyone. 

X, feel lithe -Court tells-Me that you have tO 

Ooze up there and disturb my homel  then it is okay. 

Otherwise, to, nobody is going to be admitted. 

Have you let the prosecution ipto yourpremisiest 

X possibly have, yes. 

4 	When was the last time the Prosecutor visited 

your houSe? 

A. 	I don't know. 

4 	Have yoU allowed police officers to visit the 

premises? 

t. 	itillien they ha4 cause to come up there and they 

had -- whoever gives them permission. 

4 	Did they come, up with a court order? 

A. 	I euess so, they called my attorney. 

4 	Did you see a court order? 

No. 

Did your attorney tell yoU there was a court 

order? 

A. 	Thi 4nlY time a police officer was up there, 

and once'T gave permission for a fingerprint expert or 

somebody to come up there with two other men, 

Did you see members of the District Attorney's 

staff up there? 

6 

19 

8 

9 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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I don,t know whothe members of the District 

2 ,Attorney's staff are except for the ones I see here that I 

met, 

4 	 4 	• Did you see Mr. tuglioai there? 

Yes, Mr. Bugliosi has been there., 

6 	 On tally occasions? 

7 	 No. 

4 	On one Occasion? 

9 	 A, 	Che oeCation know of. 

is 	4 	gad be been adMitted more than one oceasion or 

11 other occasions? 

12. 	 Unless it was be:ore I took possession. 

18 	 4 	You say'you, met Manson at Dennis Wilsonts house? 

14 	 Matt), correct. 

15 	 What time of the day was that? 

m 	X 	It was in the evening. 

4 	And he Was in a bedroom somewhere? 

18 	 A. 	Dennis. Wilson was in the bedroom and it waa 

19 kind of a lounging type bedroom. 

4 	Was it light or dark? 

21 	 ' nedium# 

22' 	 4 	Were there Other veoplepresentl. 

.23 	A. 	yes, there 'sere,. • - ; : 

24 . 	4 	YOu say  You looked- Mr. 1* eon up .and down?' 

411 	.25 . 	 A. 	Vhat*s correct. 

4' 	As a possible talent? 
t 2 a 

11 
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1 

2 

3 ' 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

zii 

11 

12 

.13 

14 

15 

 

	

A. 	Possible4 

	

4 	Was he naked or did he have clothes on? 

Be had clothes on, 

Fully dreeeedt 

I don't know what you mean by fully dressed, 

Shoes, pants,. SockS, shirt? 

	

A. 	He had a shirt and pants on. 

	

:4 	Did you touch hi'? 

	

A, 	I shook his hand. 

Grabbed his elbow with your other hand? 

I am not very physical., 

	

4 	Did you touch his shoulder? 

	

A, 	Not -to my knowledge. 

	

4 	You came there with two other males, to 

Dennis Wilson's bedroom? 

No, I came with OreagJakobson:, he needed a ride 

to Dennis', Dennis Wilson's, and I said I would drive him 

because Dennis had invited A4 on many occasions to come 

And see his house in the country, so to speak. 

	

4 	There was a young boy there? 

	

A. 	Small. 

HOW old was he? 
f

.
} 

•  

	

A. 	I don't no ize, three, feUr. 

	

4 	Did you *eh hint ' 

MR, WiGIZOSI:lrrelevant„ yatir:ROnor. 

THE COURT; Sustained, 

• 
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14,775  

4 	Dr ill*  MOMS; leu said he come in and 

*eked you for come money? 

No:  not to* N. mmoh in end *eked Dennis, 

He said Chutaie wanted money*  be wanted dump 

money or sonothing* 

4 	Any ,sirle in the roort 

P. 	On rec4440:11%. 

% 	Wore they wearing OUthwil 

4 Yes* 

4 	ZIA you ,t invited to any orgies thirst 

11, 	Did X dot invited to any' orgistat 

4 	les, vir* 

Pox 	Did you itMolo an  dope there? 

114:*  iip140SIT: Irrelevant. 

TUZCOUATI,  Sustained. 

7.4 	 WOW:. is was a cOnvereation you 

were having with Kr, ilanson as the time? 

• Ai 	_ It was not a 00111r.iestitill, 

• • Mr. Pianson otter you Any maripuoult 

zri*, SVOIJOIZI Xrrelevant. 

ThE. golilitt;, sustained* 

fa • Br RR* UtIOLLSSt In be °fret,  you. any Coodael 

k *  vuottxmx: Uroleviztk • 

1:0final act on with it*  Hr. Rughes, 

zgt* XutIligal) /11 your .Donor objecting to this whole 
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• 	2 

4 

line or qUestioning retarding drugs? 

COURT; Ask your next quettion.. 

'4 	In ma* HUGHES; The second Use you saw 

Mr. Ilanson you said you just came outof:the'shower? 

A. 	/hatls correct. , 	:r 

4 	You put some clothe* on? 

A. 	No, 

Did you, come 'to the door najok4i 	, 

v, 
Dripping wet? 

The dObr and the shower are almost One, 

Excuse Oef 

A. 	share id a very phOrt distance between the wall 

and the shower and it is all gloos, We almost One. 

4 	bid you iiVite -Mr, Manson in? 

140 ), I 414 not. 

DiA he open the door? 

A. 	Whet doorf- 

4 	'To coma 

What door? Iteopened the sOreen door to come 
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4 	Did he come in? 

to came Into the *crooned dborI there are parts 

Ofa screened area there. 

4 	Did you invite him that far? 

A. 	No, he already had been that far when I opened 
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up the other. door. 

And you say this was around 8:00 or 9:00 at 

night, it was dark out„ is that correit? 

ghats corregt. 

4 	Now, this Mr. Oarrets'cn1 Works, for you,basicallY 

his dUties were to care for your,  three dogs, is that. 

correct? 

That tit correct. 

4 	One of those dogs is OhristoPherl 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	Xs Ohriatopher the Weimaranerl 

Yes. 

4 	Xs a Weimaraner a hunting dog? 

A. 	No, he' is a pet. 

Are there rabbits up there in the hills` 

Yes, 

4 	Did he ever chase rabbits? 

He chases lizards, rabbits, you name it. 

4 	Maybe he is a small hunting dog. 

. He never caught anything to my knowledge. 

4 	Did he have any other duties? 

A. Yes, to keep away from the people in the front 

and disturb :them as little aspossible, 

4 	Did he haVe to care for..yeur cats, 

Nol  he does tier Terryww cats and -- Terry 

Keleher; that is, he used to send George, the man who 

I 
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worited, for him, up there io 	the 	There was :like. 26 

2 	or them. 
410, 	

3 	 And when Vleft tor Europe, I understand they ,  
4 	• 

4 stopped feeding theme  so flarretson*wa.e!giving ‘hem food 

5 .and So was Sharon, 

6 	 TH4 COURT.: We will take our recess at this time. 

7 	 Ladies and gentIemenI  do not converse 14.th 

'8 anyone or form or express an. Opinion regarding the case 

9 until ttis finealysubmitted to you, 

18 
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.9 

11 

13 

'0- 	
14 

15: 

16 

-17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

- 23 

24 

25 

26 

14,7.9  

, 	THE .COURT: All counsel and jurors are presimt. 
• • 

.4 -  you :say coist$3;ust): Ur Ilughec, 

- 	tAllisRgitt 'abut' Fronor, befOre we Proceed, may Z  

p. 	 i1 *be iit642.1 
CCORTI.  Yew what reasont 

itti; laNAREXt: X seri4a 	It 	lit  your lionot 

Yea= Honor. these are legal setters 

here that ere not supposed to be diScussed in front of the 

jury and iHr, Xanarek knows it, yet he repeatedly doe* $1. 

CJ s ItANAiltitt I ,dons went to gee lir* Altobeili in* 

corotenienced)  -your 'Honor, but — 
pot ctioRt: it down,' Mx,. Itenatek. 

TOU way •Cantititieif  Mr, Hughes* 

BB MK* HUMS: 

4 	At the 'recess*  Mr. tatobellio  were you- *mod 

with at autp040110 

MR% MAYAOSI: Obj-eCtiprtt your ROZtOr 

THE WrIeNESS: No* Z have not been served, 

COU1 Sustained. 

Wait for the ruling before you .answer* 

THE WITNESS: lest  air, 

U guairgSt 

you. `mod this dog Christopher 04 hi vas a 

Weispirgenert 

Ar 	Yes:, 

And he barks when pecyle cOsie; it that comictl 
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1411so  

'184 • ;1. 
'2 - 

A, 	Ye** 
. 
.Ana you .say tihat he 49 a people bark as opposed 

to- what, an anfa'al bark? 
I • 

'when- you have laid a dog as long at hate 
had Christopher# you ,know what he is barking at, whether' it 
is 'an inimalo  a oat, or a person at the door, or someone 
-Ccgoillg up the pathway* 

g 	Y see* 
• If sontoge was ecatiag up this patheay„, -Christopher 

would littrk? 
A. 	Yea*  It he head them, yea-# 11h-hub,  
4 	kid 3•044 be sometimes bark if he beard someone 

at the gate, opening theist*? 
lihieb, gate are you speaking oft There Atte 

several..gates there. 
q.. 	That would be,  the loin gate, coming in tip on 

ciao Drive? 
A 	No, it Le too far away* Re would not hoar the 

setet 
would he **motives hest 'cars dr lre in and, 

'would he bark at them? 
A • it is ail according to how loud the ear *tight 

• 3 

4 

5 , 

6 
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14 

'15 

16 

17 
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' 	19 
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'26 

he. 
U 	1740 a sport* tar or a motorcycle)  he 

25 mey hear it end bark, unless the stereo was onto  end uallail,7 
Vite on loud so he would not hear .ti*  no* 
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F.- 	 6enere4y,.it he ileard someone comings  he wed. 

barli',at them; 'is that correct? 

,4' 	 oorreet. 

Q 	Now, Mr. -Carreto= also 'Wail oaring for a bird 

for yonj::4'elit true?' ., 

A 	1.4t is earrect, Edward. 

Edward? 

ri 	'Edward. 	. 

Mat sort of a bird 	that? 

A, green ottting finch. 

4 	And hOw much was he 'getting paid to live there 

and reed these row: animals? 

NR.AUGLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

THE COMM Sustained. 

litICPIESt 4 Now, dick yo  know lir. Oarretoon 

previous to your hiring him? 

A 	No4 

• You. just stet him that day?' 

A. 	Nos  Z did not. 

Well, he •wasn't a friend, though? 

A 	No. 
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3 
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' .9 
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20•  
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24'  

25• 

26 

' -2 	much prevliue, to hiring hist had you slat WO 
4 	Re had been hired way before that, when Z first 

came-bacic. from "Rove* X came back because a the heavy tea* 

11114 Z needed somebody to, clean up soma things, tuld Mr* 

earreteen. ies kited 'by met  _avid he seemed to be very nice 

and be loved the animals and the animas loved Ws, At 
seamed to be ideal tO leave my dogs with* Re seemed to be 
trustworthy* 
, 	1414 COM; Tou have answered the question* 

bows  sir* Was there any other way to get to the 
guest house than by coming in the nAitt Cielo Drive way and 
then walking around the paved parking area and then down 

the Valk? 
You meenx  froi the 'o*d? 

row the road, yes* 
z 

,A 	. Ors the road, 404 Act unless they. cate up 
over the hill, 04 most of it le let4ged. 

lies There ny way to get in fron the road 

Vlach goes up to theeldries-  at 10048 Cielo 
A , Well*  I think that is the house just before -- 

tuck iOo4at No#  Z don,tt tank so, unless they ers404 up. 

over their property, and Z thinkit Le all fenced Off, 

but it-  is possible ig they have wirecutters, or whatever* 
Now,,. directing your attention to PeOple' 

awl the area to the vest a the houses, Which would be 

r 
	 14,782 

000201

A R C H I V E S



tt40  411Viarup beire"Itheri it says liSurroyed)n  .and particularly 

the area where/ it .Says. '10.14 .Ida l' 'behind the Vast houttes 
4 	' 	• 

	

e' 	Wilt-  sort of' terms is that? 

`4'Brush, ltd, forest. 

1,0 that chappar,al, natural? 

	

A 	1 beg ytur pardon? 

is that natural chapparart 

	

A. 	74 tore t bum vhat chat:Tar-al is. 

Twit is 'natural brush that grows in Wilintorniet 

	

A 	Year It natural, yea, uh-huh. 

	

tl 	And that is a hilloide which goes  up away frost 

the house? 

A Yes. 

So,„. actually, these houses, then, these 

structures, ,sit downhill and 'on. a slight plateau? 

Tes4 There is an acre and A quarter that ie  

landscaped and flat. • 

	

.tra 	Nov, there were ipmk other dogs livizg, at your 

hQua 	Did they' also bark vbei people carnet • 

What b.oitset 

	

4 	The sue-at house. 

A Ye*. 

And did they have. s Deople bark as opposed to 

an aimitaal bark? 

	

A. 	Yes, 

Soo  it a person,  were to ,00rae there*  several dogs 
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• _v. 
, 1 • 
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1.8b 
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22.  
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.25 

q 	Ago vivo, iimmt doss barkims* 	at. type of 
hark*  you could 1i th:et a person was coming? 

Xost a the time. 
Vete those dogs • able usually to go,  up towards 

and atoun4 the large house from the guest house 
A 	I adze t let them*  no 

X kept them -- there iff a Yard hehthil the 
guest house where it says %own" there* It is quite nice 
are* sand $.t is more tbao. *tough room. 

I clan' t encourege them t go to the front 
house heoause was ittreid they might bite somebody* and 
besidest  when you rent ths house for that much money*  
they sbouid have as much privacy es possible* 

So, I uever let them), you. know*  unless they Sot 
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14,789 

4 	Would you say that you discouraged them from 

14 • 

14 

.15 

.16 

17 

18 

19,  

20 

21 

22. 	itriCnt 

2 	 If you didn't come in from that way,. to your 

2 knowle4e 

You couldn't drive any other way0110. 

26 	 1 imagine, if you are a mountain climber, you 

7 

.8 

9 

10. 

11 

2 

4.  

5 

going up.there?. 

eo*  I discouraged them from going. 

But on occasion you woUld see them up there? 

IL 	0noccasion, one might get away, yes, but come 

right back. 

Were they fenced of, nor ally in some way so 

that they would not go up there? 

They just didn't do it. as a rule. 

Dy discouragement rather than by some SOrt of 

physical restraint is that correct? 

Well„ A majority -.- there was only one entrance-

way in the back there, that path to that lawn next to the 

guest house, which is an entranceway to the back lawn, and 

Usually I watched them, because my place is all glass, 

French witdowa, 

Is there anyother Way to- gain entrance to the 

10090 Oielo Drive address propertikesides coming in at the 

area which la marked on ieopie's 8 as "'gate,. which'I am 

way? to now? Ts there some other way? 

I I have Dever entered any other Way. I don't 
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14,786 

 

 

know, or wanted to go through brush and poison oak, you 

could get 'up  another way, 

There Was no standard pathway or no other gate 1 

le. that correct? 

No, that is correct. 

So, basically, for 411 intents and. purpooes, 

that is the only entrance? 

A. 	/here is a gate up above the guest house, yes, 

but it is all overgrown and it hasn't been used for years 

and years and years, It is just  a gate. It Is part of the 

fence but there is an opening in it, It is a gate. 

% 	And there is some overgrown pathway,? 

A. 	It is overgrown, yes. 

a 	But it 14 not completely impassable, is it? 

A. 	X haven't been up there for seven Years. X 

couldn't tell you, 

4 	And where does that,Sate load to? 

A. 	To more bruabl:and qUite a way$ up it it , all 

brOsh. It is all, heavy: brush 

a 	And X take it, sx you fOlIowed hott up, 

eventually you would look down Int4 BeVerly' Glen CianYOni • 1  
is that correct? 

A. 	No, If you follow it straight u „ ' X 14144 it' 

is Angela. X am not sure what the street is up above, 

a 	'When exactly, if you recall, did you return 

frot Europe? 
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21 

25 

26 

what timer 

Well), after the deaths at your residence. 

The next day. I got hero before Roman did. The 

day after the deaths, 

And did you come directly to your residence 

there? 

Up.. I didn't even want to see it. 

When)  then)  was the first time that you returned 

to the address at 10050 Melo Drive? 

A. 	That in a foggy time, I don't know. 

Maybe after Sharon's funeral, after 1 talked to 

the police)  and there'were just things that I had to do 

there* 

000206

A R C H I V E S



PQ. 	id itott 	iive in Malibu for a few days 
ox veaks 

r.
•  

was staying athote:141  and that I went tO 
Vialibu.ana, stayed. 

4 	.441td then, the first time that you came back 
to this residence, were there .police officers there, or " 
had they left? 

Yom. 
Q 	There were still police officers there? 
A 	There were police officers there* 

they were guarding the property in some 
manner? 

A 	res. They had it sectqtd. 
' To keep evidence from being :deettOylidt 

A 	For 'What:MU • X dot'' .t lAnow for whet reasom,* 
gut they allowed you' to come in 11114 movit 

-is that Correct? 
A 	No, they did )20t allow me to move in. 

They allowed me to tome and get my 'bird. 
They allowed me to- get some -personal belongings that were 
left, that somebody hadn't taken* 

Someone had taken some of .your porsouta, 
belongitgat 

A • 'Otero were many things missing, yes. tut-that 
is neither here nor there. I don't know *ha, why Or how 
come, but there were :things missing* Yea . 

} 
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14,189  

 

     

4 

; Vutp.pucti7 wal:00,*singl' sir? 
ioesntt isikt Any :differs-me?  :tir• Huithel4 

whet is-t issinot , .Xt .is 	history. 
g. HUM ES: Would the Court direct thetvitness to 

answer the question.? 
.COURT: It i irta*Vilut, 

'The objection is sustained., 
BY let. MIES: * 

were Owe any :narcotics aleeiner 
14 `Whose 

41. 	Anyone' al 
110aLIOSX; Calls tor a tonclusion. 

'TM COMM Irrelevant. Sustained. 
.'RUMS; 

• Vas there any heroin missing from. your liero n 

suPPle 
R, BUOLIOSX.I. .411, your Itonort  that assumes 'facts not 

in evidence* 
THE COURT: Butteined.,. 

IUCIAOSIt And extretely 
• THE 'WITNESS,: X 	refuse to aniOrer any. of your 
questions' Like that. 

NUCLIOSV There is no oblection strong,  enough 
that X nan make tt a question like that. 

TM COURT; 

Mit 141XTOESst That was an at.cusation. 

18c-2 
2 

5 

6 

'7 

19 • 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25, 

26 

000208

A R C H I V E S



2 

4 

5 

6 7 

9 

N 
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16, 

• 17 

as 

19 

20. 

.21 

22. 

23, 

25 

4 
f 14,790 

%Oita sitt4?bieetten. 	medel  wait tor- 
the Court to rzle. 

• 
- ' :There it nothing t* Answer. 
14-1QUOSX: X.t is completely four tit 

X would' ask the Court to admonish the 4.1utY to  
disreiard that accasation)  Oat vicious acctseti 
&4 aught** - 

IIIIG1S1 X will vitb,draw the (piratic**, 
COORTI There is no need. to withdraw it.. The 

oblecticnt vas sustained* 
Vet to your next question. 

or M. =MS:.  
WA you have a number of personal 060.  at the 

house -there? 
ATIMIOSX:-  What house? 

03-action*  your Honor. What house? 'The main 
house or the house in the rear? 

Zit COURT; Sustained. • 

ck 	Dick' YOu. have a number t 	rsonal, items. ixxthe 
pest house 'where you had been living?. 

xoT 
At the time that YOU retuoaect .from Europe,* 

BUOLIOSIt Irrelevant. 
111% Contt Sustained* 

26 
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• 1. 
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10, 

12 

15 

4 w 

Da you have any 'narcotics o dangerous drugs 

in the :100e latthe".„ tfe ti:Car you rotwmiod fran Europe' 

ISE COURV The.  objection. is ituatainect. 

!ME WXTNESS; I can analser Oast* 

*HE COMM Apiiroacti the 'benelts  Counsel,* 
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14)792 

18D (Whereupon, all counsel approach the beta* and 

the following proeeedings occur At the bench outside of the 

hearing of the jury0 

TEE COURTI lir. Hughes, either getQh with somsthinr* 

that is relevant and within the scope or the direct 

examination or I am 450ing to terminate your Cross-

examination. 

MR. HUGHSD1 Your Honor, I am trying to get into an' 

area which is relevant, which I believe -- 

VIE COURT! You are not trying hard enough. Try 

harder. 

Let's proceed. 

(Whereupon, all counsel, return to their 

.respectiVe places at eounsel table and the following' 

proceedings• occur in open court within the presence and 

hearing of the juryx) 

R. HVORESI 4 	You said you. heard something 

about Mt. Mansonte philosophy which turned you off, so to 

speak. 

What VAS it that you heard about his philosophy, 

sir? 

I heard many things, for a long time, from 

Dennis Wilson, Terry Meleher„ and from Gregg Sakobson, who 

thought that his philosophy 	mostly Dennis and 

Gregg -- that his way of lite waa the Way or lite)  and that 

people •who bad should giste to those who don't want to do 
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anything.  

48 it your understanding thatEr.Mancon,was 

not doing anything? 

As far as making money s  you mean, Mr. gushes? 

4 	Well, how did you interpret that question, sir? 

4. 	I *mit knot. X am asking you. I didn't inter- 
pret it  ,at all. 
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4. 	Well, what did you mean when you Said give money 

to people Who do nothing? 

Just what 14x04,. 

q 	Have yoU been to' more than one party while 

Sharon and Roman were .ivinz at the 10050 Cie-lo Drive 

addreast 

t, 	I was at a party that I would call a party, 

and I have been 4i a couple of gatherings fore, few minutes, 

4 	Was this one party a large party? 

A. 	'Zeal, it was a large PertY,  

R, 	Was it a catered party? 

A. 	Teal  it was a catered party, 

0, 	There were a number of people aroUnd the 

swimming pool area? 

A. 	X dOn't know they were all over. 

Some of these people have*longerr hair than 

others?.  

BDOLIOS/z It's irrelevant, 

THE COURT; Sustained. 

Q BY MR, 1UGHE41 Some people have hair as 1046 

as mine or longer? 

MR..BVGLIOS/i Irrelevant. 

THE COVRT4 Sustained. 

BY MB, EUQUESt Some people have beards? 

MR, MOLIOSI: Irrelevant, 

THr. COURT; Mr...Hughes 	you don't get on to comer  

thins relevant, I'm going to terminate your. cross- 
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14.795 

2  
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6. 
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..9 
 

11 . 

• 12 

IS' 

14 

examination. 

Q 	tY MA. HUGHES:, Now,. when you came back from 

strike that 

When you left for Europe in March did you know 

that Voityck Vrykowski and Abigail Pager were going to 

live in the Nous in Sharon's and Roman's absence? 

1 was told they were going to stay there x  yes. 

4 	Did you, know that they were going to entertain 

while they were there? 

Yo,. that was not a question. 

Did yoU know they were going to have large 

Parties? 

A. 	No -- 

DA. MGLIOSIt. Mat 13 asSuming a feet not in 

evidence x your Honor, , 

THE COURT': Sustained. 

Q 	fX MR. MEM Now, you met Mr. Mermen two 

times? 

AV 	Yes. 

Did you ever come under 'Mr. Ma.nsOn's'hypnotic 

spell? 

don't know what .that is. 

4 	Are you now or have you aver been a member of 

the ,Charles Manson Pamily/ 

No, I have never been a member of anybody's 
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4 	Wow, you said that you had met Mr. Sebring, et 

one to or another? 

No, on :any occasions. for years, when he first 

Started his business, my partner and he were very close at 

one time, when he first started in buOineOss, 

He cut my hair on occasion. Be was a nide boy, 

Qi 	Did you see him there a lot at the houseli  either 

the laree,bouse or the guest house? 

A, 	Most of the time I have bawl in the front house, 

except on a few occasions the was visiting Roman and Sharon, 

yes, 

el 	Did you ever volt. hiM at his house? 
I 

•lio, Z haVe never been to 4.ay Sebring's home, 

Did you OVer ride in his car? 

No, I never rode in his car,: 	' 

4 	, Was a gentleman by the nacie 4of Beech DiCkerSon 

present at the Meeting between you and' Mr. Hansen? 

I don't know .. Beech. Dickerson sounds 

familiar*  but is that the man, the older man with the beard, 

that called Dean? I don't knOw. I don't know. The name 

sounds familiar. 

There was an older Mali in the living room that 

'evening and I had on other occasions seen him up at Terry's, 

and that Vas it. , 

don't know who 3eech Dickerson is. 

4 n any other occasion .. strike that. 

3.  
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14,79T 

This sO-called altercation between Boman and, one 
1 

of his gt.tests„ did you actually see that physically take 
2 , 

OAP*? 
a 	

'No, I did not, and X repeat it was just hearsay. 

I was told bj the policemen when X was asked by 
5 

• the policemen, when they questioned me, did, X See hit bale 
:6 

words with this men and ask him to leave. 
fi 

I ,did not see-  this* 

Is the name Varrigan or Dick Davison 	does that 

ring,  a ' 001 to you? 

	

P.. 	Only in reiding the Papers and hearing them on 

the news, X wOUldn't'knc;iw them if X fall' .over them. 	- 

4,
- 
 Do you recall i those were any of the names 

that the police mentioned as the personi who were thrown oUt 

of the party? 

BUOLXOSIt Watt a minute 

Irrelevant, 

THE CODBTI Sustained* 

Wait for the ruling* 

-THE WITNESS: Yee, sir  

BY Vi.R. BUMS: At any time that you saw 

r. Sebring at the main house did he have in his possession 

a whip? 

MR. BUOLIOS/1 That's irrelevant. 

THE "COURT: Sustained. 

	

Q 	BY MR, 'om6 At any time that you saw 
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141798  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5  

.6 

7 

9: 

10' 

Mr. Sebring in the mein house did he appear to be under the, 

influence of narcotic*? 

MR. BUOLIOSII Cello for a conclusion, also irrelevant. 

THE COURT: Also far beyond the scope of the 

direct examination. 

Zusteined. 

Do you hate anything further,  of relevance, 

Vir„ Bushes? 

MH. HOORHSr Ye,,  X do, your Honor, 

THE COURT; Then X suggest you get to it. 

Q 	EY MR, HEWES:. Row long prior to Abigail. Polger 

and Voityck Prykowski moVI:ng into the main hoUse had You 

mitt them? 

A. 	X had met them at the party, I guess X was 

introduced to them at the house the day before. 

It was very casual. 

I never had any tOnversation except for Abigail 

once, by telephone from London, when we were vetting for 

the plane
,
to Rome,. X was concerned about the boy in the beak, 

and SharOn said I Should call Abigail because she wan 

a social worker andliiie eould keep an eye on him and get him 

on the risfrht path. 

4 	Have you ever been whipped by Jay Sebring? 

EVOLIOSI: Irrelevant, prepojitirouS; 

THE COURT{ Your examination is tonalUdedt. 

Is there any redirect eXamination? 

• 12' 

13 

14 

15; 

16 

• iq 

19 

20, 

21 

22 

23 

24- 

2s 

26 
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11 ,79 

HUG 41 	have more questions of this witness. 

!E OUR 	Proceed, Mr. ausliosi. 

REDIRECT ExAMDIATION 

B MR,. EtTGLIOS/: 

On this date March 23rd, 1969 when Mr,, Planson 

came to the door you, aay he introdueed 

Did he identify himself as 	Manson? 

Yes. 

3 

4 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14. 

15 

lb 

19 

20 

21 

•22'  

23 

24 

25 
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s • W. 	Leti41..ng 40d'suggastive, your Honor* 

Zte OtitlEr: . ,0vtimuledal 
BY OR. iDatit001; : 	• 

He himself said the words *Charles Hanson**  
is that, correct? 

Yes, and X' isid *Ites, X know *0 yoU are", 
thartie..* 

And when you, .said laic* who you, are, Charlie,* 
did he say *That i$ not my *met 

• A 	No, he did not. 
VANAIMItt Zeismiing Attna suggestive, your Honor. 
,001MT; Overruled-. 

13t. *. VIGLIOnt 

Vitsh respect to. this man. being thrown out of 
partyi you motioned what the poliue told you.. 

Did they say he was physically th-Volitk outs or 
AtAked to le*Vel 

X don' t re rte. He IOW eased to, 1.00", 
isso towel asked hit to leave, because X don't remember- 

if there had been att. fight.  or something, X imagine lit 
all Would .have known it, uttieint.  it had taken plee* in the 

s front parking area, 
$0 you had not heard of any fist fight?' 
No. 

.4 	But they told you that Roman allegedly asked 

• this man to leavet 

1944 1 
.2 • 	8 

22 

/a 
24 

25 

' 26 

s 

6 

7 9 

• 

18 

II 

12 

13' 

14 

16 

17 

18 

. 	19 

14,1300 
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Ye; 4' and he asked. Mm to leave the pazty; be  

Int* otft., of 1 i4do or *Oteethin4. 
Q 	Xaiic Linisey, the man you mentioned),  t* 

pop S ttl 
A Yes. 

He lived with Ter elcher in the front house 

!hen Terry fixat moved in? 	. 
A 	Yes. 

He moved-  out shortly thereafter'? 

A 	Yes, he was away a maJority of the tin* on, the 
road, touring with the group he was with. 

You, mentioned the name Robert Conrad. Yoisre 
not%le forriog to tht actor Hobert Conrad? 

A• 	Nol  VA not referring to the actor Robert 
Conrad, 

tai x% No further questions. 
= 	•COURT: Anythimg farther? 

Mao VITZGERALD; 1 have nothing further. 
MR. iMaltEgri Yes, your Honor)  X CIO. 

Mg "COMM " Hr. Shinn? 
SIM; Nothing farther. 

THE.VatOi Go ahead, Mr. Kanorelt. 
NR. ILAWEIcr Yes, your Honor, 
THE COURT: Confine yourself to the scope of this 

redirect examination; 
It  BARER: You. Honor, it has to do with impeachme = t 

14t801 
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8' 
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11 
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13 
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IP' 

- 	a 

becaaia 
 

1 the 'ConduCt o the ProsecUtoa . 

cOuiz;, iraty v40,,  2 

RECROSS-EXAKENATXON 

BY M.' ,KAWAREXt 

• Q, 	Wring the roceot*. 	ktobellik  did. X 

approach you and read to you verbatim — 

. 

	

	UNARM May X approach the witness)  your lomat 

Ceillat' That 'wet be necessary. 

WilkiiElt; Very well)  yOlyr Honor, 

thia 	legal blotter, your Bomar, 

may. we 'approadh. the bench. 

itt,tpOsio, No, it hag to do --- 

)11,TGLIOSX't Nay we approach the bench 'before he 

wakes biSrt violations again in front of the jury 

and accusationot . . 
IIVE 	,You city' approach the bench. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out a the hearing o the jury)' 

COITRZI 11.r f, gartarekT 

RR. Wk,lialltitt Yea)  your Honor)  during -the recess X 

ettecipted in good faith as best X could)  I did what X have 

done any.  .scarky.  tiroes*, Z Fined out A subpoena and. 4 CV.14 

I approached lirt 	 tcfr give hick- the 

aulzpoena *1.04 with' ths publiCity order in accordance with, 

the COurt! a orders. . 
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194-4 

2 

3 

4 • 

5 

s. 

9 

ig 

24 

25 , 

2a • 

80'3 

read ,hist•in confortsity,  with — I was sUper- 

cauttouS, read list SS the su4loens says 
THE COURT; You handed him a comet 
.141t. IcAWAREKI Yes, your Honor.. 
'THE tOtittl: Did he take it? 
fit: IVINUEZ: tio„ Z toughed him with, itA 
.1111E COATI Co ahead. 

Y1/4,AMElkt An4 the other — 
TM MIXT:: Did you tell him you were serving hist? 

Ita'AUERI Yes your Honore  ad,. 
Mr. flug11,001, picked it up and put it on the 

countel 
THE. COMM Picked it up from litho* 
11R. WARM rrors right in. front of this gentleman. 
THE CtOtraT.: fte picked it op off the floor?' 

KANAABX: On the area right in front of him, in 
front of where. 4e' is sittino now. 

1ft. Sug,tiosi picked it ttp and put it on the 

counsel table. 
And this men then made the stetement "My loom 

'is say lawyer and Mr. lattglinsi 	'also V* Janet." 
His state of wind is — 

THE COUtUtt Now, vhat is the point of all thief 
MR* KiliNNREK; the point is, youx Honer, it shows 

that his State of mind is identifying himself with the 

prosecutiOn. 
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14004 

4 

5 

' 	6 

7 

- a 

9. 

10 

11 

12 

P. 

0 	-14 

19 

20' 

2. 

22 

23 

 • 24 

• 
2$ 

26 

,qpigat .fie vas,  called by the prosecutor. 

MR. 0111411EK:. Teo)  Ira gily$3* this is what happened. 

X, val.te a motion under Walker V$. Superior Court,. the District 

Attorney's izterfering, absolutely athitrarily — 

Zia COURT: What has this to do with the examination 

of this witness? 

MR, KANAVIKA Xt goes to hisstate of mind*. it shows 

his identitys  your lionot, we are" entitled to have the, lux" 

lutOw. 

ZUGLZOSIt atat say one thing on the record that 

X did. • 

11R. IrMAB( I will Say it under oath. 

COURV You 47;46 trying as usual to generate some-,  

thing out of absolutely nothing. 

et on, Idth 'our cross-examination. Lett s 

Proee.. 

UUGHES,1 'Your Uanor, X ask that you reconsider and 

allow zro to finish_my cross-examination of this *witness. 

113Z 

 

ter: The motion is denied. 

XiMAREK: Axe we firtished at the bench, your 

libuor? 

TAZ MUM We certainly are. 

11,.- VAIIARZK: Thsnk, you, 

Me following proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence. and hearing of the juryt) 
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xx 

13. 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 ' • 
23 

• 
13 

14. 

AV Ma* 4NAIMX: 	'  

Mr* Altobellif 

les. 

Q 	DurlAg our last races* OA X iiitt**Pt 

' 	AVGLIOSX; *rout Honor, vpareatl, 	iCanarek)  

'what we Yerent up to the beach.). your iloaor,, had earplugs on - 

with blinclf:oidso 

we a:Q=44x the incach Aare: 

. 	 Ce -on to sometang else)  .14,rd, Xenitrek# 

RAVIATI4X: Wen, then*  may Zopproach to natCh? 

CO$ Nofr  you just did 

Ask your next question, 

MIL itANABEK; Well)  .X vent. to obey the 4ourtf  a order. 

Tag CUR: Then do so., 

&dung: Weli$:then.i  your Uoxxor, X would ask. your 

Amor to ask ktr* atobeilL to 'return oa November l6th,)  19104-

X d t want the Sheriff -- 

THE -e0Milt Iteve you, concluded your cross-teatttonT 

UNAUX: Wells  Sax View o thz Courtts orders X 

wish to follow the 'Court' a orders* 

.111g COVIITI,  -Have, you-concluded your ex 	action' 

N WORM Xn vlew of that*  X. hive)  yourNonor. 

COURT: Very wel L Anything further),  tir,, ilvghesT 

Mt HUGHES: X have. no recross-examinationo 

'THE COURT; You issy step down* 

Mi.MMES.; However, Z would ..ash, to be.  allowed to 

805 

 

S 	 1  1- 

19a-6 1 
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'4 

I it 11  I la Mr  Cross.. 

2 
	 THE cOURTI :You $6.7 step down* 

3 	 , The *atm is denied. 

laNAREX: Would your Rotor inform Mr iiiitobotti 

5 to return on. November 16t b,* 

X don't thick he 15nows)  end i doart wish to 

I ‘convettiOnce WA and have the Shertlf tooe to get Iviar* 

.8 
	 -COM Just ti stostenti$  Mr* Altobelii*. 

9 
	 Rave you served Yr* Altobeiii 'with 11 Cop ` 

io the subpoena? 

iL 
	 IANAUKt Vest  end the publicity -order, 

12 	Tfix COURT:, Re. has been served? 

xa 	ML 011.4:01 Yesit your Nonor4 

14 	TtlE. COM  1:ad you receive it? 

ALTOBEI*111 No,' I did not, Ala X iwia not accept. 

anYthltg* 

IT , 	tat* IMUREKI Mr* Augliosi picked it up* Kay Z get it. 
ira COURT: Vou certeinly iseyo 

1.0 	 BA R: Vas* you* 

' "26 	 Here it it, copy 44 the subpoena mid A copy of th. 

21 ribliCity Wert 

22 	la* *41401Eali Do I hive t accept it? 

'P. 	;VIZ -COURT: Yes, you ere being serried ,and t order you 

n to return to this, court of November 16th at 900 

25 'without farther order, notice or subpoena* 

26 	 tall your next witnessl 	14181100i4 
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* 	807 
f 	 ' 	• 

0$X1$141A 	 let .osii  Sergeant_ Lee. 

• 2 
	 170 el Mt . Please be seated, Mr. Lee,- 

3 
	 Win you *tate your WOW*  sir, - 

MX 	William': Lee, Lee 

5 
	 TIM CIS.R14 You, are -still 'under oath, sir. 

6 
	 Tit 141110$0: Thank yott, 

7' 

' 9 having been preViously called, sworn and vestified as a 

10 'witness on behalf of the People, if411, reealIedto.the. vitae**. 

stead for Aarther direct examination *ad testified as 

12 fellows; 

13 

14 
	 'DIRECT RIANINATICtil 

15 BY NI, ULZX  

AO 
	 Sergeant, you recall testifying, i don't !Imo* 

n vihether it was a *look or two seeks ago, maybe three weeks 

18 ago, .1* that right?. 

it W so tbse *go. 

20 	 4.1 	My 'memory is pretty b/1:4*. Silt *weeks. 

21 	 I show you People's 40 for identification, the 

22 revolver, do you recall testifying that you test fired 

23 this revoiver? 

24 	 A. 	Tes„ sir, I do, 

25 	 Mcl the fixing pin, left oaks can. the *hal 

26  wising? 
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14,808 

4 	Atd you coviiired the obeli easing* with the 

shat casings you. found at Spat= 10nch is that correct? 

A 	That is correct* 

a 

4 

7 . 

13. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25, 

26 
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14 

15, 

16 

17 

18 

go 

21 

22 - 

24 

24 

25 

.2-5 

14,409 - 
	- • 

4- 	X show you seven spent shell casings,, Peoples 

249 for identification, which were removed from People* 40 

for identification, 

Do you recall that I recently requested that 

you compare the seveia zhell casings with the shell casings 

you, found at the Spahn Ranch? 

A. 	I do. 

4 	And did you conduct that experiment within the 

last couple of` days? 

I d14. 

4 	'Over at the Los Angeles POlice Department? 

Ak 	'Yes*  sir. 

. 	You •compared the firing, pin mark on these seven 

shell casings with tha shell casings found at the Spahn 

Bench? • 

Yes,, sir, 

Did you form an opinion as a result of your 

comparison? 

104 	X did. 

4 	What is that opinion? 

That the shell *sins in the envelope -- 

4 	People,s 249 for identificationl 

Teeple's 249, and the shell casings found at 

the• Spahr Baneh which X previously testified that were fired 

from this weapon, were the same and were all fired in the 

weapeon„ -People's .1.40.••• 
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X,41Q.ALV 

407 1 

2 	
Yes x  sir, 40, as I recall. 

So the firinfi pin, mark on the seven shell 

casin4s which are in People's 249 wore the same at the 

5. firing pih mark on the shell casings at the'Opahn Ranch? 

h. 	Yes)  sir. 

Tao BUGLIOST: No further questions. 

VR.FITZOERALD: NO questions. 

9 	 MR, XANAREX No questions. 

ME. Magni:- go questions. 	,o  
BE, MOHO: No questions. your Honor. 

12 	 TgE COURT: Xou qty step down,5ir.; 

13 	-TM WITNESS: Shank you,' your Honor 

14 

15,  

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

gg' 

.
23 

24 

25 

26 

igAUJOSI: Peep .e call Charlie '}o+ nig.,' 

TRE CLEM Would you-raise your right handy  _please., • 
A 

Woul4 you please repeat aftteHliti,- 

I do solemnly swear 

WITNES3f I do solemnly swear 

THE CLERK: -- that the testimony I may give 

THE WITNESS: -- that the testimony I may give 

TRE,CLERK 
	

in the cause now pending -- 

THE WITNESS: ., in the cause now pending 

THE CLERK: -- before this Court cue 

THE WITNESS: 	berore this Court 

TEE CLERK: 	shall, be the truth 

TEE WITNESS; -- shall be the truth -. 
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THE CLERKS 	the whole truth -- 

2 

3 

. 4  

5 

7 

9 

10 

WITNESS: -- the whole truth 

OLEUr --and nothing but the truth -.. 

THE WITNESS: -- and nothing but' the truth -, 
h 

THE CLERK; -- AO help, me (10d.' •  
THE W:, TN 	so hali ie God. 

,/tn OLDRX: Wt ,d Ytto ba aeaied4t:1146414* 

iould You, please state and spell your nee. 

THE OTNESS t You, want my full,'nim‘t 

CLEM. Yu, YOur full name. 

THE WITNESS; ‘charles David.Xoenigs. 

12 

`13 OgARLE8 DAVID KOEN/0„ 

called as a Witness by and on behalf of the People being 

15 ' first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follOws r 

1:4 • 

16. 

19 

40. 

22 

.23 

24 

DIRECT ELIXINATION 

18 BY MR& BUGLIOSIt 

q 	What is your Occupation, sir? 

X 	I work for Standard Oil, pumping gas., 

4 	Where at? 

Ao 	Well, X don't work In Sylmar any more0  but I 

did at the time. 

4, 	1411, what time are aux referring to, December 

10, 1969? 

cOrreet.. 

Z. 
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2 

4 

On that date, December 10, 1969 were you en 

attendant working at the Standard service station at 12881 

tne'enada Doulevard in Sylmar? 

Corr,aet. 	 . • 

Of 	And x take it there 14 a, womenfe restroom at 

the station? 

Correct. 

And On that date, Deeember.14, 1969, did you 

enter the women'o toot room/ 

'A. 	Yes, 1. did. 

4 	About what time of the day? 

h. 	The first time at 800 olclock in the morning. 

a 	And you entered the restroom to clean the rest- 
room? 

A. 	Yee. 

4: 	And while you were in the restroba did you notice 

anything unusual about the toilet? 

IL 	Well, the toilet kept running w yes, that was 

the unuouaIness, it kept running atter it was flushed.. 

0 	What, if anything, did you- dO to correct the 

tatter? 

A.. 	Wil3.1 1 lifted the lid off the back portion of 

the toilet to see IV there was anything Stuck under the 

rubber plunger. 

What, if anything, did you, observe? 

A. 	Well*  I observed that there was a wallet placed, 

a 

10 

11 

13,  

S 

aS 

16 " 

18 

14 , 

go 

21 

22 

23 

25 

'26 ' 
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14,813 

3 

4.  

 

or that it lodged itself somehow or other upon the top of the 

pIumidng. 

I show you People's 65 for identification,- Have 

you ever seen that wallet before? 

A. 	It lookzi familiar._ 

Pardon? 

.It looks'familiar„ I could not say -- 

Q 	Okay, where have you seen this wallet before, 

IV this Is the one you are thinking aboutt 

A. 	It looks like the wallet / took out of the bat* 

of the toilet. 

4 	On December 10th, 1969? 

Yes. 

Wa$ there and. driver's license in the wallet? 

A. 	Yee, there was. 
4 	Did the lioense have a name on It? 

Y44, It did. 

What name? 

A. 	Rosemarie La Bianci. 

4 	NoW, removing a driver's Ileense now from the 

wallet, do you recognize that drivers 4 lieense as the 

driTer's lioenae you observed in the wallet on December 10, 

/969/ 

L 	/es, I do. 

Showing you People's 671:is that a photograph of 

the station, where you  worked en' December 10th? 
.4 

5.  

 

  

  

8 
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2. 

1 • 814 

Yea, it is.  
. 	, 

4 	And directing your, attention to People's 70 

3 for identification, do, you know where yoti found,  the wallet 

inside the toilet, is it depicted in this photograph? 

/I. 	Yes, it is depicted by the red line. 

Q 	Where? 

A. 	Right on top Of what looks like -sort of a 

srayish'iltrea. 

4 	Do you see an arrow,. a red arrow, pointing to 

thie eztension here/ 

At 	'lea, 

q 	And this is where you found the wallet? 

A. 	Yes. 
q 	On top of it? 

A. 	Yes.- 

; 	The same place that is depicted in this 

photograph here, is that correct? ' 

IL 	Yes. 

What did you do with the .wallet after you found 

it? 

X opened it up to ace if there was any identi-

fication in it, once X bad assessed that there was 

identification and determined who it seeted to me to be„ X 

called the police. 

4 	You turned the wallet in to the police? 
Yes, 1 did. 

4 

6 

• 7 

8 

9. 

1,0 

1-1 

13 

14 

As. 

16 

• 17.  
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190 

when 

4 	There were quite a few items inside the wallet' 

you round it / tale it? 

A. 	Yes, there mat. 

4 	Credit cards/ 

Yes. 

4 	Change? 

Yes.. 

11015 

2 

• 

20' : 

21, 

22 

23 

24 

25 . 

26 
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14,816 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 

12 • 

16 

18 

19. 

21 

22 

' 23 

24 

26 

26 

'1 	A 

4 aWas theta a watch i there/ . 

A 	Yea, there woo 
, Does this, appear to be the watcht. 

A, 	lea)  IX doe*.  
Theidentitity, do you recall 4wheduer oboge vac  

round more then one overt:meat of this yallett 

Ak 	No'  I don't, 

41 	V* don' t recent 
A 	 only having **ell &t in one cosoutserist., 

Ott doesn't an that it was -not in tiom other ars** 
R. TAVIIOSZT No iiirther q.uestions. 

Tat dOORTI 104 rAtzgaraidt 

CROBS-EXAMMAllON 

BY MR* friZCOArit . 
,4 	Yoe found this wallet on tieceither 10*  19654 
A 	Weillt. 'to the beat of sy vecoilectiont Z esSestie- 

. that 	the date hocauSe, like X .could not possibly 
you yes that to th dote exactly* 

.4 	Tt vett rot September the nth*   tt  was DO4Sibeat 
'LOW 

'A, 	all swans it was not Septeathet 10th* 
• )10.4- PITZGERALnz I Um nothin$ iriirther, your Roam, 

(:110101 Mr*. Shinn4 
IR*  Sinai Teas  your Hr o. 
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caoss-ExAmmAnos 
ma. Sit 

, Now, boW often do you go into A. reati.roole 

0314 clean this rest-room? 

Irbe reet"Pro0 101 ari PP:1=3111y 	they are 

supposed to becticonied once an hour, but they are not cleaned 

that frequently. 

'They are definitely cleaned bUitiPle times a 

4la7, but X lion' t *now exactly htrit many times. 

cl 	Now, before December lOth, that is when you found 

the valletii Decenber 10th, is that correct? 

i 10110114 soy yes. 

itow*  before that date did you go into this 

'room*  =before that tate 

A 	No,, X NOVI not. 

CI 

 

When was the lest time you have been into this 

rood' 

A 	Weil%  as x told you X was transferred to this 

station from *mother station, 

I am the lead men At this station, therefore 

I SA a boss*  okay./ 

X usually toil the other fellows to go clean 

the rest-room. 

X don't usually go into the reet.tomsso  but ,oit 

this time X happened to be the lowest men, so to speak. 

The other management vas there,. so I went in and 

22 
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cleaned it. 

 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

TY 

12. 

 

X dont*: very oftengo into the rest-room roself. 

q 	And when you went Into this /cest.Proost was th* 

water ming from the toilet?' 

A,' . No, X had cleaned the toilet. We use a cleaning 

agent to clean: the toilets out themselves, and, X flashed WA 

down, the toilet, and it kept running so I investigated. 

And Olen, at that point you opened the water 

closet? 

A, 	Yes. 

And sof this wallet? 

A 	Yes. 
q, 	just where vas this 'wallet? 

A 	On top of the plumbing portion. 

What portion, the ball portion? 

A 	$o, it was on top of where tb.* arrow points :En 

the picture. 

q 	1740 nOt wedged in between *n pipes? 

A, 	We. 

q 	Was it waterloned when, you saw its` 

A 	Pardon Ind 

. Was it4vaterlogged when you sew it-, was it 

soaked In the 'water? 
A 	Soaked in water' It woo doped, it was not 

soaked, no. 

Now, as soon as you t9urict that 	wititat, what 
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did. rut do with it? 

A 	Opened it up to. see whose name Wes in$ de  

Did you take it outside to your supervisor or 

did you open it up inside? 

A 	kTo$ X opened it up lir passing from the oat. 

tot* to where my supervisor was. 

And did you give. it to. your supoxvisor 

atei? 

A 	No* X determined who was in. its  whose aims was 

inside *a then I proceeded to make the phone call4 

Boy 'Undid ynu have it in your possession. 

before you relied someone about it? 

A 	Two minutes, 

And you stated tit You did tepo;t it to your 

supervisor? 

A 	Re was sitting there doing the report As X was 

calling the police, 

What Wit$ his nem? 

A 	Duieue Brainard-0 

zo, he still working there? 

A 	1(00  he is Chem°, dealer AM,* 

4 	After you called ;moons he CIAO out. and 

picked II:, up? 

rarcion, mei  tot okte think, the mon who Vas 

working at that time, Oar  t believe was Duane, it waik 

reported it to -- X thinic it was Ed 

 

9 

  

10 

n • 

12 

  

13 

14 

  

15 " 

 

16 

17 

18 

  

19 • 

 

20 

21 

  

22 

23 

.24 

25 

26 

  

  

     

000238

A R C H I V E S



X ttota4 have to check back to remember who it 

wasbecause it ige t an outstanding feature in, my mind, 

ft 	Did you call the police? 

A 	les, 

The Sher5.,ff' a Department? 

A 	Nov  X called the tos Angeles Police, 

Q 	Loft Angeles Police? 

A 	tight*. 

4 	Not North Hollywood or Burbank?' 

A 	No, 'called the Voothill Division and X think 

they put me in touch with downtowns  .or they told me whom to 

call from there, 

And did they come imediatelyt 

'Within hour.  
'4 	That same filay*, Z men? 

ight, right. 

Did yow attempt to calk this --- I mean 

strike that, 

You. stiff/ is,,drivert's license, right? 

A Right, 

Did you ilt4litiit to tail that person on tlw 

driver' Et license/ 

A No, 

41 	Any reason, for that? 

A 	Ity reason was that the name Rosemary la WAWA 

had been seen in the. papers frequently enough and hear4 on 
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taleviston., frequently enough for roe to notice at least a 
co-relationah4. i)etween the two. notes, :between: the two 
name*. 

You. had it.  connettod 	all right? 
' Wetly. t -104 cai1i4 the police :refetente to 

finding out vhether it was or wasletir, 
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MR,• SHIM X have nothing further. 

THS OOURT1 Mr. Katarekl 

MR. &WARM Yes. Thank you, your Honor. 

CROSS.ZIAMXHATION 

BY ral, XAHAREE1 

QV41. foetid.. AO X pronouncing Your name right? 

A: 	Xoenig, 

Koenig! 

. A, 	Yes, 

q 	On that day, Mr. Hoenig, bow do you remember it 

was September the 10th? 

'Mow do I remember/ 

4 	Yes, 

I couidn't tell you exactly whether it was that 

day, 

oars t011 you it was not in September or 

October because 'I was working in another station at that 

moment or at that time. 

Well, have.yeux  'sitoe then, had occasion to 

determine tn.what dai it was/ 

No. 

Did you make a report to sOmeone,  

A. 	Well, the report was made to the police, and if 

their date says September the 10th,/  I ASSUms their date is 

September the 10th. 
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I ; 	• I See., . 

Y913,  are baling it Upon -that? 

A. ' Yes. 

4 	Did you talk to Mr. Bugliosi before you took 

the witness stand? , 

A. 	No it 	didn't 

4 	Dttt had' you spoken With him Oeviously? 

1)h, pardon me. 

/ talked with somebody out in the hall Just 

about five minutes befOre. One of them. 

' 	4 	One of these gentlemen, Mr. Kayo  Mr. Zusich r►►  
Mr. Bugliosil 

Xes. I think Mr, Sugliosi. He is the man with 

the checkered suit. 

4. 	Did you discuss the date of December the 10th? 

A. 	Yes* He mentioned the date of December the 10th. 

4 	To you? 

A. 	US, 

4 	Now, directing your attention to this, what is 

denominate4 People's Exhibit NO. 70, Mr*  Koenig. 

Would you, tell me how often -- or may I ask you 

this -- is.  there a standard. procedure in connection with 

servicing the toilets in this restroom? 

A. 	Yes. 

What is that/ Would you tell us what that 

procedure is? 
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L 	Well, the procedure is to clean the restroom 

2 • 
bowls as frequently as the reStroom is cleaned, which is 

3 
supposed to be once an hour. And from there, we ate 

4 supposed to use a bluing agent in the tank portion, of the 

5 toilets, so that it presents a blue color in the bowl of the 

6 toilet when It is flUsheds  

	

T 
	 • And in -order to put that bluing agent ins  would 

a you tell:US what you do? 

	

9 
	 A 	You wouldhaveto lift theft rear of the tanks  

10 the lid ott of itx  to put the bluiti-agett it. 

	

11 
	 (4 	So that in4ifting,Up the tank, in the ordinsti 

xz course or business, the top Of this toilet bowl would hatte 

13 been lifted up how Marit:Itimes in 'a Period of, 54Y, ,tour 

14 months? 

	

15 
	 BUGLIOSI: That calls for a conclusion)  your 

16 Honor. No foundation. 

	

17 
	 Ti COURT; DO /ou know of yoUr own knowledge? 

	

18 
	 m wITNEssl Well)  I'd haveto calculate it out. 

	

19 
	 It should -- like I said, it procedure was 

20 followed 

	

21 
	 TM COURT; I want to know it you know of your own 

knowledge., 

	

23. 
	 FHB WITNMS; No, I don't. 

	

24 
	 TEE COURT; The objection is sustained. 

411 
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1 

2 

3- 

4 

MR. WARM 	what is the prObedurel  the standard 

operating practice, or Standard 011 or California in 

connection with lifting the top of the toilet bowl in this 

restroom? 

Mg, BUGLIOSIr Calls for a conclusion. No foundation. 

iH tANARE*1 If he knows. 

THL4  COURTi Sutta3ned4 

MR. UNARM Very well, your Honor. 

Q Do you know04r..Xoenig, hOw often the toilet, 

the lid to the toilet bowl, is lifted in this restrOomi 

A, 	How often I do it, or how often it Vas done by 

other persons? 

4 	HOW Often are you instructed to do it at a 

=standard, operating practice? 

Ng. BUOLIOSI: It is irrelevant, 

'The question is how often It was done, it is 

irrelevant how often it is supposed to be done. 

THZ COURT: Sustained. 

• XANAMK: May I. lay a foundation and ask him 

if there is a standard operating procedure.? 

THE COURT: You may proceed With your next question. 

Mg. WARM: Very well, 

41 	Now, Sr. Koenig., is there a standardtparating 

procedure, are there instructions given when you work at 

Standard Oil, a$ to host often you are supposed to. put the 

blu0Stuff in the toilet, in the part of the toilet that has 
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the top that comes 

When it runs Plitt. 

4 	4,nol-hoW often is that? 

MR, BV6LIOSIt Your Honors  that calls fora Conclusion,. 

THiCOURTt Sustained. 

N. UNARM 	, 	What to your experience as to 

how often you have to 40 that? 

NB. BUOL/OSII At what place? It is ambiguoUs. 

KANAREK! Your. Honor s  the Evidence Code provides 

that habit and commOns  ordinary type of every day activities 

of this type can be gone into. 

THE COURT. Is this a question, Mr. Itanarek? 

MR, KAHAAEX: No. X am making argument as to why 

this man can testify .and giVe an answer to the last question, 

your Honor, 

THE COURT:, Reframe your questiOn. 

MR...UNARM 4 	What do you call this portion 

of the toilet that we are looking at, you and Is  in 

Peopletevexhibit 70, where It appears to be A bulb and 

water? 

L 	The tank. 

q 

 

Now would you tell us what instructions you 

get in connection with putting blue material in that tank? 

MR. =WO II Assumes a fact not 1 evidence. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You, may answer.. 
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THE WITNESSz I am told to put in -- or the book 

reads that it is to be put in when the bluing agent runs 

out. Every time it runs outli  it is to be refilled. 

MR. KANAREK: 4 	And you service the toilet 

Once at hourl is that oorreci? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is aMbigUous. 

Does he do it or do other people do ,it-? 

Does,  he have personal knowledge or it? 

THE COURT1 Sustained. 

R. UNARM 4 What are your instructions as to what 

you are supposed to do in cOnnection with your employment,. 

MR. BUOX/IOSII Asked and answered. 

TBE =ATI Overruled. 

THE WXTNESS: Are you Asking met Will I get 'fired 

if 'I do not fill that blue thing.? 

000246
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5 

la. UNARM No4 I am asidng you 

Mut did they tell you you are suppowed to do 

its part of your job in connection with this toilet/ 

A 	The normal person who cleans the rest-room 

should put the bluing Agent :624,  Oka 

4 	Yes. 

A 	Doe* that aniwer your questiont 

And he does 'this by observing a lack of bluing 

agent in the toil el bo its*Ift 

A 	If he .does it 	he does it that way, yes. 

M4 have your  on occasion, actually put this 

bluing *gent in this toilet? 

A No. 

You never did put It in this toilet/ 

A 	No. 

Did anyone else in the Standard Station take 

care o this toilet other than yourself? 

A 	Oh, undoubtedly. 

ri 	Let's see. 

You were there in Dece*er of 1969; right? 

Correct. 

How long •had you worked there in December of 

19691 

A 	Well, I vas transferred from the other station 

*bout isid4lovember. So, from that point forward, x would 

have worked there at that station. 
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4 	And 'When !fad asi °die other Otatt140;11  

Xoenigs  whet station are you referring tor 

It wan the station in Granada silts at. the 

corner of Grenaldi and Balboa. 

Does it have a' number? 

A 	Wens  it is a Chevron dealer at the niOroent.. 

trior to my being transferred it was numbered 9759-, 

4 	But now it is a Chevron station? 

A Tea. 

And it is independently tem& 

OPerateds right, 

it, not owned by Standard Oil at the present 

tit 

A 	*o, it is not coned by Standard Oil. 

tl 	Now, thin station*  whore it Say* Standard 

Stations this station. that we are referring to in 

People's 41j, is, in facts  owned by Standard Oil Company of 

California? 

A 
	

It is operated by the company, yes. 

That is a coupany-owned station And operated? 

A 

.4 
	

Ow, woad you tell us where you put the 

bluing 41gent in when you do put the bluing "oat tut 

Woad you tell us where you put it int 

A 	well, being as I haw never put the bluing 

agent into a toilets  I would have to decline to 'be, *hie 
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to -answer that question. I just don't know, 

Well, w . 

MR. MUM: Your Honor, then I vould mak* a motion 

to strike the witness's previous statement that the lid, hid 

to be, opened and the bluing agent inserted 'beneath the lid. 

UR. KAM:.  I will object to that, your Honor, 

BTAILIOSX; Because he testified now that he, has 

never done it and doesn't t know. 

XANAREItt He can know the Prtl&tiCe Withatte haVixiS 

done Lt 

OUGLIOSI: Be testified he doesn't know, 

MR. MOM. That doesn't make any difference. if 

he knows the practice, that is the testimony, Be is testi-

fying as to. the Dtsg.ti:ce, 

Cwt .14. - eSzt ask him, 

X am going to sustain the objection and I'm going 

to strike the previouti answer and adsiOnish the jury to 

disregard it. 

00w, if you- want to put the 'questions to him 

directly, you may do s*,:' and find out what-  his knowledge is, 
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2 

MR, KANAREgt Very well. 

Ilave you been instructed, 14r. Koenig, as to 

where the bluing agent soul 

A 	yea 4 

Q 	All right. 

Would you tell us where the bluing agent goers 

14 accordance with the instructions that have been given to 

YOu in you imptoptent by Standard Oil. 

Is it possible to show se on this? 

It goes in the back o the toilet. But they 

have an aRaratus that X have never been shown. exactly 
us 

how #;o use. In facts  very few of fuse the thing. any mores  

even though we are told that we are supposed to. 

We don't often use it. 

It somehow or other hangs on the toilet and the 

bluing agent is drooped into the back of the toilet. 

That much X can tell you with certainty. 

Q 	The bluing agent goes into the beck of the 

toilet? 

A 	Correct. 

R. aurintz tour Roam:, his statement concerning 

"us" and what nsome,of us 410,11  nay that be stricken as 

conclugionary and hearsay? 

I am only asking for his personal knowledge*  

Your Honor. May that be stricken as to what we sometimes 

do or sometimes don' t' do. 
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ISE CST: You asked him, what be had been instructed 

to do, 

ICANAIttitt Yes. And bAs answered) purportedly*  

es to what some o1 us do and many o us do. 

That portion referring to other people*  your 

Ronori  I ask that it be stricken, 

THZ COMM Ite was explaining his answer. 'You asked 

hiza Ivy it was put in and he was explaining his answerw 

The motion is denied, 

bilto 14ANAVA: 	Well, in accordance with the 

knowledge that you have, this apparatus should be located 

where in connection with this toilet?•  

A 	•X really don't know* 

it ill: hung on the toilet arlpirtiere in• the back, 

X ant sures  bower it is hung* 

Is it hung in the toilet in what you cell 

tbt tank area? 

A 	Walla, it IS hung inside sufficiently enough 

$0 that the bluing agent gets into there, 

'ta 	:Anti J4 tilts bluing agent a liquid? 

Yes., 

ta 	What is it? 

A 	It is a scilidt tt. is like. a cake or 

solid cake isetrial. 

And it is,  &nig in= the tan14 to the best of 

your knowledge? 
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A Correct* 

faIs that rtglitt 

A Yes* 

Nowa  you only vork“ et this stattroa*  o you 

worked et this station beginning in November of 19691' 

A 	for the.sec omid tivis$, 7** 

Tardout 

A 	is not the first time X hot worked, at the 

station*  but 41,t was t at this' tiie sines' llovelibitr of 1969* 
fa 	When had you Zest worked et this station? 

A 	X etarted oriiinalli with thia St4tion i  

September of 1967)  X think it yes* 

Nowt, in August' of 1969,sp*  ecific4170, let' 

say-, between August the 6th 014 — or let's es/ up to 

about August the 120 in that period of time*  who was 

the manager of this ststio"? 

A . Duane Nraimercid 
la 
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4 	And was that man, was he 'at the station on 

2 Tecember the 10th, 1969T 

I donit.krow. 

4. 	Is he-the nanager? 

lie is the mana6'er, That doesn't make him, thine. 

4 	X see, 

You don't recall whether he was there when this 

wallet carne to your attention or not? 

A;. 	No, I don't. 

Like X sayl - l. don't recall who was in charge at 

the moment. 

X know,  if I could see a calendar, X can tell 

you who web there, probablY.. 2'440w hii days offs  If that 

is what you mean. 

.211. UNARM I would be giad to try to get you a 

16  •calendar. 

May I approach the witness, your Honor? 

ThE 0OURT4 Tes. 

M4. KAUARLY.: I think you will find a calendar o 1969 

here, as you go through the top of this notebook. 

Would you leaf through that and see if that 

helps you? 

TB8 WITNESS: Well, it is a Wednesday, so 0.1•••11 

KANAR4Xt 4 	Now, what are you specifically 

looking at? 

X 	December the loth is what you are referring to. 
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No. I was referrine; to August the 10th, 

I see. 

Then I misunderstood your question, and I 

really couldn't answer it* I am sorry. 

All right. 

Then, let's kook at December, and would you 

answer it with respeot to December the 10th. 

December the 10th he shOuld hive been there. 

Now, that is the closest certainty I could give 

you, really. lie should have been there at that title. 

q 	And that is because you are looking at this 

calendar, December the 10th of 1969, and December the 10th, 

109, was a Wednesday? 

L 	Right. 

-0, 	Now, directing Your attention to this wallet. 

Would you' tell Us when you first saw the 

wallet, was It in the area, the general area, that is marked 

where the X is in People's Exhibit -No. 70? 

L 

What was its.looation there? In what way was 

it? Can you show us? Was it parallel with the walla of 

the tank, or how was it? AO 76u remember? 

No. No, I don't remember exactly. 

It I understand Your question right, I don't 

remember. 

4 the walls of the tank ars parallel and it 
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is a rectangulartanki right? 

Xight. 

4 	Now, this mallet has a generally rectangular 

configuration; IS that right? 

Rlght.. 

my question Pt! Do you remember whether the 

wallet was -- that JAI, the Unseat portion of thpArallet 

was parallel to either wall °rimy one of the walls of the 

tank? 

A. 	No, I don't. 

4 	And when you first. saw this wallet, do. you 

remember, in fact,. where it was in the tank, as you sit on 

the witness stand right now? 

When I first saw the Wallet, do I remember where 

it was in the tank? 

Yost,  

re*, I do. 

tut ybu ft/Vt recall what its relationship was 

with respect to the tank as to whether it was parallel or 

not? 

A. 	No, I don't. 
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2 
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4 

4 	' 	Now, at the time that you. sax this wallet, 

yoU bad already heard of,Leno and Rosemarie La Blanca; is 

that correct/ 

A. 	Thatls correct. 
And is it a fair statement that upon seeing this 

6 wallet„ adding up whatever you added up in your mind, caused 

you to be x  perhaps, a little bit excited? 

8 A. 	Are you asking lAt. when Z looked at the 

9 identification? 

10 .Yes« 

11 don't know about -excited. 	1 am not .sure that 

12 that would describe my feelings. 

14 Then your-  aniwer'would be no, YOu didn't get 

14 *sated? 

15. Well, lam not Wren sure I understand what you 

16 moan by excited. 

17 4 	Well, did it tause you to think that -- 

18 well, would you describe your state Of mind when yOu saw this 

1R wallet? 

MOLIOSI: It is irrelevent0  your Honor. 

THV COURTt Sustained. 

nue EANAREX: You don't know, in fact, who you called 

23 over; Is that correct? 

'Who / called over? Rho I made mention of the 

wallet to? 

Yes. 

20 

21 
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24 
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26 
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' 26 

146t with certainty, no. 

4 	Did you, look in the tank for anything after 

you took the wallet out :of the tsmk1 

Yes,. X think / did. 

*- What did You,find„ i anything? , 

k. 	NOthing. 
I picked Up the wallet,' and that was after I 

ascertained whether that was the'Cause tar not 'tor the 
plunger riot seating itself% I closed it ,Up, and then 

lacked inside thei wallet. 

NoW, you see this metal piece. This is a 

metal piece, a Circular piece, that is marked. X4 

Well„. It cOU14 be plastic. In fact, I think it 

is plastic. 

4 	Is it a fair statement that when this. toilet is 

flushed, that piece„ whiCh you have stated you don't know 

Whether it is plastic or metal, is it a fair statement that 

that piece vibrates' 

A. 	I don't know, 

4 	Rave you e'er flushed this tank at a time when 

the top was aft 

Yolo  

As to whether T noticed. Whether it vibrated or 

not)  If' it Vibrates, it did not vibrate sufficiently enough 

to call my attention to it. 

q 	Now, who else worked at the station that day, 
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Mr, itoenig„ other than yourself'? 

Well, Duane priinerd, the,  manager, and Ed, Bliss 

were supposed to be,,on it the same time I was on. 

As to' who •aorLed After I was oft, I would have 

to .check the back schedules to give yOu that answer. 

Who Jilt that would hate the recordal 

Who would hate the recOrds 	time schedule? 

night. Az to who worked. 

ell, the present manager ot the Station would. 

have the back ,records, and alio, X suspect that the District 

Manacer would have them. Ned Phillips is our District 

Representative. 4e would haVe them also. 

Q 	Then, Ued. Phillips is the.  District Representative 

For lack •ot a better term, yea. 
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Q 	What is the ;ism of the other gentleman? 

A 	The oanager in charge now? 

Yes, that may have — 

A 	Steve Marshall. 

Now,, did you discuss 	assume that after 3fou 

found this wallet, police car CAM to the station, is 

that correct? 

A 	That' a correct. 

Rol soon after you found the wallet 414 sofas 

poltce officers. come to the station? 

A 	Within about hour. 

An hour? 

A 	Give or take a few mixtutes, Z oluld not stsit you 

the exatt time, 

see. 

Did you, sign some kind of a police report? 

A 	I assume -- yes', I think X tlid. 

ct, 	Did. yoa sign the police report at the station 

or at a police station? • 

A 	It would be at the station. I never went to 

Police station. 

Arid some police officers fined out some forms 

or wrote something down Arid you- signed it. 

Do you 'rill/ember whether you 4id1 

think that is true, that is correct, yes. 

Do you, knew o. ;pl  ur in knowledge who was the 
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14*(141 

manager of this ttution, in August of 1969? 

Yes. 

Who vas that? 

A 	Duane B. Brainard. 

Nowt  is it a fair statement*  Hr. Xoenig, that 

this station does quite a lot a business? 

A 	That is a fair statement. 

Q 	As oatter of fact the islands in this station 

Are many 'aloes filled up*  such that people have to wait 

to get getable*  is that correct? 

A 	'That happens Once In a while* yas,  but dontt 

know how frequently you are referriog to* 

It does happen%  yes* 

Dona it happen quite frequently? 

A 	On busy days*  4th of Zuly*, things like this*  

it happens. 
4 '14,010414? 

A 	tisuittilY Ma'am i$ sufficient to move the 

customer* out* It happens even on weckends„ I assume* 

Do yam c,&14. hapeniusi  is that correct? 

A 	Oh, yes*  / recall it happening. 

4. 	Now*  is ihis :station right near an orkliramp and 

0f ,,rarop to the golden State YXeelliall 

Yes* 

And would you tell us which "" what the cross 

streets are that are adjacent to this station? 
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A 	Roxford is the off-ramp for the freeway and 

.Incinttas is the other cross street. 

4 	And is it * fair statement that this statlon 

is a station which is open 24 hours a dayl 

A 	That is a statement of fact. 

Q 	There is ma question about that, right? 

A 	Zio, 

4 	Is that ,correet? 

A 	That's correct. 

44 	And no is it a fair statement that this 

station to your Imo/ledge from Amps*: 19 --- let's say the 

first *- well*  the lot of August, 1969%  until, say, 

December leth)  190, was open day' and night)  is that rightt 

A 	fit's correct. 

ro it a fair statement that in order to get 

into the ladies rest-room one does not require a key? 

A 	That js corroct; 

Q 	So then one can go. in there without the Remiss 

of anyone that is connected pith Standard Stations*  

Incorporatedi 

That's correct. 

rs that right? 

A 	'lea. 

4 	mid is it a, fair statement that this rest-room 

has two el:modes 	only, one 4oranodo is shown here but 

is it a fair stateent that there ate two commodes in this 
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relt-rooino  this ladies test-roost 

A 	That is also a statement a fact. 

And is it a fair statement that if you don't 

stay Mx* or less close to that situation that the rest-6 

rot untidy, mean. With greet frequency"( 

A 	yes, it gets dirty frequently, yes. 

4/ 	Very frequently, right? 

A Right. 

TOE COURT: We vd.11 adjourn at this time, Mr. ikinarelt 

KANAREK: Very well. 

TM COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, do not tonVeglie 

with anyone or • form or yeas  say opinion regitAiing the ea  
Until it is anal* 'submitted to you. 

You. may *um Am,- 
The 40.11ri will .adjutirri until 9r00 0' clock 

i:omorrow taorn 

Nhereupon the cotstOod in'reeess-until 
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